Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 12:37 PM
To: Barrett, Andrew LASS:EX
Cc: 5.22
c:
Subject: RE: May 5 Noon

Hi Andrew/Mitzi.
THANK YOU Mitzi for agreeing to stand in for John on Saturday.
You should arrive at Belmont Secondary just before noon. Plan on being there until 1pm
Should be an audience of 20ish mostly high school students and possibly recent graduates.
The Day is focussed on “how to make positive change in your community and life.”
5.22 is the event organizer and your host — he will come to and meet you at the front door.
If you could talk about and answer questions about:
- How you came to be a community activist
- Your experience facilitating change as part of Westshore Child, Youth and Family Centre.

- Your new career as MLA and as Minister of State for Equality.
s.22

Let me know if you have any questions.

THANK YOU, THANK YOU, THANK YOU

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca
250-391-2801

c) 250-208-2179

From: Barrett, Andrew [mailto:Andrew.Barrett@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 2:53 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: Re: May 5 Noon

No worries Bruce, was just going to follow up with you on this. And if we have talked about this in the past | have
forgotten too!

Mitzi can actually go to this — is there anyone we should follow up with for further info? Will it just be her
speaking/taking questions etc for an hour? How many kids, etc etc?

Thanks,
Andrew
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From: "Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX" <Bruce.Fogg@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Monday, April 30, 2018 at 2:29 PM

To: "Barrett, Andrew" <Andrew.Barrett@Ileg.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: May 5 Noon

Any word if by chance Mitzi able to do the below?

s.22 | think you already said no but.....seem to have forgotten.

Best

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca
250-391-2801

c) 250-208-2179

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 2:55 PM
To: Barrett, Andrew LASS:EX

Subject: May 5 Noon

Hi Andrew. | think your office has given me the answer to this before but....

By any chance is Mitzi available for an hour around noon on Sat May 5 to talk to a Belmont High Youth Group at their
community engagement speaking about: community engagement, leadership development and finding one’s passion.

John not available.
No worries if she’s not.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca
250-391-2801

c) 250-208-2179
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX
Wednesday, May 2, 2018 9:14 AM
Bain, Don PREM:EX

DRAFT as discussed.

Morning Don. Yes need better draft by Thursday morning so if you can clean this up and get it back to me today | will be

grateful. Best.

s.13

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca
250-391-2801
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¢) 250-208-2179
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 9:16 AM
To: 'Jim Hartshorne'

Subject: RE: Breakfast ??

Moring Robin. Yes looking forward to it. PJH confirmed.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca
250-391-2801

c) 250-208-2179

From: Jim Hartshorne [mailto:jhartshorne@keycorp.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 8:57 AM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Cc: Sherri Andrews

Subject: RE: Breakfast ??

Hi Bruce,

Just wanted to confirm that everything was set on your end for the 8am breakfast tomorrow (Thursday) at the Fountain
Diner.

Thanks,

Robin Achen-Waugh
for

Jim Hartshorne

PRESIDENT
T|250.384.8024 ext. 225 | C| 250.818.1984

PSRIKEYCORP

116-967 Langford Parkway | Victoria, BC | V9B 0A5

From: Sherri Andrews <sandrews@I|angford.ca>
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 10:23 AM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX <Bruce.Fogg@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Jim Hartshorne <jhartshorne@keycorp.ca>
Subject: RE: Breakfast ??

Hello Bruce, | will put forward 8:00 am and let you know if there is a problem.

Thanks
Sherri

Page 5 of 330 OOP-2018-86389



Sherri Andrews
Executive Assistant,
Mayor, Council & CAO

7 City of Langford

i Y =
3 =
e

CITY OF LANGFORD
2nd floor, 877 Goldstream Ave.
Langford, BC V9B 2X8

T (250) 478-7882 ext. 4201
www.langford.ca

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX <Bruce.Fogg@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 10:21 AM

To: Sherri Andrews <sandrews@langford.ca>; Robin Achen-Waugh (jhartshorne@keycorp.ca)
<jhartshorne@keycorp.ca>

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Breakfast ??

Great thanks Sherri and welcome to your new adventure.
Believe 8am at Fountain is best if they can make it at that time? Please let us know if 8am will work.
Thanks

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca
250-391-2801

c) 250-208-2179

From: Sherri Andrews [mailto:sandrews@langford.ca]
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 10:17 AM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Breakfast ??

Hello Bruce, Nice to meet you, yes | am the new EA for the City of Langford. | just got off the phone with Robin, Jim’s
EA, where | confirmed that an 8:30 breakfast meeting at the Fountain Diner with the Premier is confirmed in the
Mayor’s calendar.

Best regards,

Sherri Andrews
Executive Assistant,
Mayor, Council & CAO
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- City of Langford

W el

CITY OF LANGFORD
2nd floor, 877 Goldstream Ave.
Langford, BC V9B 2X8

T(250) 478-7882 ext. 4201
www.langford.ca

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX <Bruce.Fogg@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 10:06 AM

To: Sherri Andrews <sandrews@langford.ca>
Subject: FW: Breakfast ??

Morning Sherri.

| believe you are actually the correct person who should receive such invites as below.?
Please let me know if he available that morning.

Best

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca
250-391-2801

c) 250-208-2179

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 10:02 AM

To: 'Braden Hutchins'; 'Robin Achen-Waugh (jhartshorne@keycorp.ca)'
Subject: Breakfast ??

Morning.

John wondering if Mayor/Jim available for breakfast morning of May 3 (preferred) or May 4 (less likely to actually work).
Not mandatory, just a chance to catch up.

Let me know thanks.

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 9:18 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Belmont Grad List

Thanks and we also have a letter to $-22 to draft.
Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca
250-391-2801

c) 250-208-2179

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 9:14 AM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Belmont Grad List

I have him returning to the constit now and if he asks | will say you requested he come in to do some signing, financials.

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 5:06 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Belmont Grad List

Grad certificate signing and a couple of letters and a couple of financials....all of which could wait till Monday if
necessary but ya we can keep him busy for a couple of hours......unless he wants to go home at a decent time for a
change.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca
250-391-2801

c) 250-208-2179

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 3:42 PM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Belmont Grad List

Thanks Bruce! So | should put back the time in the constit on Thursday - You have other stuff for him too?

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 2:54 PM
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To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX
Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Belmont Grad List

We are still trying to determine which Belmont grad PJH will attend on June 10. We are attempting to get a list of
attendees at each ceremony but that is hard to come by for another week or so.

I am putting 2 hours on each ceremony as | don’t know for sure how long each will last.....they are all filled with
different number of folks, different programme etc so hard to pin down exact length.

Confirmed the Westshore Grad is Tuesday June 26. PJH has always attended and wants to attend this year. He will be
asked to say a few words. It starts at 4pm, is at Royal Colwood Golf Course and approx. 40 grads and families are
expected.

EMCS certificates are here now and we will get PJH signing them Thursday afternoon. Hope to be able to pick up the
Belmont Grads from Mitzi Monday morning and deliver them to PJH for signature then. We’ll subsequently pick those
up from you once signed and drop them at the school.

Thanks.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca
250-391-2801

c) 250-208-2179

From: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 10:00 AM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Belmont Grad List

Hey Bruce,

| have given each ceremony 2 hours in the calendar but | have not received any information about the ending times.
Can you let me know the approx.. ending times?

Thanks!

Chris

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 1:48 PM

To: Dean.MLA, Mitzi LASS:EX; Barrett, Andrew LASS:EX; Mahoney, Leslie LASS:EX
Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: Belmont Grad List

Good day.

Does someone in Mitzi’'s office have an electronic version of the Belmont grad list they could flip to Chris McLaren
(copied)?

She needs to put that list in front of PJH to determine which June 10 ceremony he wants to attend (either 11am or 3pm)
(or Chris, you could hold it till I'm there next Monday and | can let him look then...your call)

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

And a draft letter to protesters

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 9:20 AM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Mitchell-Starkey, Maureen LASS:EX
Subject: Thursday morning

Morning Evan. Just fyi. | will accompany PJH to breakfast with Langford Mayor tomorrow Thursday from 8am —
9:30am. It's at Fountain Diner in downtown Langford. Do you want to meet him there at 9:30 or get picked up at
Constit Office (where you can park and he will be returning to later in the day Thursday)?

Please let me s.15 know your preference.

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 9:48 AM
To: 'April Roper'

Cc: ‘Tom Jones'

Subject: RE: John Horgan Office

Morning. Thanks for this April.
Tom would you be able to phone me at your convenience to discuss?
Best

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: April Roper [mailto:bandmanager@pacheedaht.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 11:22 AM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Cc: Tom Jones

Subject: John Horgan Office

Good Morning Bruce and Tom,

After speaking with Bruce (John Horgan Executive Assistant) this morning, he asked to get in contact with our
PFN Forester who is Tom Jones for more information on the Qalyit Community Forest Partnership.

Also cc’d on this email.

If there is anything more | can do, let me know.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 10:05 AM

To: 'Sam Purdy'

Subject: RE: Premier Horgan speaking at Sooke Rotary

Morning. My apologies for the delayed response.

Yes please send or drop off at the Constituency Office. Email to me is fine too if that works for you

For our payment system to work can you please send me two invoices: one for John .22 and one for myself.
You don’t actually need to send the tickets — we’ll just pick them up at the door.

Call anytime if any questions.

And finally, | need to prepare some short speaking notes for John. Are you the person to have a conversation with
about who in the audience or on your Exec to recognize, key messages you want said etc.?

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Sam Purdy [mailto s.22

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 6:21 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Premier Horgan speaking at Sooke Rotary

Hi Bruce,

Just wondering if you have an update regarding the tickets for our event. I'd like to get them to you.
Best regards,

Sam

Sent from my iPad

On Apr 20, 2018, at 2:29 PM, Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX <Bruce.Fogg@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Sam. Thanks for this. | just have to check how we pay for tickets but the person who knows is not
available today so will get back to you early next week.

Looking forward to it.

Best

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca
250-391-2801

Page 16 of 330 OOP-2018-86389



c) 250-208-2179

From: Sam Purdy [mailto $-22

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 6:51 AM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Premier Horgan speaking at Sooke Rotary

Hi Bruce,

As the event draws closer, I wanted to reach out to see how you'd like us to get you the tickets.
We could drop them off at the Premier's office in Langford, drop them off at the legislature or
send them in the mail. Whichever you prefer. Also, would you like us to invoice your office for
the tickets? If so, please e-mail me the details for the invoice. Credit card payment could also be
processed if that would be any easier. Anyway, just let us know your preference.

We very much look forward to having Premier Horgan, 822 and yourself attend our
event.

Best regards,
Sam

Sent from my iPad

On Mar 22, 2018, at 1:49 PM, Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX <Bruce.Fogg @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello again. Just a couple of quick updates.

.15 so we will only need the 3 (Premier,$-22
Bruce)
He’ll just do a quick congrats to Rotary, job well done, greetings. He doesn’t need more
that a couple of minutes to speak, nor does he need to answer questions. He'll be
happy to have one on one conversations with attendees throughout the evening.
Is there one person amongst you who | should call in the weeks ahead in order to
prepare some speaking notes for him? Will want to discuss, who attending that should
be recognized, history of event, any announcement you want him to make etc.
Thank you and best.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca
250-391-2801

c) 250-208-2179

From: Sam Purdy [mailt(s-22

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 3:22 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Cc: Roger Temple; Kimberly Legeard

Subject: Re: Premier Horgan speaking at Sooke Rotary

Hi Bruce,
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Thanks so much for the quick response. I wish everyone responded as quickly as
you do. We will hold 5 tickets for your office pending instructions on when and
where you’d like them sent or dropped off. Let us know the payment instructions
at your convenience. With regard to the Premier speaking at the event, although
we have a fairly tight agenda we would welcome him saying a few brief words as
you’ve outlined below.

Thanks again for all your help.
Best regards,

Sam

On Mar 21, 2018, at 3:02 PM, Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX <Bruce.Fogg@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hi Sam. Thanks for this.

Yes looking forward to attending.

Will need 5 tickets we know of so far: Premier $-22
staff support person. Will get you info on how | will pay for those

Unfortunately the conflict commissioner says the Premier can no longer auction off
lunches with himself: potential for conflict of interest. So.....dont have an auction item
but go ahead and let the world know he will be attending. Perhaps he can auction off
his tie as a spur of the moment thing.

I’'m assuming he can say a few words? Please confirm. And if you want him to speak
please send me any notes you want him to mention or topics to discuss. Mostly he’ll
just say congrats to Rotary and Sooke and best wishes to all.

And please let me know if you want a short Q & A.

Any other questions, concerns just let me know and we can discuss.

Best

, 815 and one

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca
250-391-2801

c) 250-208-2179

From: Sam Purdy [mailto $-22

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 2:42 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Cc: Roger Temple; John

Subject: Re: Premier Horgan speaking at Sooke Rotary

Dear Mr. Fogg,

That’s wonderful. We look forward to having Premier Horgan attend. Has your
office already purchased tickets to the event or would you like us to arrange to get

18
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them to you? We’d be happy to drop them off at the legislature if that would be of
help. You are probably already aware that the cost of the tickets are $60.00 each
and are selling quite fast.

On a separate but somewhat related item, I believe you received a request from
our past President, John Topolniski, asking if it would be possible for the Premier
to donate lunch with him at the Legislature as an auction item. It would be much
appreciated if you could let us know if that would be possible and if so, if you
could prepare a certificate to that effect that could be given to the successful
bidder.

Thank you so much for your kind assistance and we look forward to seeing you at
the RAD event.

Best regards,

Sam

On Mar 14, 2018, at 4:12 PM, Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX <Bruce.Fogg @gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hello Mr. Purdy. Thanks for the email.

As it turns out Premier has in fact just confirmed that he is attending the May 12 Sooke
Rotary Dinner.

Hope to meet you there.

Best

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca
250-391-2801

c) 250-208-2179

From: Sam Purdy [mailtcs-22

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 4:04 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Premier Horgan speaking at Sooke Rotary

Dear Mr. Fogg,

Some time ago we corresponded briefly via e-mail regarding the possibility of
Premier Horgan coming to speak to our Rotary Club here in Sooke. As mentioned
in our earlier e-mail, our club meets on Wednesdays alternating somewhat
between noon meetings and early evenings to accommodate those that may
commute into Greater Victoria for work. Although we are aware that Premier

19
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Horgan’s calendar is daunting, we are hopeful that he may be able to find time to
come and speak to his constituents here in Sooke. It would be helpful if you could
provide us with a date or dates that he might be available so we could schedule
him in a way that meets his timetable. Please feel free to contact me via e-mail
should you have any questions. I look forward to hearing from you at your
convenience.

Best regards,

Sam Purdy
Rotary Club of Sooke

On Nov 21, 2017, at 8:25 PM, Sam Purdy -2 » wrote:
Dear Mr. Fogg,

My name is Sam Purdy and I am the individual tasked with obtaining and
organizing speakers for the Rotary Club of Sooke. Your e-mail to our club
indicated that you were aware that we meet at noon on Wednesdays. You are
correct in that assumption other than the first Wednesday of each month when we
meet at 5:30 at a local restaurant. The normal Wed. meetings are held upstairs in
the meeting room at Village Foods in downtown Sooke. We are currently
booking out into the new year and I'm sure we can find a date that would be
mutually acceptable. I can be reached by phone at my home at $-22

s.22 . I very much look
forward to speaking with you at your convenience.

Best regards,
Sam Purdy

Sent from my iPad

20
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 10:12 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Speaking Notes

You are such a genius....I am in process of doing all your suggestions below....except of course we will have some of that
discussion tomorrow when we see him in the afternoon here at constit.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 10:06 AM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Cc: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Speaking Notes

HI Bruce Fogg,
| have a couple suggestions:

You could draft these notes with a community feel to them and then we can run them by Sage?
There is no template. But | believe | drafted notes for him for the last time he went to this event.

Also you could connect with John on this particular event on Monday — let him know they will undoubtedly want him to
say some words and ask if he'd like some speaking notes for this one. | think (but perhaps I’'m wrong) that he may want
you to confirm who he should thank for organizing the event, who if anyone he should recognize, if there is any
significant thing he should reference in his remarks and then put together bullets for him. You can review the notes with
him prior to his arrival at the event.

A

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 9:29 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: Speaking Notes

Need speaking notes for Saturday May 12 — PJH speaks to Sooke Rotary.
Now do | need to find some info and send it along or do | just do this myself or is there a template | can use or ??7??

Bruce Fogg
Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
21
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

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 10:46 AM

To: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-83198 Due May 11, 2018

No records here.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 10:34 AM

To: LP PO Deputy Minister; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; LP PO Executive Office
Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-83198 Due May 11, 2018

Hello,

Please see the below request and please let me know by May 11" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: All Executive staff, all Vancouver staff, all DMO staff

All communications between the Deputy Minister's Office, or the Premier's Office and Josh Gordon from SFU;
Copies of all contracts with

Josh Gordon. (Date range for Record Search: 01/01/2018 to 04/25/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most
convenient.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact
me.

Amanda Shortt, Administrative Assistant
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier
Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings
Victoria BC V8W 9E1
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

s.13

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 11:48 AM
To: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: DRAFT as discussed.

Perfect thanks. And just f?or my education does Tseycum/Tsawout include T'Sou-ke, Lekwungen (Songhees) and
Sc'ianew (Cheanuh)(Beecher Bay)? Or should | just use the local Nations and not Tseycum/Tsawout.
And finally, can you phone me at some point with advice about how/if/when | should approach

Chiefs/adminstrators about this letter?
Thank you ,thank you

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 10:52 AM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: RE: DRAFT as discussed.

Hi Bruce,
See my draft below.

Don
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 12:10 PM

To: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-83135 Records Due May 9, 2018

Not records

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 11:46 AM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine
PREM:EX; LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records O0P-2018-83135 Records Due May 9, 2018

Hello,
Please see the below request and please let me know by May 9" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: Don Wright, Okenge Yuma Morisho, Suzanne Christensen, Christine Kennedy, All Executive staff,
all Vancouver staff,

All public-opinion polling, or surveys designed to measure BC public opinion on Kinder Morgan's plans to
expand the Trans Mountain pipeline between Alberta and B.C. commissioned by the B.C. government, including
any emails or briefing documents/notes on any such research conducted or commissioned by the B.C.
government or conducted by other public-opinion, polling or survey agencies. (Date Range for Record Search:
From 01/01/2018 To 04/23/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 12:11 PM

To: 'Randall.Garrison.C1@parl.gc.ca'

Subject: RE: Saturday May 12 Sooke Rotary Dinner

He has attended this event in the past when it was a daytime drop in event at the arena.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Randall.Garrison.C1@parl.gc.ca [mailto:Randall.Garrison.C1@parl.gc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 11:34 AM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Saturday May 12 Sooke Rotary Dinner

I did not know about this. Thanks Bruce!
Randall is going to have a packed day that day — same day as the Buccaneers Day parade.

Cheers,
Seamus Wolfe

Constituency Assistant | Adjointe de Circonscription
Randall Garrison, Member of Parliament | Deputé
Esquimalt-Saanich-Sooke

(TEL/TEL) 250-405-6551
randall.garrison.c1@parl.gc.ca

MR

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX [mailto:Bruce.Fogg@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2018 10:27 AM

To: Garrison, Randall - Riding 1

Subject: Saturday May 12 Sooke Rotary Dinner

Morning Elise. Hope you are well. Congrats to all for the excellent event and dinner at HCOP.
Just a heads up fyi
Is he aware of the above event. It replaces the annual Sooke Rotary Silent Auction that he has attended in years past.

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 12:13 PM

To: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-83148 Due May 10, 2018

No such records at this office

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 11:11 AM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-83148 Due May 10, 2018

Hello,
Please see the below request and please let me know by May 10" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: All Executive staff, all Vancouver staff

All records (including but not limited to e-mails, texts, BBM messages, handwritten notes, analysis, briefing
notes) from the Premier’s Office

that mention the PR referendum. (Date Range for Record Search: From 12/01/2017 To 12/31/2017) Date
Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 12:21 PM
To: Lo, Reamick ENV:EX

Cc: 'Alistair.MacGregor.C1A@parl.gc.ca'
Subject: FW: Shawnigan Park

Good morning Reamick.

I see in Premier’s schedule that he is doing some sort of announcement about Parks in Shawnigan tomorrow
morning. Can you please ensure that the local MP (contact email below) is included in invites to such events in his
riding and send appropriate PR and Backgrounder info on day of the event.?

Thanks Reamick

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Alistair.MacGregor.C1A@parl.gc.ca [mailto:Alistair.MacGregor.C1A@parl.gc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 11:05 AM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Shawnigan Park

Hi Bruce,
Yes, thank you so much for your time yesterday. Much appreciated!

We have not heard anything about the upcoming announcement of parkland in Shawnigan tomorrow or received a
invitation.

We have noticed a few BC funding announcements and what not in the riding that we didn’t receive invitations for (such
as the gas tax announcement)......

Alistair won’t be back until Friday, but if you can pass on more info that would be appreciated. I'm sure he’d be happy to
add his voice regarding the great things the BC government is doing, especially if they are in his riding ©

Thanks for reaching out about this.

Best,
Jennifer Hermary, Community Outreach Coordinator

Office of Alistair MacGregor, MP
Cowichan-Malahat-Langford

(TEL) 250-746-2352 | (CEL) 250-732-1733
(OFFICE) 1-866-609-9998 | (FAX) 250-746-2354

alistairmacgregor.ndp.ca
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alistair.macgregor@parl.gc.ca

PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or
privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient it may be unlawful for you to read, copy, disclose or otherwise use the information in this communication. If you
received this transmittal in error please contact the sender and delete the material immediately.

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX [mailto:Bruce.Fogg@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: May 02, 2018 10:23 AM

To: MacGregor, Alistair - Riding 1A

Subject: Shawnigan Park

Morning Jennifer.

Thank you so much for the opportunity to catch up yesterday. Lots of good ideas to pursue.

Is your office aware of an upcoming announcement tomorrow re parkland in Shawnigan?

Not sure if your boss is in town this week but might be worth catching......has he been invited?

I don’t know details other than it’s in late morning somewhere in Shawnigan. Let me know if you want more info in
advance

Best.

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 1:47 PM
To: 'Alistair.MacGregor.CLA@parl.gc.ca’'
Subject: Parks Announcement Thursday

Event starts 10:30. Sorry, MP should have been invited
West Shawnigan Lake Provincial Park, 2500 W Shawnigan Lake Rd

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 2:41 PM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: test

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 3:34 PM

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Cc: Krog.MLA, Leonard LASS:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Provincial Youth Council

OK thanks Jake.

Yes could you please do the draft you suggested below and send it out.
| have copied Pauline in MLA Krog’s office so she knows what is happening and can expect to hear from constituent
s.22

Thanks again.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 3:21 PM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Provincial Youth Council

Hi Bruce!

We received two similar incomings at the same time and it looks like =22 got lost in the shuffle. I

forwarded the suggestion onto the exec (Layne and Kate) and they thought it was a good idea. “Youth Councils’
are created at the leisure of the Premier so no ministry is really responsible. I could send an acknowledgement
now but it might be a bit awkward? He could have followed up instead of passive aggressively emailing his
MLA... I could send him something like this if you’d like:

§.22
Dear

Thank you for writing about your suggestion to create a provincial youth council. We appreciate your taking
the time to write and apologize for the delay in response.

Upon receipt of your initial email, your suggestions were shared with the Premier’s senior staff. They
appreciated hearing your ideas and will be sure to include them in any related discussions going forward. In the
meantime, we recommend you maintain a dialogue with your local MLA, Mr. Leonard Krog, to further discuss
your ideas for youth engagement with government. You can reach Mr. Krog at:

Leonard.Krog. MLA @leg.bc.ca

Thank you, again, for writing. We wish you all the best.

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 2:55 PM
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To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Provincial Youth Council

Hi Jake. Do you know if the original email (attached below) was ever “cliffed”? If not can you cliff it now, let me know
which Ministry will respond and | will let the Naniamo constituent and MLA know. If it was originally “cliffed” can you
give me some idea of timeline for response?

Thanks Jake.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Krog.MLA, Leonard Eugene [mailto:Leonard.Krog.MLA®@Ieg.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 2:51 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Provincial Youth Council

Dear Bruce,

Can you please look into this matter.>%

November 7" 2017.

has been waiting on a response since

Thank you.

Yours truly,

Pauline Carroll

Constituency Assistant
Leonard Krog, MLA Nanaimo
4-77 Victoria Crescent
Nanaimo, BC VOR 6V2
250-714-0630
leonard.krog.mla@leg.bc.ca
www.leonardkrog-mla.ca

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and protected by legal privilege. If you are not the intended

recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this e-mail and any attachments is prohibited. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please contact us immediately by return e-mail and delete this copy from your system. Thank you.

From: 5.22

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 10:25 AM
To: Krog.MLA, Leonard Eugene <Leonard.Krog. MLA@leg.bc.ca>
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Cc: premier@gov.bc.ca
Subject: Re: Provincial Youth Council

Dear Leonard Krog,

On November 7th, 2017, I wrote the message below to Premier Horgan. I understand that the premier receives
many emails, but I feel as though six months is awhile to wait to hear back from anyone.

In my email, I encourage the premier to consider implementing a youth council at the provincial level.

As my MLA, I encourage you to go through my letter and if you agree with what I'm advocating for, to have a
conversation with the premier about my email and help explore potential options.

Thank you for your time and all that you do.

Sincerely,

s.22

On Nov 7, 2017, at 10:31 PM,3-22 - wrote:

s.22

November 7th, 2017

Subject: Youth
Council

Dear Premier John Horgan,
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I am writing to you today to encourage you to implement a provincial youth council for the province of
British Columbia.

Why? You may ask, because youth councils not only give youth a voice in their communities, but they
also help strengthen communities. The youth voice is one which is usually missing from all forms of
government, especially the current BC government.

Youth Councils give young adults the opportunity to develop important skills such as community
advocacy, public engagement, good citizenship, public speaking, social skills, leadership and policy
development skills.

The BC government offers many services, such as public transportation, which so many young people
rely and depend on to get to and from their jobs and school. Every time I go out into the community in
Nanaimo $-22 and engage with youth, issues linked to the
provincial government such as transit, affordable housing, and the expressed fears from university
students saying that when they graduate they’ll likely have to leave the province because of a lack of jobs
are all common things that come up in conversation.

Nanaimo along with other areas of British Columbia, has a high child poverty rate, which means that
many of the youth in the province feel as though they have no voice in this government or in politics.

The federal government has a Prime Minister’s Youth Council, I encourage you to look into that model
and consider copying some of it to form a Premier’s Youth Council. The federal Liberals also have a
variation of youth councils. Every Liberal MP has a youth council in their constituency, where every
Liberal MP meets with the youth once a month to discuss issues related to youth in their community at a
federal level.

The cost of implementing a youth council is often very low because they do not require much of a
budget. investing in youth councils does not just benefit the people on that council or board or just the
youth of the community, youth councils benefit everyone and that is the main reason why I am proposing
this to you today.

If the provincial government of British Columbia decides to form a youth council, they would be
benefitting all of their communities and the province as a whole and be giving the youth of this beautiful
province an opportunity to be heard and represented, an opportunity to learn and an opportunity to make
a positive and meaningful impact in all of BC’s communities.
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s.22

Today, the province of British Columbia is given an opportunity to lead and take initiative on involving
youth in their decision making processes. You and your government have made a promise to work for
“everyone” in BC, I believe the consideration of implementing a youth council builds upon the “working
for you™ slogan, because it’s a form of inclusiveness.

Youth councils have the potential to make a positive impact in their communities, provinces and even
countries, but it is all up to the elected officials to allow that impact.

I sincerely thank you all for your time and hopefully your consideration and I look forward to our future
conversations. Thank You.

Sincerely yours,

<Horgan Letter.doc>
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 10:15 AM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: Bruce Fogg

Morning Geoff.

After his breakfast this morning, PJH asked me to have a short conversation with you on a personnel matter. Can you
call me using number below at your convenience?

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

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 10:20 AM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: UPDATE TO ORIGINAL Call for Records OOP-2018-82678 Records Due April 24,
2018

No records here.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 5:35 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; LP PO Deputy Minister

Subject: UPDATE TO ORIGINAL Call for Records OOP-2018-82678 Records Due April 24, 2018

Hello Everyone,

THIS IS A FOLLOW UP TO THE ORIGINAL CALL FOR RECORDS.

This request is directed to the Exec staff only. DMO staff can disregard this request.

For those Exec staff that haven’t responded as yet, please respond as soon as possible.

Much appreciated.
Jackie

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 11:46 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena
PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Privett, Don PREM:EX; Van
Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX;
Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX; Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX; Robinson,
Jon PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Farmer, Leila
PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-82678 Records Due April 24, 2018

Hello,

Please see the second round of the below request, (please notice the new date range), and please let me know by April
24™ whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: All staff
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Regarding any meetings or proposed meetings for the NDP and Green Party consultation committee: A copy of all
agendas and minutes - draft and final, briefing notes, internal and external correspondence regarding the meetings,
presentation materials, handwritten notes and post-meeting report summaries held by the Premier's office staff and any
staff from the BC Green Party caucus, as referenced here: http://www.timescolonist.com/news/local/b-c-s-
grandexperiment-playing-out-at-legislature-1.22775182

(Date Range for Record Search: From 09/01/2017 To 09/30/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

If you think that the search for records will take you over 1 hour and/or the total volume of records will exceed 100
pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 11:27 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: MLA regional meeting

k

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 11:15 AM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: RE: MLA regional meeting

Waiting for you Bruce © I’ll go from there once | have that direction.

A

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 11:15 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: MLA regional meeting

Morning. Can you propose a couple of dates after session? Or are you waiting for me to brooch the subject with him
Monday?

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 10:57 AM

To: Manton, Kim FIN:EX; Atkinson, Gregory AGRI:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX; Herzog, Lawrence LASS:EX
Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: MLA regional meeting

We were waiting for Bruce to propose a time that PJH can potentially attend. My suggestion was setting a June 30
deadline for attempting to include the Premiere.

©

From: Manton, Kim FIN:EX
Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 10:55 AM
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To: Atkinson, Gregory AGRI:EX; Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX; Herzog, Lawrence LASS:EX
Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: MLA regional meeting

Hi all,

| have lost the plot of the next MLA/EA regional meeting. Did we find a time that works for all the MLA’s?
All information welcome ;)

Kim

From: Manton, Kim FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 10:31 AM

To: Atkinson, Gregory AGRI:EX; Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX; Herzog, Lawrence LASS:EX
Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: MLA regional meeting

Hi all,

MCJ is booked for the times proposed.

I would like us to try to find a time that works for PJH so, | would suggest it makes sense to wait until session ends.
Perhaps Bruce can work with Amber to find some dates that make sense for PJH and then we can go from there.

GO TEAM!
kIM

From: Atkinson, Gregory AGRI:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 10:18 AM

To: Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX; Manton, Kim FIN:EX; Herzog, Lawrence LASS:EX
Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: MLA regional meeting

| agree! This meeting is important. It would also be awesome if PJH could join us. For now, I’'ve put holds in the calendar
for all of those times as they are currently free in MLP’s cal.

Greg Atkinson
Executive Assistant to Hon Lana Popham
Minister of Agriculture

From: Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 9:57 AM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX; Manton, Kim FIN:EX; Atkinson, Gregory AGRI:EX; Herzog, Lawrence LASS:EX
Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: MLA regional meeting

Definitely agree we should have this meeting and our goal was to meet quarterly. If PJH has a strong desire to attend,
we can definitely start looking at June dates, but | suggest we set a dead line for the end of June to have the meeting
with or without PJH.
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Melissa

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 9:50 AM

To: Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX; Manton, Kim FIN:EX; Atkinson, Gregory AGRI:EX; Herzog, Lawrence LASS:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: MLA regional meeting

Believe both of those days will be otherwise full for PJH but copying Amber so she can keep an eye out for future, post
session opportunities......or we just proceed without him and | report back? | think this meeting is important to have at

some point

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca
250-391-2801

c) 250-208-2179

From: Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 9:21 AM

To: Manton, Kim FIN:EX; Atkinson, Gregory AGRI:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX; Herzog, Lawrence LASS:EX

Subject: MLA regional meeting

Hi folks,

Any way we can push our regional meeting until later in May?

| have Monday May 28" from 5-6 or 5:30-6:30
Tuesday May 29" from 3:30-4:30 or 4:00-5:00

Or potentially hold off and have it in June.
Thoguhts?

Cheers,
Melissa

Melissa Farrance
Executive Assistant to Hon. Rob Fleming
Minister of Education

melissa.farrance@gov.bc.ca | €:5-17 | 0:250-387-0896
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 11:53 AM
To: Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX
Cc: Beale, William TRAN:EX

Subject: RE:E &N

Will dealing with it..
You and | don’t need to talk till updated BN arrives...Will asking for that now.

Thanks both.
§.22

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX
Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 11:49 AM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: Re: E & N

Hi Bruce,

I’'m in Winnipeg with Minister at a conference. Can this wait at all or do we need to talk today?
JP

Sent from my iPhone

On May 3, 2018, at 1:47 PM, Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX <Bruce.Fogg@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Brief call please Will. | appreciate James out of Province.
Thanks

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Beale, William TRAN:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 11:37 AM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Cc: Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX
Subject: RE: E & N

Hi Bruce,
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| can however James Papadopoulos is the lead on this file. James can | leave this with you to follow up?
Cheers,

Will

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 10:39 AM
To: Beale, William TRAN:EX

Subject: E & N

Morning Will. Can you call me please at your convenience at number below?
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

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 12:23 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Invitation: Answering the Calls of the TRC at Spencer - May 30, 2018 at 7 pm
Will do

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 12:15 PM

To: Horgan.MLA, John LASS:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Invitation: Answering the Calls of the TRC at Spencer - May 30, 2018 at 7 pm

May 30" at 7pm would be very difficult — as the house sits right until 7pm and the Premier will not be able to get leave
to attend. Bruce | will leave with you for discussion on Monday. But with this info in mind.

A

From: Horgan.MLA, John [mailto:]ohn.Horgan.MLA®@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 12:01 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Invitation: Answering the Calls of the TRC at Spencer - May 30, 2018 at 7 pm

In the past, John has enjoyed attending his classroom talks at Spencer, this is a bit different, not sure if he $-22 are
available. Thank you, Moe

From: Jennifer Nixon [mailto:jnixon@sd62.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 11:47 AM

To: Horgan.MLA, John <John.Horgan.MLA@Ieg.bc.ca>; premier@gov.bc.ca

Subject: Invitation: Answering the Calls of the TRC at Spencer - May 30, 2018 at 7 pm

Dear Honorable Premier Horgan,

| hope you are doing so very well. Previously, as an MLA you were always so wonderful at coming in to Spencer Middle
School to speak with our students or attend assemblies. | realise you are in a very different, very busy role, but | did
want to extend an invitation to you for an evening Showcase of Spoken Word Poetry and art created by Spencer Middle
School Grade 8 students. The spoken word poetry is part of their response to the Truth and Reconciliation
Commission’s 94 Calls to Action and the art and performances have in part been made possible by a Synergy SET-BC
Grant that two of our teachers, Ms. Kelly McCarthy and Ms. K. Meiklejohn, received to support their efforts at
incorporating indigenous perspectives into their classroom teaching/learning. | completely understand if you are unable
to make it to this evening event, but also did want to extend an invitation to you.
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Please let me know if you are able to attend.
All my best,

Jen Nixon

Acting Principal

Spencer Middle School

250.474.1291 ext. 304

http://spencer.sd62.bc.ca/

Thank you Hych’ka / HISWKE  Kleco Kleco / Aekoo Aekoo! Gilakas'la Marsee Merci

YO

S00KEG )

PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged
material. If you are not the intended recipient it may be unlawful for you to read, copy, disclose or otherwise use the information in this
communication. If you received this transmittal in error please contact the sender and delete the material immediately. Thank you.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 2:31 PM

To: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Cc: ‘Ravi Parmar'

Subject: May 18 - SD 62

Howdy.

I’'m not sure this date and a time have been confirmed yet for the Skirt Mtn announcement.

VRon do you need confirmation from Amber before Ministry can proceed? Or is this all in hand and official word to SD
and Amber has not gone out yet? Or?

Let me know if | can help in any way.

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

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 3:03 PM

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Cc: Mitchell-Starkey, Maureen LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Invitation: Answering the Calls of the TRC at Spencer

Will discuss with him next time | see him.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Horgan.MLA, John [mailto:John.Horgan.MLA®@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 3:00 PM

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Cc: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX; Mitchell-Starkey, Maureen LASS:EX
Subject: RE: Invitation: Answering the Calls of the TRC at Spencer

Will forward to Bruce

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX [mailto:Jake.Rochon@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 2:57 PM

To: Horgan.MLA, John <John.Horgan.MLA@Ieg.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Invitation: Answering the Calls of the TRC at Spencer

Hi all! Would you like to handle this request or should I sort it for Chris? Thanks!

From: Jennifer Nixon [mailto:jnixon@sd62.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 11:47 AM

To: Horgan.MLA, John LASS:EX; OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: Invitation: Answering the Calls of the TRC at Spencer

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

Soos02

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

Sent: Sunday, May 6, 2018 11:37 AM
To: Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX
Subject: RE: E&N

Ok thanks.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX
Sent: Sunday, May 6, 2018 11:24 AM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: Re: E&N

Hi Bruce,

She’s had all the updates from us via her LA. As far as | know adding her to a call would be redundant. I’'m going to check
again with her staff before | set up anything involving her. Thanks.

Cheers,
James

Sent from my iPhone

On May 6, 2018, at 11:21 AM, Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX <Bruce.Fogg@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks James. More importantly can you arrange the call to fit Mitzi Dean’s schedule early this coming
week and | will join. It’s possible she may already know all the updates? But just in case she doesn’t
please make it work for her first.

Thanks

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX
Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 7:36 PM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: Re: E&N

Hi Bruce,
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I’'m going to set up a call for/with you. A great deal has occurred since then and it sounds like no one
has updated you.

I'll be in touch next week.

Cheers,
James

Sent from my iPhone

On May 3, 2018, at 9:31 PM, Beale, William TRAN:EX <William.Beale@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Next week works best as James is in a better position to speak to the movement on the
file.

Regards,
will
Sent from my iPhone

On May 3, 2018, at 2:22 PM, Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX <Bruce.Fogg@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks for this Will.

This BN was prepared for a meeting the Minister and PJH had Feb 26
with senior Ministry staff. That meeting ended with Minister directing
staff to start detailed work on other options. It's the status of that work
I’'m enquiring about.

Heads up - expectations are that decision makers will, in the very near
future, want to be in a position to consider the options Ministry was
tasked to research on Feb 26.

Perhaps we can have a short phone conversation on this topic either
tomorrow or early next week?

Mitzi being copied as she has been asked by PJH to help move this file
forward.

Thanks.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Beale, William TRAN:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 2:01 PM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Cc: Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX
Subject: FW:

Hi Bruce,
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This is the most up to date BN we have. | believe program has been
tasked with updating but we are not there yet. James or | will follow up.

Let me know if you need anything further.

Will
<274390 MIN_IBN E&N Railway in the CRD.pdf>

53

Page 52 of 330 OOP-2018-86389



Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 9:16 AM

To: Dean.MLA, Mitzi LASS:EX; Dean, Mitzi FIN:EX
Subject: Belmont grad certificate

Morning. Do you by chance have them with u this morning? I can stop by your LA....I'm here for an hour or
so. And A brief chat if possible? I'm told you are fully briefed on E&N?

Sent from my iPhone
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 12:03 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Victoria Chamber of Commerce letter?

I've seen no letter from Victoria Chamber other ....the Westhsore Chamber has been advertising the upcoming 5
Chambers Luncheon featuring PJH but that’s it.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 10:59 AM

To: Mitchell-Starkey, Maureen LASS:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX
Subject: Victoria Chamber of Commerce letter?

Hi Both,
Can you please let me know if you have seen a letter from the Victoria Chamber of Commerce recently?
Correspondence has no record of recent correspondence and we are trying to track down where it was sent.

A
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 12:06 PM

To: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-83452 Records Due May 18, 2018

No records here

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 8:44 AM

To: LP PO Executive Office; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX;
Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-83452 Records Due May 18, 2018

Hello,

Please see the request below and please let me know by May 18" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: Executive Staff, Don Wright, Okenge Yuma Morisho, Suzanne Christensen, Christine Kennedy

All issue notes/briefing notes, assessments/reports and e-mails on the province-wide increased schools tax introduced in
the February, 2018 B.C.

budget — excluding news releases, correspondence to government or media clippings/summaries. (Date Range for Record
Search: From 04/01/2018 To

05/04/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 12:21 PM
To: Dean.MLA, Mitzi LASS:EX
Subject: Short call

THANK YOU — for speaking to the youth conference in Langford on Saturday.
When you have a moment could you call me to discuss briefly: status of your E&N briefings, bike routes.

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

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 2:33 PM

To: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-83164 Due May 10, 2018
Hi Amanda.
s.22

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 2:17 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-83164 Due May 10, 2018

Thanks Bruce,

| am working with I1AO in order to request this CFR to be removed —$-22
s.22

Thanks ©
-Amanda

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 12:24 PM

To: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Cc: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-83164 Due May 10, 2018

Hi Amanda. $-22 not records.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 11:01 AM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-83164 Due May 10, 2018

Hello Bruce,
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Please see the below request and please let me know by May 10" whether or not you have any records:

Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages - excluding
attachments - sent from Bruce

Fogg. (Date Range for Record Search: From 12/01/2017 To 12/31/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 2:46 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: South Island Regional meeting

Ummmmm, | forgot to ask, but | predict he will be enthusiastic about meeting with his South Island team before the end
of June ©

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 2:06 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: RE: South Island Regional meeting

What did he say about attending? You were going to ask him. ©

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 1:56 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: South Island Regional meeting

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Manton, Kim FIN:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 1:42 PM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: South Island Regional meeting

Hi Bruce,
Just popping in to see if you are following up with Amber regarding a date for the South Island MLA/EA meeting?
We are hoping to make it happen before the end of June ©

Cheers,
Kim Manton
Executive Assistant to Hon. Carole James
Deputy Premier and Minister of Finance
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Cell: 250-888-5930
Email: Kim.Manton@gov.bc.ca
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 3:04 PM

To: 5.22

Cc: Frederiksen, Hans LASS:EX; Mitchell-Starkey, Maureen LASS:EX
Subject: Premier Horgan

HelloS-22

Thank you for your email about the meeting on Mobile Home Parks last weekend and for your kind comments about
Premier.

| have put you interview request for a September interview on PR into the mix and will get an answer in the weeks
ahead.

In the meantime | wish you all the best and thank you for your ongoing support.

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

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 3:34 PM

To: Hill, Robert EMPR:EX

Subject: RE: Letter from Highlands District Community Association re OK Industries

You’ll see it was copied to EMPR.....so just want Minstry to respond on behalf of MLA since the content of the letter is
multifaceted and in part concerns the decision of statutory decision maker so not appropriate for MLA to respond.
That work?

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Hill, Robert EMPR:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 3:29 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Letter from Highlands District Community Association re OK Industries

Hi Bruce,

Just to confirm — you're asking for our Ministry to acknowledge that the letter was sent to MLA/Premier Horgan but to

respond on behalf of EMPR?

Thanks

Robert (Rob) Hill | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Michelle Mungall | Minister of Energy, Mines and

Petroleum Resources | C: 250-208-7363 | E: Robert.Hill@gov.bc.ca

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists
Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact the

Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists ar: hitps.,//www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 3:12 PM

To: Hill, Robert EMPR:EX

Subject: FW: Letter from Highlands District Community Association re OK Industries
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Hi Robert.

Can Ministry respond please on behalf of MLA/Premier Horgan.

As you can see ....the community is concerned about the status of this application......and about the current process used
to determine the outcome of this application.

Thanks and best.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Horgan.MLA, John [mailto:John.Horgan.MLA®@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 2:09 PM

To: Frederiksen, Hans LASS:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX; Frederiksen, Hans LASS:EX
Cc: Osborn, Lynn LASS:EX; Horgan.MLA, John LASS:EX

Subject: FW: Letter from Highlands District Community Association re OK Industries

THE writer as asking for John’s assistance. Will you please respond? Thanks, Moe

From: Scott Richardson$-22
Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 9:36 AM
To: Horgan.MLA, John <John.Horgan.MLA@Ieg.bc.ca>

Cc: Minister, EMPR EMPR:EX <EMPR.Minister@gov.bc.ca>; $-22
5.22

Subject: Letter from HDCA re OK Industries
The Highlands District Community Association has prepared the attached letter for your consideration.
Sincerely,

Scott Richardson
Chair, HDCA
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 3:48 PM

To: Groves, Joanna LASS:EX

Cc: Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX; Dean.MLA, Mitzi LASS:EX
Subject: E&N

Attachments: 20180507152306.pdf

Suffice to say the attached will most definitely not be sufficient progress on this issue (E&N) for local MLAs.
Needing James to set up a briefing this week for MLA Dean for Ministry to report on progress of their planning as a
result of Feb 28 meeting direction from Minister. Asking James to include you Joanna and | in this briefing.

I think James is going to call me when he gets a chance.

Best.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Groves, Joanna [mailto:Joanna.Groves@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 3:32 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: FW: RicohScan

Joanna Groves | Research and Communications Officer | Joanna.Groves@leg.bc.ca | P: 250-952-0542 | C: 250-886-5172
New Democrat BC Government Caucus | www.facebook.com/BCNDPCaucus/

From: ricohmfd@Ieg.bc.ca [mailto:ricohmfd@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 3:24 PM

To: Groves, Joanna <Joanna.Groves@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: RicohScan
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 3:52 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Leave Request - May 16

Bummer...another topic for May 14

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 3:45 PM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Leave Request - May 16

Leave denied for May 16™.

From: Giuliano, Angela [mailto:Angela.Giuliano@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 3:37 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Leave Request - May 16

Leave denied.
Thanks,
Angela

Angela Giuliano | Whip & Deputy Whip’s Assistant | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T: 250-387-1083 | F: 250-387-4680
angela.giuliano@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX [mailto:Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 11:39 AM

To: Giuliano, Angela <Angela.Giuliano@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Leave Request - May 16

Hi Angela,
Following up on this one. Premier has asked if it has been approved.

Amber

From: Giuliano, Angela [mailto:Angela.Giuliano@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 12:22 PM
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To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Leave Request - May 16

Hi Amber,

Thanks — will get back to you.

Cheers, Angela

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
Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 12:21 PM

To: Giuliano, Angela <Angela.Giuliano@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Leave Request - May 16

Hi Angela,

Premier is requesting leave to attend an important event in his constituency -details below:
WHEN: May 16

TIME of LEAVE: 5:45 — End of Day

WHAT: $:22

A
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 8:37 AM
To: Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX
Subject: RE: Call?

Anytime all day except 9:00am - 9:15 am.
Thanks

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 8:34 AM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: Call?

Hi Bruce,

Do you still wan to chat today?
What tunes would work for you?

Cheers,
James

Sent from my iPhone
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 9:01 AM
To: 'Ravi Parmar'

Subject: RE: Isabelle Reader seating

Great thanks.

And if you have a couple minutes then to discuss the $.22
Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)

Premier John Horgan, MLA

Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Ravi Parmar [mailto:rparmar@sd62.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 5:47 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Isabelle Reader seating

Hi Bruce,

I'll call you about this tomorrow (Tuesday).
Ravi

Ravi Parmar, Chair

Board of Education
School District No.62 (Sooke)

Sent from my iPhone

:I'd be appreciative.

On May 7, 2018, at 3:56 PM, Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX <Bruce.Fogg@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Fyi

Before | go looking at other Ministries for community grants for this project.....is SD 62 in progress of

addressing this issue? Thought | heard you are. ??

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX
Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 3:43 PM
To: Charlton, Julie EDUC:EX

Cc: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: MLA Bullets - John Horgan
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Hi Julie,

I’'ve cc’d Premier’s executive assistant on this email. The City of Langford is trying to replace the chairs

in their Isabelle Reader Theatre which is in the Spencer Elementary School. The theatre is used both in

school programs and for community programs. City staff are having trouble identifying grants available
to help them buy chairs because it is in the school. Are there maintenance grants or capital grants they
can apply for through the ministry of education?

Directly from the email from city staff:

“l was tasked with researching grant opportunities that the Provincial Gov’t has available that are arts
and culture related to determine if the replacement of the seats in the Isabelle Reader Theatre
qualified. My initial response is that there are no grants to support the arts and culture within school
programs, i.e. the Theatre is within Spencer School. Can you confirm that for me please. Can you also
confirm for me how this may be resolved at the School District level?”

Thanks!
Melissa

Melissa Farrance
Executive Assistant to Hon. Rob Fleming
Minister of Education

melissa.farrance@gov.bc.ca | CS'W

| O:250-387-0896
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 10:28 AM

To: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-83348 Due May 17, 2018

No records at this location

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 5:00 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; LP PO Deputy Minister
Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-83348 Due May 17, 2018

Hello,
Please see the request below and please let me know by May 17" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: All sta,

All drafts and correspondence from the level of the Deputy Minister’s Office or higher, regarding the news release titled
“Government will help low-

income families manage electricity costs” https://news.gov.bc.ca/releases/2018EMPR0004-000311 (Date Range:
12/02/2017 To 01/15/2018) Date

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
Victoria BC VW 9E1
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 11:40 AM
To: Frederiksen, Hans LASS:EX
Subject: Please call$-22

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 11:39 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Petition

OK thanks.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 10:44 AM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Petition

No he is not. Could do Thursday.

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 10:42 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Petition

Is he going to table that cat petition today?

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 1:45 PM

To: Osborn, Lynn LASS:EX

Subject: FW: PROGRESS OF BILLS -- List of Spring Legislation
Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Mitchell-Starkey, Maureen [mailto:Maureen.Mitchell-Starkey@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 3:42 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: PROGRESS OF BILLS -- List of Spring Legislation

Hi Bruce - | received this today from the Susan V via the Director of Hansard — you might find it useful:

Here is a link to the Progress of Bills page. This link includes a column that shows Royal Assent.

https://www.leg.bc.ca/parliamentary-business/legislation-debates-proceedings/41st-parliament/3rd-
session/bills/progress-of-bills

A similar list includes links to the Hansard transcripts, which is useful to get a bit of information on what the
bill was about.

https://www.leg.bc.ca/parliamentary-business/legislation-debates-proceedings/41st-parliament/3rd-
session/bills/bills-with-hansard-debate

/mms
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 2:20 PM

To: 'Ravi Parmar'

Subject: FW: MLA Bullets - John Horgan

Attachments: 202983_MLA Bullets_Isabelle Reader Theatre.docx
fyi

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Charlton, Julie EDUC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 2:13 PM

To: Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX

Cc: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX; Bertrand, Julie EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: MLA Bullets - John Horgan

Good afternoon. Please find attached bullets in response to the PO request obo school district staff.
Please let me know if you have further questions.

Many thanks!

Julie Charlton | Manager, Executive Operations

Deputy Minister’s Office | Ministry of Education
m:s.17 e: Julie.Charlton@gov.bc.ca

From: Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX
Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 3:43 PM
To: Charlton, Julie EDUC:EX

Cc: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: MLA Bullets - John Horgan

Hi Julie,

I’'ve cc’d Premier’s executive assistant on this email. The City of Langford is trying to replace the chairs in their Isabelle
Reader Theatre which is in the Spencer Elementary School. The theatre is used both in school programs and for
community programs. City staff are having trouble identifying grants available to help them buy chairs because it is in
the school. Are there maintenance grants or capital grants they can apply for through the ministry of education?

Directly from the email from city staff:

“I was tasked with researching grant opportunities that the Provincial Gov’t has available that are arts and culture
related to determine if the replacement of the seats in the Isabelle Reader Theatre qualified. My initial response is that
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there are no grants to support the arts and culture within school programs, i.e. the Theatre is within Spencer
School. Can you confirm that for me please. Can you also confirm for me how this may be resolved at the School

District level?”

Thanks!
Melissa

Melissa Farrance

Executive Assistant to Hon. Rob Fleming
Minister of Education
melissa.farrance@gov.bc.ca | C: 817

| 0:250-387-0896
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 2:21 PM
To: Charlton, Julie EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: MLA Bullets - John Horgan
Thanks Julie.

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
s.17 e: Julie.Charlton@gov.bc.ca

From: Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX
Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 3:43 PM
To: Charlton, Julie EDUC:EX

Cc: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: MLA Bullets - John Horgan

Hi Julie,

I’'ve cc'd Premier’s executive assistant on this email. The City of Langford is trying to replace the chairs in their Isabelle
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

“| was tasked with researching grant opportunities that the Provincial Gov’t has available that are arts and culture
related to determine if the replacement of the seats in the Isabelle Reader Theatre qualified. My initial response is that

there are no grants to support the arts and culture within school programs, i.e. the Theatre is within Spencer
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School. Can you confirm that for me please
District level?”

Thanks!
Melissa

. Can you also confirm for me how this may be resolved at the School

Melissa Farrance

Executive Assistant to Hon. Rob Fleming
Minister of Education
melissa.farrance@gov.bc.ca | 817

| 0:250-387-0896
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 3:42 PM

To: 'Roger Temple'

Cc: ‘Sam Purdy'

Subject: RE: Rotary Auction Dinner (RAD)- suggestions for Premie'sr notes

Thanks for the info below. Btw haven’t seen the two invoices yet. Have the tickets but ....can you send them to me
electronically by chance? Or were they mailed?

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Roger Temple [mailto $-22

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 8:38 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Cc: Sam Purdy

Subject: Re: Rotary Auction Dinner (RAD)- suggestions for Premie'sr notes

Sorry Bruce that 1s 200 donations not 2000.
Cheers
Roger

On Wed, May 2, 2018, 3:04 PM Roger Temple <8-22 > wrote:

Bruce
It would be super if John could mention his continued support for the Rotary Club of Sooke Rotary.
WE do have Shirley Alphonse of the Tso'uke Nation giving a Blessing.

This is the first RAD ever and of course we hope it will be a success. We have a team of 8 who have organized
the event me being the Event Chair with a ton of support.

I am the President of the club this year and John and I go back about 15 years, I think virtually every one of
those years he has attended our Auction event.

We have somewhere in the area of 2000 donations with a value of approx. $25,000. All of this has been
donated by Sooke and area donors both individuals, organizations etc. That is a fantastic show of support.

The club continues to support the less fortunate, and helps provide funding to various individuals, groups,
teams etc.

As an International Rotary we are bent on the worldwide eradication of Polio. Almost there. We promote
Peace in the World by supporting Peace Scholars internationally.

It would be preferable if John tried to avoid the current politics of BC as we strive to not be partisan both
politically and religiously.
If we could keep it to a couple of minutes that would be great.
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Anything further be do not hesitate to ask.

5.22 or 250-642-1789
By the way registration is at 6PM and we are trying to be seated for 6:45pm for the opening and dinner at the
lower level of the Prestige Oceanfront Resort on West Coast Road. I believe you will be joinings-22

5.22 at our table, so I am very much looking forward to the occasion.
Many thanks

Cheers

Roger Temple - President, Rotary Club of Sooke & RAD 2018 Event Chair
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 3:48 PM

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Subject: FW: Affordable Housing - Sooke, BC
Attachments: Mr. John Horgan, MLA.docx

Hi Matt. Can you by chance have Ministry draft response for MLA Horgan?

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Horgan.MLA, John [mailto:John.Horgan.MLA®@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 10:29 AM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Affordable Housing - Sooke, BC

From: Sherry Thompson [mailto:sookeshelter@shaw.ca]
Sent: Sunday, April 29, 2018 5:38 PM

To: Horgan.MLA, John <John.Horgan.MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Affordable Housing - Sooke, BC

Dear Mr. Horgan:

Attached is a letter addressing the affordable housing needs in Sooke, BC.

Kind Regards,

Sherry Thompson
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 3:52 PM

To: 'Sam Purdy'

Subject: RE: Premier Horgan speaking at Sooke Rotary

Hi Sam. Looking forward to the event Saturday. The tickets were delivered to the constit office in Langford but no sign
of the two invoices. Are you going to email them to me or mail or ???

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

As the event draws closer, I wanted to reach out to see how you'd like us to get you the tickets. We could drop
them off at the Premier's office in Langford, drop them off at the legislature or send them in the mail.
Whichever you prefer. Also, would you like us to invoice your office for the tickets? If so, please e-mail me the
details for the invoice. Credit card payment could also be processed if that would be any easier. Anyway, just
let us know your preference.

We very much look forward to having Premier Horgan, $-22 and yourself attend our event.

Best regards,

Sam

Sent from my iPad

On Mar 22, 2018, at 1:49 PM, Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX <Bruce.Fogg@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello again. Just a couple of quick updates.
s.15 so we will only need the 3 (Premier,$.22 Bruce)

He'll just do a quick congrats to Rotary, job well done, greetings. He doesn’t need more that a couple of
minutes to speak, nor does he need to answer questions. He'll be happy to have one on one
conversations with attendees throughout the evening.

Is there one person amongst you who | should call in the weeks ahead in order to prepare some
speaking notes for him? Will want to discuss, who attending that should be recognized, history of
event, any announcement you want him to make etc.

Thank you and best.

Bruce Fogg
Executive Assistant (Constituency)
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Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca
250-391-2801

c) 250-208-2179

From: Sam Purdy [mailtcs.22

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 3:22 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Cc: Roger Temple; Kimberly Legeard

Subject: Re: Premier Horgan speaking at Sooke Rotary

Hi Bruce,

Thanks so much for the quick response. I wish everyone responded as quickly as you do. We
will hold 5 tickets for your office pending instructions on when and where you’d like them sent
or dropped off. Let us know the payment instructions at your convenience. With regard to the
Premier speaking at the event, although we have a fairly tight agenda we would welcome him
saying a few brief words as you’ve outlined below.

Thanks again for all your help.

Best regards,

Sam

On Mar 21, 2018, at 3:02 PM, Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX <Bruce.Fogg @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Sam. Thanks for this.

Yes looking forward to attending.

Will need 5 tickets we know of so far: Premier .$-22
person. Will get you info on how | will pay for those
Unfortunately the conflict commissioner says the Premier can no longer auction off lunches with
himself: potential for conflict of interest. So.....dont have an auction item but go ahead and let the
world know he will be attending. Perhaps he can auction off his tie as a spur of the moment thing.
I’'m assuming he can say a few words? Please confirm. And if you want him to speak please send me
any notes you want him to mention or topics to discuss. Mostly he’ll just say congrats to Rotary and
Sooke and best wishes to all.

And please let me know if you want a short Q & A.

Any other questions, concerns just let me know and we can discuss.

Best

815 and one staff support

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

That’s wonderful. We look forward to having Premier Horgan attend. Has your office already
purchased tickets to the event or would you like us to arrange to get them to you? We’d be
happy to drop them off at the legislature if that would be of help. You are probably already
aware that the cost of the tickets are $60.00 each and are selling quite fast.

On a separate but somewhat related item, I believe you received a request from our past
President, John Topolniski, asking if it would be possible for the Premier to donate lunch with
him at the Legislature as an auction item. It would be much appreciated if you could let us know
if that would be possible and if so, if you could prepare a certificate to that effect that could be
given to the successful bidder.

Thank you so much for your kind assistance and we look forward to seeing you at the RAD
event.

Best regards,

Sam

On Mar 14, 2018, at 4:12 PM, Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX <Bruce.Fogg @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Mr. Purdy. Thanks for the email.

As it turns out Premier has in fact just confirmed that he is attending the May 12 Sooke Rotary Dinner.
Hope to meet you there.

Best

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca
250-391-2801

c) 250-208-2179

From: Sam Purdy [mailt(s'22

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 4:04 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Premier Horgan speaking at Sooke Rotary

Dear Mr. Fogg,
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Some time ago we corresponded briefly via e-mail regarding the possibility of Premier Horgan
coming to speak to our Rotary Club here in Sooke. As mentioned in our earlier e-mail, our club
meets on Wednesdays alternating somewhat between noon meetings and early evenings to
accommodate those that may commute into Greater Victoria for work. Although we are aware
that Premier Horgan’s calendar is daunting, we are hopeful that he may be able to find time to
come and speak to his constituents here in Sooke. It would be helpful if you could provide us
with a date or dates that he might be available so we could schedule him in a way that meets his
timetable. Please feel free to contact me via e-mail should you have any questions. I look
forward to hearing from you at your convenience.

Best regards,

Sam Purdy
Rotary Club of Sooke

On Nov 21, 2017, at 8:25 PM, Sam Purdy s-22 wrote:
Dear Mr. Fogg,

My name is Sam Purdy and I am the individual tasked with obtaining and organizing speakers
for the Rotary Club of Sooke. Your e-mail to our club indicated that you were aware that we
meet at noon on Wednesdays. You are correct in that assumption other than the first Wednesday
of each month when we meet at 5:30 at a local restaurant. The normal Wed. meetings are held
upstairs in the meeting room at Village Foods in downtown Sooke. We are currently booking out
into the new year and I'm sure we can find a date that would be mutually acceptable. I can be
reached by phone at my home at$-22

5.22 . I very much look forward to speaking with you at your convenience.

Best regards,
Sam Purdy

Sent from my iPad
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 3:55 PM
To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Greetings from Premier

Great and thank you and your team for being so on it.
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

Hi Bruce! We sent it over to Jamie on May 1%! Cheers.

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 3:50 PM
To: 'jlevchuk@canadasevens.com'
Cc: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX
Subject: Greetings from Premier

Hi Jaime. Just checking back that you did in fact receive the requested greetings from John for your program.

From: Jamie Levchuk [mailto:jlevchuk@canadasevens.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 5:27 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: Re: welcome letter: CW7 Programme

Hi Bruce,

My apologies for the tardiness in outreach, but wondering if we might be able to get a welcome letter from the Premier for
the tournament programme for the upcoming Women’s 7s? | have attached the version from the Men’s programme as
reference...ideally we would like to have by the beginning of next week if possible. Again, sorry for the delay in this
outreach, and please let me know if you need any further information.

Best,
JL
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Jamie Levchuk

Managing Director | HSBC Canada Sevens
COO (Interim) | Rugby Canada

phone: 778-379-5770 ext. 223

mobile: 604-345-2481

email: jlevchuk@canadasevens.com

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 9:16 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX
Subject: Saturday Rugby

Do you have 5 minutes this morning to speak about Saturday. ? Can | call you in 10 minutes?

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 9:19 AM

To: Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX; 'Sherri Andrews'
Subject: RE: Update on Grant information

Great thanks. SD and Langford are on it.
Best

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 5:00 PM
To: 'Sherri Andrews'

Cc: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: Update on Grant information

Hi Sherri,

I've checked with staff and the following is the information the ministry has given:

BULLETS:

e There are no arts and culture grants or specific capital grant programs in our ministry that could fund

this.

e The Annual Facilities Grant (AFG) is provided directly to school districts and this funding could apply if

this was a priority for the school district.

e AFG isintended for projects that maintain facilities and extend the life of these school district assets.
e SDs select their own priorities for how to use their AFG funding (within the parameters of the AFG
policy). https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/education-training/administration/legislation-

policy/public-schools/annual-facility-grant

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

e This question is most appropriately directed to the School District staff.
e School District contact would be Pete Godau, Director of Facilities.
e EDUC contact is Joel Palmer, Executive Director of Capital Management.

Just as | suspected, the school district is the best party to approach if you would like financial support in replacing the
chairs. I've cc’d Bruce Fogg on this email. He is John Horgan’s executive assistant and is in a much better position to

provide any government support for the city of Langford.

Very best regards,
Melissa
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Melissa Farrance

Executive Assistant to Hon. Rob Fleming

Minister of Education

melissa.farrance@gov.bc.ca | s.17 | 0:250-387-0896
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 10:25 AM

To: 'Gareth Rees'; Jamie Levchuk; Rochon, Jake PREM:EX; Stewart, Janet GCPE:EX
Cc: Paige Gambacort; Jennifer Smart; Ben McWilliams; Darren Kiedyk; Cory Manton
Subject: Premier Saturday

Morning. Thank you all for making this another very successful Langford/Rugby Canada event.

Please remove Jake Rochon from this email chain.

Yes Premier s.22 expecting to attend 11am — 3pm Saturday. Not sure about Sunday. I'll also be with him as staff —
cell # below.

Yes please just use the public announcement regarding his attendance and BC support for tournament. He doesn’t
need to speak.

| expect he will spend time with Mayor in Langford’s suite, and also will want to sit and visit folks throughout the
stadium. Cory can you forward me details of when Mayor in suite, who invited to suite etc.

I need a contact for someone at the stadium today and throughout tournament —$-19

s.15

I'll double check if Mitzi &/or Premier attending Sunday and confirm.

Thanks again.

Go Canada

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Gareth Rees [mailto:GRees@rugby.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 8:41 AM

To: Jamie Levchuk; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX; Rochon, Jake PREM:EX; Stewart, Janet GCPE:EX
Cc: Paige Gambacort; Jennifer Smart; Ben McWilliams; Darren Kiedyk; Cory Manton
Subject: Re: PoBC @ CW7

Thx jamie, as you noted | have an increased role on broadcast so will not be able to jump in and out during the
tournament.

My only contact was yesterday when there was a deadline for a media briefing and Janet needed some clarification so |
linked in BK.

GR

Gareth Rees BA MSt
Director,Commercial and Program Relations-Rugby Canada

grees@rugby.ca
+12505089439

From: Jamie Levchuk
Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 8:52:23 PM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX; Rochon, Jake PREM:EX; Stewart, Janet GCPE:EX
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Cc: Gareth Rees; Paige Gambacort; Jennifer Smart; Ben McWilliams; Darren Kiedyk; Cory Manton
Subject: PoBC @ CW7

Good evening everyone,

| wanted to gather everyone on a single email chain to ensure we have confirmed details for our government guests over
this weekend. To clarify those copied:

e Gareth can be a secondary contact (250-508-9439) along with me for any attending dignitaries — note he is part
of the commentary team for the world broadcast, so will be unavailable at times since he will be on the air

¢ Paige and Jennifer are leading on the “run of show” for the tournament, and will be coordinating the tournament
play along with any PA announcements/other elements
Ben is our ticketing/box office lead

e Darren and Cory are our key contacts with The City of Langford

As | currently understand, attending will be:

e Premier John Horgan
o Day: Sat, May 12
o Time: TBD
o Involvement: TBD depending on time attending
= Back-up will be a simple welcome PA — Bruce/Janet, can you please approve: “Rugby Canada
would like to extend a special welcome to Premier Horgan, who has joined us here today. The
HSBC Canada Women'’s Sevens is gratefully supported by the Province of B.C.”
e Parliamentary Secretary Mitzi Dean
o Day: Sun, May 13
o Time: TBD
o Involvement: Possible presentation of the Challenge Trophy (@ 2:30pm) - TBD
*= Back-up will be a simple welcome PA — Bruce/Janet, can you please approve: “Rugby Canada
would like to extend a special welcome to the Honourable Mitzi Dean, Parliamentary Secretary
for Gender Equity, who has joined us here today. The HSBC Canada Women’s Sevens is
gratefully supported by the Province of B.C.”

The schedule for the weekend is attached for reference. Please let me know if | have currently missed any details — if not,
we will await further confirmation of possible attendance times for the Premier on Saturday, and | will confirm back on the
Parliamentary Secretary's role with the Challenge Cup tomorrow.

Thank you all!
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

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 10:30 AM
To: Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Saturday Rugby event

Morning Joleen. Hope you are well.

He’ s.22 attending Saturday 11 — 3pm.

He is going to be acknowledged as in the crowd but will not be speaking. (that of course could change...they may want
him to do something last minute)

I'll staff. Cell # below.

Not sure if he’s attending Sunday....but believe Mitzi Dean, MLA is attending Sunday...tbc

Believe Janet Stewart from your shop is involved in the BC support component for the tournament.

Let me know if you need anything else.

Best

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 10:23 AM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: Saturday Rugby event

Hi Bruce,
Happy Wednesday! Hope you're doing well.

| just wanted to check in about this rugby Canada event the Premier is attending this weekend. This looks like something
he’s attending as Premier, not just as local MLA.

Are you able to send me some details and what exactly the plan is for him to do there?

Thanks,
Joleen

Joleen Badger
Manager, Event Services
604-916-3551
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 10:31 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Regional MLA meeting

Can you ask them to go ahead and book a time and I'll confirm his interest in attending on Monday.?

That work?

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 10:15 AM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Regional MLA meeting

From: Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 4:31 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Regional MLA meeting

Hi Amber,

The south island MLAs are endeavouring to arrange their quarterly meeting and I’'m trying to see if PJH has any time to

come. It’s no big deal either way, but | just need to know so we can figure out a suitable time,

We are looking at times in June. Could you see if there are any possibilities on your end?

Thanks!

Melissa Farrance
Executive Assistant to Hon. Rob Fleming
Minister of Education

melissa.farrance@gov.bc.ca | €:8-17

| 0:250-387-0896
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 11:51 AM

To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: Indigenous Reconcilation Workshop
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 1:01 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Subject: Saturday

Attachments: 2018-4-12 DRAFT Speaking for Sooke Rotary Dinner.docx; 2018-5-8 Rugby Sevens

Notes.docx

s.15

Attached are event notes and suggested words.
Let me know if you need more.
Has he confirmed any time Sunday he will return to Rugby?

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 1:02 PM

To: 'Randall.Garrison.C1l@parl.gc.ca'

Subject: RE: Please bring a few words from RG to Sooke

Will do thanks Seamus

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Randall.Garrison.C1@parl.gc.ca [mailto:Randall.Garrison.C1@parl.gc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 12:14 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: Please bring a few words from RG to Sooke

Hi Bruce,

Randall would be very happy if you and John were able to mention Randall at the Sooke Dinner on May 12" He says he
will not be able to attend after a full day of Buccaneers day events and whatnot — also we held a very well attend coffee
house meet and greet in Sooke on April 7" at the Stick in the Mud Coffee shop and have plans to get there again soon.

Thank you for letting us know and thank John very much for bringing s few words of support from Randall.

Let me know if you need anything from me.

Best,
Seamus Wolfe

Constituency Assistant | Adjointe de Circonscription
Randall Garrison, Member of Parliament | Députe
Esquimalt-Saanich-Sooke

{TEL.-"TEL_‘J 250-405-6551
randall.garrison.c1@parl.gc.ca

i =l
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 1:34 PM
To: Herzog, Lawrence LASS:EX

Subject: FW: FYI - Constituency Report posted

Hi Lawrence. ° 22
Can you pls add this link to next e-news?
Talk soon

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Horgan.MLA, John [mailto:John.Horgan.MLA®@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 1:15 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: FW: FYI - Constituency Report posted

From: Della Mattia, Emily

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 4:12 PM

To: Horgan.MLA, John <John.Horgan.MLA@Ieg.bc.ca>
Subject: FY| - Constituency Report posted

Hil

The Premier’s constituency report aired on the weekend. Here’s the link: https://vimeo.com/268686542

Might be the last ever (even if SHAW doesn’t want us to think that).

Thanks,
Emily

Emily Della Mattia | Communications Assistant | New Democrat BC Government Caucus

Cell: (604) 837 1774 | Office: (250) 356-1060 | Emily.DellaMattia@leg.bc.ca
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 1:35 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Tabling Petition?

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 2:50 PM

To: Manton, Kim FIN:EX; Barrett, Andrew LASS:EX; Madevon, Solenn LASS:EX
Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Rugby Sunday

Brilliant.

s.22

PJH is not confirmed for attendance Sunday....believe that will be a last minute decision he makes Sunday....but by way
of copy here Amber will be able to inform him that Mitzi will be there on behalf of Province Sunday.
Enjoy

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Manton, Kim FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 2:29 PM

To: Barrett, Andrew LASS:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX; Madevon, Solenn LASS:EX
Subject: RE: Rugby Sunday

Hi Team,
| just spoke to Langford and also have an event plan from TAC (attached).

Andrew, the woman who has the passes can’t get to your office by closing time today and goes the other way before
you open so, | am going to meet her tomorrow morning at the Leg to get them from her.

She needs to be there for the Challenge Trophy presentation for 2:30 but | hadn’t confirmed times with her yet (thanks
Andrew).

Bruce, sorry | haven’t looped you in ...the details on my end have just been sorted today. Mitzi has been working with
Darren in Langford (I think he is the CAQ) and TAC has been working with Jamie Levchuk and | have spoken with Sherri

who is the EA to the CAO. | also have the number of the Director of Parks for Langford who will be there$-22
s.22

Clear as mud?

GO TEAM

From: Barrett, Andrew [mailto:Andrew.Barrett@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 2:22 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX; Madevon, Solenn LASS:EX

Cc: Manton, Kim FIN:EX

Subject: Re: Rughy Sunday
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It is true — | understand that she will be there from 2-6:15pm.

She received an email from Sherri Andrews from Langford earlier today explaining that she is planning to drop off
passes at the office later today though —is there something further she needs?

She is attending in her capacity as PS for Gender Equity and so | have copied Kim on this email because she may have
further info on this too.

Thanks Bruce,
Andrew

From: "Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX" <Bruce.Fogg@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 at 2:13 PM

To: "Madevon, Solenn" <Solenn.Madevon@leg.bc.ca>, "Barrett, Andrew" <Andrew.Barrett@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Rugby Sunday

Is it true Mitzi is attending the Women’s 7s Sunday afternoon? Can you please confirm attendance and times? | will
find out who her contact there is.

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

Subject: RE: Thank you note

22

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 2:20 PM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Thank you note

He did. We mailed it.

We also pulled s.21 Belmont cert and he added a personal little message to it.

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 1:15 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Thank you note

When he was here Thursday, PJH read a note of thanks fromS-22

. Do you know if John did write her a thank

you note back for the kind words? $:22 brought in some flowers and socks as tokens of her appreciation.
| can copy the letter and send it to you to remind his if you like......he read it thoroughly Thursday.

Let me know thanks.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

105

Page 103 of 330 OOP-2018-86389



Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 3:13 PM

To: 'Gareth Rees'; Jamie Levchuk; Rochon, Jake PREM:EX; Stewart, Janet GCPE:EX
Cc: Paige Gambacort; Jennifer Smart; Ben McWilliams; Darren Kiedyk; Cory Manton
Subject: RE: PoBC @ CW7

Yes Mitzi confirmed for Sunday 2 — 6:30. Yes she has all the necessary phone #s for when she arrives.
Premier not confirmed for Sunday yet...will let you know.
s.15

Thanks and all the best for another successful weekend.

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
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+ Paige and Jennifer are leading on the “run of show” for the tournament, and will be coordinating the tournament
play along with any PA announcements/other elements

e Benis our ticketing/box office lead

e Darren and Cory are our key contacts with The City of Langford

As | currently understand, attending will be:

¢ Premier John Horgan
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
gratefully supported by the Province of B.C."

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
Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 3:14 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Scambler, Teresa LASS:EX
Subject: RE: Celiac Awareness pins
s.22
Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 3:05 PM
To: Scambler, Teresa LASS:EX

Cc: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Celiac Awareness pins

Thanks Teresa,

Bruce I'll hand back the stuff you gave me on Monday — if you would like to connect with the sender and urge her to
connect with the Speaker’s office that would be great.

Amber

From: Scambler, Teresa [mailto:Teresa.Scambler@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 2:57 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Celiac Awareness pins

No pins, no contact, no approval from speakers office to date...although | didn’t ask, because | don’t know about it.
T

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX [mailto:Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2018 1:39 PM

To: Scambler, Teresa <Teresa.Scambler@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX <Bruce.Fogg@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Celiac Awareness pins

HI Teresa,

About 5-6 green ribbon pins were dropped off at the Premier’s constit office with a note encouraging him and caucus to
wear them for celiac awareness month (May). Have you received pins for this already? If not we can ask the kind
constituent to send to the Speaker’s office to encourage all MLAs to wear them in support of Celiac awareness month.
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Amber
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 3:16 PM

To: 'Jeannette Wilford'

Subject: RE: Rotary Club of Sooke invoices for RAD

Thanks Jeanette,

Payment in due course.....although Leg implementing new payment system for MLAs so might be a couple of weeks.

Best

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Jeannette Wilford [mailtS-22

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 3:13 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: Rotary Club of Sooke invoices for RAD

Hi Bruce,

As per your conversation with Sam Purdy, please find attached copies of two invoices for a total of three tickets

for the Rotary Auction Dinner (RAD) for this coming Saturday, May 12.

If you have questions or need more information, please feel free to contact me by return.

Regards,

Jeannette Wilford
Treasurer
Rotary Club of Sooke

Sender notified by
Mailtrack
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 3:27 PM

To: Mitchell-Starkey, Maureen LASS:EX

Subject: FW: Rotary Club of Sooke invoices for RAD
Attachments: Invoice 180508.docx; Invoice 180509.docx

The two ticket invoice is for MLA $-22 I’'m taking care of the single ticket invoice.
Thanks.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Jeannette Wilford [mailto$-22

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 3:33 PM

To: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-83524 Due May 24, 2018

No records at this location.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 3:32 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; LP PO Deputy Minister
Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-83524 Due May 24, 2018

Hello,
Please see the below request and please let me know by May 24, 2018 whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: ALL STAFF

All records in the Minister's and Deputy Minister's Office regarding NationBuilder, including, but not limited to the search
terms nation/nations;

broadcaster/broadcasters; community insights; accounts; enterprise; invoices. (Date Range for Record Search: From
07/18/2017 To 04/28/2018) Date

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

112

Page 110 of 330 OOP-2018-86389



Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 3:47 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Saturday - MP McGregor

I don’t need to talk to him. Just tell him | will meet him there when he arrives. That MP may join them/us for awhile.
And give him that note.

But sure happy to talk to him anytime ©

Calling you

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 3:44 PM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Saturday - MP McGregor

I would very much like you to connect with the Premier on Rugby. Let me see if | can make this happen. | would feel
better if you were in direct contact because you will be there with him and have been doing all the work around it. I'm
just middle fudge. ....

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 3:39 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Saturday - MP McGregor

Wants to meet up and watch a bit of rugby at sometime Saturday with PJH. Can you just mention that to him so | can
proceed to let MP know details of when John at Westhills?
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

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 3:55 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Manton, Kim FIN:EX

Subject: CUPE Loc 50 Intro

Hi. As discussed Local 50 and President Burrows have requested Premier introduce them at QP sometime before end of
this spring session. Their 100" Anniversary of existence.

If it needs to be passed off to local MLA Fleming or James then let us know and Kim will do appropriate follow-up.
Thanks to you both.

Go Canada. $.22 nme

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 4:08 PM

To: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-83534 Records Due May 24, 2018

No records here.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 4:02 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX;
Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-83534 Records Due May 24, 2018

Hello,

Please see the below request and please let me know by May 24, 2018 whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: Exec Staff, Okenge Yuma Morisho, Don Wright, Suzanne Christensen, Christine Kennedy, Shelley Canitz

All communications sent from the federal government to the provincial government regarding Amazon’s announcement
on April 30, 2018. (Date

Range for Record Search: From 04/01/2018 To 05/01/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

115

Page 113 of 330 OOP-2018-86389



Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 9:07 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-83534 Records Due May 24, 2018

No records here.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 4:33 PM

To: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX; LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX;
Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-83534 Records Due May 24, 2018

NIL

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 4:01 PM

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

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 9:39 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Table the Petition today?

Great thanks

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

Can’t today. Will do Monday and you can remind me/him about it. Sounds like a plan?

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 9:30 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Table the Petition today?

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

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 10:21 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Shamrocks Ceremonial Ball Drop

This is one other thing. Note the be there at 7pm info below.
Thanks

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Robin Achen-Waugh [mailto:robin@keycorp.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 9:34 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Shamrocks Ceremonial Ball Drop

Hello Amber,
Just wanted to follow up on my email. We are trying to get the details for the home opener squared away.

Thanks,

Robin Achen-Waugh
Development Coordinator/Executive Assistant to Jim Hartshorne
T | 250-384-8024 Ext 224 | C | 250-686-1845

PSIKEYCORP

116-967 LANGFORD PARKWAY | VICTORIA, BC | VOB OAS

From: Robin Achen-Waugh

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 4:15 PM

To: Amber Nash (amber.nash@gov.bc.ca) <amber.nash@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Shamrocks Ceremonial Ball Drop

Hi Amber,
I suspect you and | are the last to know about this, but | wanted to make it official. Premier Horgan has been invited to
do the ceremonial ball drop for the Shamrocks home opener on May 25", They ask that he s.22 are there no later

than 7pm, with jerseys on, for the photo op at 7:30pm.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
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Thanks,

Robin Achen-Waugh

Development Coordinator/Executive Assistant to Jim Hartshorne
T | 250-384-8024 Ext 224 | C | 250-686-1845

_JKEYCORP

..-r

16-967 ORD PA \¥ | VicToRriA, BC | VOB 0AS
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 11:54 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: ‘Randall.Garrison.C1@parl.gc.ca’
Subject: FW: Jagmeet at Vic Pride

Thanks for this Seamus. Passing along to Amber, who is Premier’s scheduling Director.

Usually John attends Vic Pride.
Also, rumour has it that Victoria Fed Libs have insisted Vic Pride invite PM!!

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Randall.Garrison.C1@parl.gc.ca [mailto:Randall.Garrison.C1@parl.gc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 11:18 AM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: Jagmeet at Vic Pride

Hey Bruce,

Not sure who deals with the Premier’s scheduling during the summer. | just wanted to mention that Jagmeet is currently

planning on marching in the Victoria Pride parade this year.

I don’t know if that means John would be more or less likely to be in the parade, but that’s up to you folks.

I’'m supposed to be the on-the-ground coordinator for this visit. Let me know if | should know anything or if | should be

speaking to someone else.

Cheers,

Seamus Wolfe

Constituency Assistant | Adjointe de Circonscription
Randall Garrison, Member of Parliament | Député
Esquimalt-Saanich-Sooke

(TEL/TEL) 250-405-6551
randall.garrison.c1@parl.qc.ca

e =l
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 1:52 PM

To: "Tom Jones'

Subject: Qala:yit Community Forest Agreement

Hi Tom. Thank you for speaking with me today. Sounds like you and Mr Lorimer are moving the project forward nicely
through all the hoops.

Please do keep me informed of progress in the weeks ahead.....or if problems arise.

All the best.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

124

Page 120 of 330 OOP-2018-86389



Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 3:46 PM

To: 'Sam Purdy'

Subject: RE: Premier's Parking Needs

Hi Sam.

They'll arrive in one mini-van and probably drop $-22 off at the door. 51°
s.15

Thanks for everything, looking forward to a great event.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Sam Purdy [mailtos-22

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 3:39 PM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: Premier's Parking Needs

Hi Bruce,

Just reaching out to see if the Premier's entourage requires any special parking needs for their arrival Saturday evening
here in Sooke? Let me know.

Best regards,
Sam

Sent from my iPad
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 10:16 AM

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Cc: Privett, Don PREM:EX; McLaren, Chris PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Premier's letter May 11,2018

Will present the invite to him when | see him Monday morning.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 10:02 AM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Cc: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Premier's letter May 11,2018

Hi Bruce!

This event is happening in the constituency. Would you like me to sort this for Chris or would you like to take
this on your end? I believe they are referring to their receipt of a community gaming grant which is a
government program so sorting to either camp makes sense to me! Thanks for your input. I'm just CCing Don

here as he took the initial phone call.

Jake Rochon

Corrcsp(mduncc Coordinator
Office of the Premier
(250) 356-1906

From: Anne [mailt($-22

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 9:52 AM
To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Cc: Lioness Jackie Lawrence; Anne
Subject: Premier's letter May 11,2018

Good morning Don,

Thank you for responding so quickly to my telephone message.

Should you require any further information | can be reached ay*

Many thanks,
Anne Scott, Vice President
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Sooke District Lioness.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Friday, May 11, 2018 12:08 PM
Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

FW: Rugby Sevens

Maybe Kelly knows of some $$ announcement as referred to below?

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)

Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca
c) 250-208-2179

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 11:55 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Barrett, Andrew LASS:EX

Subject: Rughy Sevens

Good day.

Just saw this in the info below: . TBC: Premier Horgan speaks at HSBC Canada Women's Sevens tournament in Langford

and may make funding announcement. MLA Mitzi Dean also attending.

Just fyi — far as | know PJH neither speaking nor making funding announcement at the tournament tomorrow (Sat) when
he s-22 attending. Mitzi attending Sunday but only presenting a medal, not making S$ announcement. Not
confirmed if PJH attending Sunday.

If in fact he is to make some sort of funding announcement can someone let me know as | don’t think such a thing is
currently in the Tournament event plan.

©

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)

Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca
c) 250-208-2179

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 11:44 AM
Subject: FW: can you send this out?

s.22

May 11, 2018

VANCOUVER -- Minister Bruce Ralston speaks at Alibaba Group, Tmall Global, and B.C. businesses event.
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VANCOUVER -- Minister James speaks at Public Sector Employers' Council Meeting.

WHISTLER -- Minister Selina Robinson speaks to Lower Mainland Local Government Association.

RICHMOND -- Minister Rob Fleming makes announcement during School Community Mental Health Forum (May 10-11).
RICHMOND -- Minister Judy Darcy speaks at School Community Mental Health Conference.

VICTORIA -- Parliamentary Secretary for Gender Equity Mitzi Dean gives opening remarks at Relmagining Masculinities
Conference.

VANCOUVER -- PS Ravi Kahlon and Minister George Chow speak at Chinese Celebration Book event.

SALT SPRING ISLAND -- Minister Claire Trevena speaks at BC Transit 10 year anniversary of transit service on Salt Spring
Island.

RICHMOND -- Minister George Heyman participates in demo of Invasive Musssel Defense Program: COS officer Josh
Lockwood and canine companion Kilo (mussel-sniffing dog) participate to raise awareness of invasive quagga and zebra

mussel prevention.

NORTH VANCOUVER -- MLA Bowinn Ma speaks on behalf of Minister Ralston at Seaspan Marine training
announcement.

RICHMOND -- Minister Rob Fleming addresses B.C. Library Conference.
Joint NR: BC and the Nisga'a sign an Economic and Community Development Agreement for Brucejack mine.
B.C. River Forecast Centre holds Media Teleconference on latest flooding outlook.

Regional news release -- Pavement marking improvements in Lower Mainland and Vancouver Island for better visibility
and improved safety on west coast roads.

Provincewide news release -- Tourism Events Program funding for Northern FanCon expo/comic event in Prince George.

Provincewide news release -- Strategic Investment Fund completion announcement for ventilation fan upgrades at
Langara College.

Provincewide opinion editorial -- Changes at ICBC. **date changed.

Regional news release -- Partnership announced to develop new Modular Housing for people who are homeless or at
risk of homelessness in Burnaby.

Regional news release -- Pavement marking improvements in Lower Mainland and Vancouver Island for better visibility
and improved safety on west coast roads.

Other items:
Nisga'a Nation: 18th Anniversary of Treaty

VICTORIA: Lyme Awareness at BC Legislature: Federal MP Elizabeth May and BC CanLyme director David Cubberley are
planning to go to the Legislature today to raise awareness.

NANAIMO -- Canadian Mental Health Association workshop on Suicide Prevention.
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Island Health regional news release -- Care teams at Nanaimo Regional General Hospital collaborate to reduce injuries.
Forest Practices Board Report:** Investigation into extent of young stand harvesting.
Island Health regional news release -- Window safety and fall prevention.

Canadian Mental Health Association hosts live public chat on Facebook re: Mental Health Week.

Saturday:

LANGFORD -- HSBC Canada Women's Sevens. Provincewide news release -- Tourism Events Program funding
announced for HSBC Canada Women's Sevens Rugby this weekend. TBC: Premier Horgan speaks at HSBC Canada
Women's Sevens tournament in Langford and may make funding announcement. MLA Mitzi Dean also attending.

CHILLIWACK -- Provincewide news release announcing Tourism Event Program (TEP) funding for the 2018 RBC Cup - a
national ice hockey competition in Chilliwack, with teams from across Canada competing to be the Canadian Junior A
Champion team. MLA D’Eith gives medal on behalf of minister.

VANCOQUVER -- Minister Darcy speaks at Shoppers Drug Mart Run for Women.

VANCOUVER -- Minister Shane Simpson and TransLink will be attending Metro Vancouver Alliance Transportation
Affordability Forum.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 12:24 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Cc: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Rugby Sevens

Perfect thanks. | believe the tournament announcer will acknowledge the BC$S$ while announcing around noon

Saturday the PJH is in the house (though not speaking )

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 12:18 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Cc: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Rugby Sevens

As per Kate’s email, he is attending, not speaking.

There is a News Release going out announcing the $80,000 TAC provided to the Women’s Rugby Seven’s through the

Tourism Events Program.

PS Mitzi Dean is attending on the Sunday and is possibly presenting an award. (TBC).

Hope this helps to clarify!

Kelly

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 12:11 PM
To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX
Subject: FW: Rugby Sevens

OK unless you tell me otherwise I'm call this a false rumour.

Good weekend

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179
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From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 12:09 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Barrett, Andrew LASS:EX
Subject: Re: Rughy Sevens

As far as I know he is attending as a private citizen. No speaking. No announcement
Sent from my iPhone

On May 11, 2018, at 11:54 AM, Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX <Bruce.Fogg@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good day.
Just saw this in the info below: . TBC: Premier Horgan speaks at HSBC Canada Women's Sevens
tournament in Langford and may make funding announcement. MLA Mitzi Dean also attending.

Just fyi — far as | know PJH neither speaking nor making funding announcement at the tournament
tomorrow (Sat) when he 5.22 attending. Mitzi attending Sunday but only presenting a medal, not
making $$ announcement. Not confirmed if PJH attending Sunday.

If in fact he is to make some sort of funding announcement can someone let me know as | don’t think
such a thing is currently in the Tournament event plan.

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

RICHMOND -- Minister Rob Fleming makes announcement during School Community Mental Health
Forum (May 10-11).

RICHMOND -- Minister Judy Darcy speaks at School Community Mental Health Conference.

VICTORIA -- Parliamentary Secretary for Gender Equity Mitzi Dean gives opening remarks at
Relmagining Masculinities Conference.
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VANCOUVER -- PS Ravi Kahlon and Minister George Chow speak at Chinese Celebration Book event.

SALT SPRING ISLAND -- Minister Claire Trevena speaks at BC Transit 10 year anniversary of transit
service on Salt Spring Island.

RICHMOND -- Minister George Heyman participates in demo of Invasive Musssel Defense Program: COS
officer Josh Lockwood and canine companion Kilo (mussel-sniffing dog) participate to raise awareness of

invasive quagga and zebra mussel prevention.

NORTH VANCOUVER -- MLA Bowinn Ma speaks on behalf of Minister Ralston at Seaspan Marine training
announcement.

RICHMOND -- Minister Rob Fleming addresses B.C. Library Conference.

Joint NR: BC and the Nisga'a sign an Economic and Community Development Agreement for Brucejack
mine.

B.C. River Forecast Centre holds Media Teleconference on latest flooding outlook.

Regional news release -- Pavement marking improvements in Lower Mainland and Vancouver Island for
better visibility and improved safety on west coast roads.

Provincewide news release -- Tourism Events Program funding for Northern FanCon expo/comic event
in Prince George.

Provincewide news release -- Strategic Investment Fund completion announcement for ventilation fan
upgrades at Langara College.

Provincewide opinion editorial -- Changes at ICBC. **date changed.

Regional news release -- Partnership announced to develop new Modular Housing for people who are
homeless or at risk of homelessness in Burnaby.

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

VICTORIA: Lyme Awareness at BC Legislature: Federal MP Elizabeth May and BC CanLyme director David
Cubberley are planning to go to the Legislature today to raise awareness.

NANAIMO -- Canadian Mental Health Association workshop on Suicide Prevention.

Island Health regional news release -- Care teams at Nanaimo Regional General Hospital collaborate to
reduce injuries.

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

LANGFORD -- HSBC Canada Women's Sevens. Provincewide news release -- Tourism Events Program
funding announced for HSBC Canada Women's Sevens Rugby this weekend. TBC: Premier Horgan speaks
at HSBC Canada Women's Sevens tournament in Langford and may make funding announcement. MLA
Mitzi Dean also attending.

CHILLIWACK -- Provincewide news release announcing Tourism Event Program (TEP) funding for the
2018 RBC Cup - a national ice hockey competition in Chilliwack, with teams from across Canada
competing to be the Canadian Junior A Champion team. MLA D’Eith gives medal on behalf of minister.

VANCOQUVER -- Minister Darcy speaks at Shoppers Drug Mart Run for Women.

VANCOQOUVER -- Minister Shane Simpson and TransLink will be attending Metro Vancouver Alliance
Transportation Affordability Forum.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 1:21 PM

To: Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Langford Docs and Sooke Complex Care Bed Funding
Thanks

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 1:05 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Langford Docs and Sooke Complex Care Bed Funding

Hi Bruce,

| always appreciate the double-check!! But, yes, these were submitted on 27 April, with a request to be BCC'd to me and
CC’d to MLA Horgan. | will keep an eye on them. ©

Cheers,
Kassandra

Kassandra Dycke
250-953-3584
kassandra.dycke@gov.bc.ca

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 10:44 AM

To: Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX; Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX
Subject: FW: Langford Docs and Sooke Complex Care Bed Funding

Morning. Not to rush but just checking that these two asks are being worked on?

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 12:19 PM

To: Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX

Subject: Langford Docs and Sooke Complex Care Bed Funding

Good day. Thank you for speaking with me this morning.
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As discussed here are two letters:
- First froms-22 explaining her attempts to establish a family practice here in Westshore. She has given
me permission to share and asks for a response from Ministry. Don’t believe this has been “cliffed” as of
yet. Bullet point response for me as well would be appreciated.
- Second a one page letter from the non-profit which owns Ayre Manor in Sooke. They are seeking advice on how
to move forward to acquire capital to expand their facility with much needed complex care beds. Again,
permission given for this letter to be “cliffed” and responded to by Ministry on behalf of MLA.

Thanks as always.
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

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 1:28 PM

To: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Cc: Mahoney, Leslie LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Grad certificates

OK looping in Leslie as she may be producing the required duplicate?
And yes | can leave them all till completed then Mitzi’s office or | can pick them up and distribute.
Thanks Susan.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 1:25 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Grad certificates

It would have either been Maureen or someone at Mitzi’s CO who printed them (it also requires Mitzi to re-sign).

| would prefer to hold onto that particular batch until it’s complete — otherwise, I'd be concerned that things could go
awry... (My actual preference would be to wait until it's entirely complete & have things go back in their entirety... but if
they need to go in portions, then I'd definitely want to keep the batch that needs the replacement.)

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 1:21 PM

To: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Grad certificates

Great thanks.
If you can get them back to Amber’s office I'll pick up at least some of them Monday morning.
Can | help with finding the reprinted one? Or has the school been asked or ???

s.22 is that replacement something she was working on or ???

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 1:12 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Grad certificates

138

Page 134 of 330 OOP-2018-86389



They’'re all signed — with the exception of the one needing to be reprinted that we're waiting for.

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 1:11 PM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Cc: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Grad certificates

Check in with Susan Farmer. She will know.

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 1:10 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Grad certificates

Done now? | can bring some back Monday.

Must be done before May 25

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

Attachments:

s.15
Thanks

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX
Friday, May 11, 2018 2:00 PM

Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX

FW: Map to VIP Parking Area at Westhills Stadium for this weekend's Rugby 7's

Tournament
RC_VIP_PARKING.PDF

From: Sherri Andrews [mailto:sandrews@langford.ca]
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 1:44 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: Map to VIP Parking Area at Westhills Stadium for this weekend's Rugby 7's Tournament

Hello Bruce,

I’'m not sure if this is something that you may will be needing, but | attach the map to the VIP parking area for your

convenience.

| hope you enjoy the games and have a great weekend.

Best regards,
Sherri
Sherri Andrews

Executive Assistant,
Mayor, Council & CAO

(.‘.il}-' of 1 ,angl‘or(l

CITY OF LANGFORD
2nd floor, 877 Goldstream Ave,
Langford, BC V9B 2X8

T(250) 478-7882 ext. 4201
www.langford.ca
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 2:12 PM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX; Arora, Jasleen MCF:EX
Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Childcare Initiative

Attachments: Letter to John Horgan - edited.pdf
Importance: High

Hi Edena and Jasleen.

As Amber states below, the attached letter has actually gone to correspondence for response.

However, wanted to bring this again to you concern...| believe you are already working on this file but if not can you
please have staff look into this situation and let me know the status of review?

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 2:00 PM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Childcare Initiative
Importance: High

FYI —I've sent this to Correspondence. But because this is in the riding wanted you to be in the loop.

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 11:00 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; McLaren, Chris PREM:EX
Cc: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Childcare Initiative

Importance: High

Hello Amber and Chris,

| received the attached letter regarding the roll-out of the childcare initiative.

22

Kind regards,

Don

From: Sarah Gordon $-22 )
Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 5:29 PM
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To: Bain, Don PREM:EX
Subject: Childcare Initiative

Good afternoon,

Please see the attached letter for Mr. Horgan regarding the new Childcare Initiative.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me.

Thank you
Sarah Gordon

Owner/Operator Lilly Pad Childcare (Licensed Family Childcare)
s.22
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 3:30 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: You're Invited to lunch with Premier John Horgan on May 15, 2018

As requested. ©

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2018 9:36 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Cc: Herzog, Lawrence LASS:EX; Manton, Kim FIN:EX; Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX; Atkinson, Gregory AGRI:EX
Subject: FW: You're Invited to lunch with Premier John Horgan on May 15, 2018

Ooops missed the meeting this morning but....

Anyone down there in Premier’s office interested in pitching in for a table or two for this? Tickets are $110 each or table
of 10 for $1350 (sponsorship)

I’'ve heard they serve a great lunch ©

Think Mitzi, maybe a couple of her staff and a couple from the Langford office are in.
Any other EA’s or/and your MLAs?

Let me know and | can front the cost and collect from you.

Best

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca
250-391-2801

c) 250-208-2179

From: Horgan.MLA, John [mailto:John.Horgan.MLA®@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 2:24 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX; Frederiksen, Hans LASS:EX

Subject: FW: You're Invited to lunch with Premier John Horgan on May 15, 2018

FYl.oooervrewnoo./ mms

From: Christine Lewis [mailto:EventsManager@victoriachamber.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 2:23 PM
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To: Christine Lewis <EventsManager@victoriachamber.ca>
Subject: You're Invited to lunch with Premier John Horgan on May 15, 2018

Good afternoon,

We are pleased to be hosting a 5 Chamber Luncheon with Premier John Horgan on May 15, 2018 from 11:15am to
1:30pm at the Crystal Gardens.

To reserve your seat for the lunch, simply click here book your ticket or call us at 250-383-7191.
Kind regards,

Christine Lewis,

Communications and Events Manager
Email: eventsmanager@victoriachamber.ca Web: www.victoriachamber.ca
Direct: 250-360-3477 Fax: 250-385-3552 Address: #100-852 Fort Street, Victoria, BC V8W 1H8

Celebrate Small Business Month in October!
Learn something new at a seminar or network over breakfast. Check it out here

THE
CHAMBER.

0000

This message is intended only for the named recipient. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying,
distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 3:34 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Saturday

s.15

Good weekend.
Am | seeing you at rugby sevens!! $-22

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

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 12:36 PM

To: s.17

Subject: Accepted: Event: Canada Women's Rugby Sevens
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 1:43 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Manton, Kim FIN:EX

Subject: Local 50 Introducstions

Good day.

PJH agreed to introduce CUPE 50 President and Governors before end of session.

Amber if you can let Kim know which day Premier will make the introduction.....then Kim can work to get the members
there on the correct day.

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

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 1:46 PM
To: Osborn, Lynn LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Program ad

Yes he’s looking into attending July 28.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Horgan.MLA, John [mailto:John.Horgan.MLA®@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 1:25 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Program ad

We've advertised in their program again this year, and this includes an invitation, so over to you!
L

From: Sooke FAS [mailto:sfas@sookefinearts.com]
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 1:23 PM

To: Horgan.MLA, John <John.Horgan.MLA@Ieg.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Program ad

Thank you, Lynn! This is great and yes, 32 is correct. Things are really shaping up now, and falling into
place. We look forward to seeing John if he is indeed able to attend one of the Special Event Evenings (July
26, Purchaser's Preview Night and/or July 28, Artist Celebration Evening).

Please find attached the invoice for the half-page ad. We are very grateful for John's support.

Have a terrific day,

Christa

Christa Brenan, Executive Director

www.sookefinearts.com
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 2:48 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Petition submitted.

| let her know. She seemed okay with tabling today.
She’s hosting a protest on leg lawns on this issue Sat May 26.

©

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 2:39 PM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: Petition submitted.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 3:01 PM

To: 5.22

Cc: Robin Achen-Waugh (jhartshorne@keycorp.ca); Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Shamrocks/Lakers May 25

Hello Peter.

Premier has asked me to respond to your request for him to drop by for a meet and greet with the Lakers after the
game. Yes he would be happy to drop by for a quick greeting.

| have copied Robin in Mr Hartshorne’s office who | believe will work with you and the Shamrocks to determine best
place for the greetings to occur post-game.

Thank you for the opportunity.

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

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 3:16 PM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: Highlands Letter scan
Attachments: Scan.pdf

May 14

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

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 3:24 PM

To: 'inixon@sd62.bc.ca’'

Cc: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: May 30- Showcase of Spoken Word

Hello Jen. Thank you kindly for the invitation for Premier Horgan to attend the May 30 event.

Unfortunately he will not be able to attend.

However he did ask me to send along his best regards and thank you for initiating this important opportunity for our
kids to speak about Truth and Reconcilliation.

All the best to you and the class.

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

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 3:26 PM
To: 'info@sookeregionchamber.com’
Cc: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX
Subject: June 14

Hello Janet.

Premier Horgan has asked me to send his regrets for attending the June 14 tourney. However he did also want me to
pass along his best wishes to you, the Chamber, and all participants. Wishing you all a very good tournament.

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

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 3:31 PM
To: 5.22

Cc: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX
Subject: June 24

Hello Linda.

Premier has asked me to respond to your kind invitation to the June 24 Walk/Run for Scleroderma.
Unfortunately John is not available June 24.

However, he did ask me to pass along his best wishes to all and his hope for a successful event for all.
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

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 3:37 PM

To: 'sfas@sookefinearts.com'’

Cc: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Premier Horgan

Hello Christa.

Thank you for the invitation to John $-22 to attend the Show this year.

Yes | can confirm John$-22 are looking forward to attending the Artist Celebration Evening Saturday July 28 for 7 —

10 pm. Can you confirm please that the event will be hosted at SEAPARC arena?
Yes he’d be delighted to say a few words if given the opportunity.
Congratulations in advance on another excellent show.

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

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 3:42 PM
To: s.22

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RCMP Musical Ride

Hello Brenda. Hope you are well.
Yes confirming Premier Horgan s.22 will attend RCMP Musical Ride Aug 19 at Fred Milne Park on Sooke River Road.

Brenda will you be the main contact for me as we move closer to the event? s.15
s.15

Please do let me know.
In the meantime, all the best.

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 9:17 AM

To: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Barrett, Andrew LASS:EX
Subject: RE: Grad Certificates are all signed - ready for pick-up

Great thanks Susan. Can you send them to Amber and someone will pick them up and deliver to the schools. I'm
without a car this week it seems so | can do it but........Andrew can someone from your office get them from the Leg to
either your or my office? Then | can get Hans to distribute them?

Let me know. Thanks.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Farmer, Susan PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 8:58 AM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: Grad Certificates are all signed - ready for pick-up

Susan Farmer
Managing Director | Correspondence Branch | Office of the Premier
P: 250-387-3570 E:susan.farmer@gov.bc.ca
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 9:34 AM
To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Skirt Mtn Event Friday

Fyi. Assuming I'll do this one but wanted you to be informed none the less ©

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 9:33 AM

To: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Cc: Frederiksen, Hans LASS:EX

Subject: Skirt Mtn Event Friday

Morning.
Just checking in on status of this announcement.

Assuming all is a go for 10:30am event? Can you forward me (&particularly Amber if she doesn’t have it already), the

event plan etc.
Is City of Langford invited...they are asking for more details?
Ta

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 9:39 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Brown, Evan PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Subject: FW: May 16 -5-22

Importance: High

I know PJH schedule is changing frequently this week.
However wanted to let you know that the$-22
7:30pm...(or whenever he can make it).

dinner event is holding a spot for PJH to say a few words at

Alternatively, to PJH being able to attend, they will be using a powerpoint presentation and laptop to screen. If you
need to record something with Sheena can it be dubbed to a stick or something that can be plugged into the laptop?

Evan this if fyi — again assuming I’ll staff him should he be able to attend.

Thanks.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Janice Foulger [mailto:jfoulger@sd62.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 8:36 AM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: May 16 -s.22

Importance: High

Good morning, Bruce,

Will you be sending me a message from the Premier for$22

Janice Foulger

Executive Assistant to the
Superintendent and
Associate Superintendent of
Schools

250-474-9807 phone
250-474-9825 fax
jfoulger@sd62.bc.ca
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 10:11 AM

To: Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX; Manton, Kim FIN:EX
Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Regional MLA check-in

June 4 might work better for PJH to attend.

PJH will not be available June 8 but if that is only date will work with all others then proceed with that date and I'll

report back to MLA Horgan.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 4:40 PM

To: Manton, Kim FIN:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX
Subject: Regional MLA check-in

Hi folks,

Shall we pick a time and get this finalized? How is June 8" from 1-2

Melissa Farrance

Executive Assistant to Hon. Rob Fleming

Minister of Education

melissa.farrance@gov.bc.ca | 17 | 0:250-387-0896
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 11:30 AM

To: 'Sherri Andrews'

Subject: RE: News of a SD62 announcement for Friday?
Morning.

City Langford should have been invited....will check but | haven’t seen event plan yet myself.

Will get back to you when | have more info.
Best

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Sherri Andrews [mailto:sandrews@langford.ca]
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 4:12 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: News of a SD62 announcement for Friday?

Hi Bruce, can you share anymore news with respect to this announcement expected for this Friday?

Thanks!

Sherri Andrews
Executive Assistant,
Mayor, Council & CAO

City of Langford

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 12:02 PM
To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Premier Horgan

fyi

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 12:02 PM
To: 'RSVP@victoriafoundation.bc.ca'
Subject: Premier Horgan

Good day. Unfortunatley Premier Horgan is travelling May 23 and therefore unable to attend the Vital Conversation

Victoria BC2030 event.

Thank you to Victoria Foundation for all the good work you have done and continue to do throughout the Capital

region.
Good luck

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 12:03 PM

To: 'Scott Richardson'

Subject: RE: Highlands Mine Application letter from Highlands Community Association

Scott can | get your phone number for future contact?

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Scott Richardson [mailto$-22

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 11:22 AM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Highlands Mine Application letter from Highlands Community Association

Thank you Bruce... | am not in any particular rush for a reply... mainly just wanted to insure it was received, since it was a
large file, as mentioned.

Have a great day,

Scott

From: "Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX" <Bruce.Fogg@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 at 11:07 AM

To: Scott Richardson 822

Cc: "Frederiksen, Hans LASS:EX" <Hans.Frederiksen@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Highlands Mine Application letter from Highlands Community Association

Morning Scott.

Thanks for your follow up email checking on the status of your May 7 letter.
Yes we received it May 7. You should have received an auto reply at that time
Yes a response is being prepared and will be forwarded as soon as possible.
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

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 12:07 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE:S-22

Oh great news, some supporters there ©

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 10:32 AM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: RE:s.22

3 MLAs going. Plus some staff yes.

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 10:13 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: REs.22

Great thanks. So is anyone from the buildings heading over to the Chamber event? Unfortunately no one here able to
attend.

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

Not yet. It will today. He is doing speech prep right now. | don’t want to bug him. Will do following the chamber address.

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 10:03 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject:s-22

Did it get signed and forwarded?

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 12:38 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Wednesday evening

Call anytime. Just skip Museum!!! ©

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 12:37 PM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Wednesday evening

No chance. We should chat about this. Because | did not ever realize this was the same night....and | really should have.

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 12:28 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Wednesday evening

Any chance he could start and leave Museum earlier so he could get to retirement event by 7:30?

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 12:39 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Belmont grads

Yes they are looking forward to his words of wisdom for 5 minutes.
Historically he has been “the most thoughtful and fun comments of the event.”
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

Can you confirm if he will have a speaking role at this or anthing?

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 12:34 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Belmont grads

Heard from the school today: “Most grads are attending the 11am ceremon\,as'22 !

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 12:19 PM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: Belmont grads

Hi Bruce,

Did you find out the list of grads for each ceremony?

A
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 2:04 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Chamber

How did it go for him there?

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 2:19 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: $.22 event

Plan is I’org'2 to speak at his event tomorrow at 7:50pm .....so John should be able to make it to the Olympic View by
then? Would mean leaving leg at 7:25ish? That work?

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 2:31 PM

To: Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: Request for Meeting with Minister Dix
Attachments: JH Primary Care Article May 2018.pdf

Good day. I'm not sure who Lucy Hansen is but | am forwarding this email to you as a heads up that Mayor Tait in Sooke
is seeking opportunity to discuss Sooke health care issues with Minister Dix or his designate. Could you call me at your
convenience to discuss?

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Maja Tait [mailto:mtait@sooke.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 2:24 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Request for Meeting with Minister Dix

Hi Bruce,
FYI.

Maja

From: Sarah Temple

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 10:19 AM

To: lucy.hansen@gov.bc.ca

Cc: Maja Tait <mtait@sooke.ca>

Subject: Request for Meeting with Minister Dix

Good morning,
I am writing on behalf of Mayor Maja Tait of Sooke to request a meeting with Minister Dix.

Mayor Tait and Minister Dix met at the UBCM Convention in the fall and since that time our community has been
actively working towards improving health care infrastructure in collaboration with Island Health. Recent conversations
with Premier Horgan have included reference to a potential “campus of care” for Sooke and indicated that the
regionalization of service to the Westshore is not in the best interest of our community. | have attached an article from
our local newspaper for reference.

Mayor Tait would appreciate an opportunity to speak with Minister Dix to discuss the Ministry’s priorities and how they
align with Sooke’s unique health care needs. I’'m hoping that you are able to schedule a meeting time for this discussion.

Please let me know, thanks so much!

Sarah Temple
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Corporate Services Assistant

District of Sooke

2205 Otter Point Road

Sooke, BC V9Z 1J2

T.(250) 642.1616

F.(250) 642.0541 web: http://www.sooke.ca
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 3:08 PM
To: 'Maja Tait'

Subject: RE: Health reports

Thanks for info. Will look into the situation and be in touch — will be a couple of days.
Doubtful he will attend June 16 but will confirm one way or the other.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Maja Tait [mailto:mtait@sooke.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 2:09 PM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Health reports

Hi Bruce,

Please be advised that the Sooke Community Health Planning event will be on Saturday, June 16" from 1 to 4.
Please let me know if our Premier is able to attend some or all of it, and also perhaps our Minister of Health?

There is confusion it seems from levels above, meaning Island Health has their priorities which don’t include a ‘Campus
of Care’ in Sooke and its clear that they want to manage public expectations. And they don’t want a facility or any
mention of a ‘Campus of Care’ to be shared at the public event.... Though with the recent article in Sooke News Mirror
the public has higher hopes and expectations.

I don’t know if the Ministry has different intentions? Is there any announcements or anything planned? I’'m a bit stuck
now as going back to my recent meeting with our Premier, it seems the focus is on the Westshore with some
improvements perhaps in Sooke.

Last week’s Mirror also had a negative political cartoon which basically makes it looks like all my advocacy work on
health care is nothing more than politicking and empty promises.
I’'ve attached a link to the latest E-Edition so you can see it.

Please provide me with any updates possible.
https://www.sookenewsmirror.com/e-

editions/?iid=i20180509041322836&&headline=U29va2UgTmV3cyBNaXJyb3IsIE1heSASLCAYyMDE4&&doc id=18050911
1341-d9037896f64d492c88b13d407b7cb4ec

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX <Bruce.Fogg@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 1:14 PM
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To: Maja Tait <mtait@sooke.ca>
Subject: RE: Health reports

Thanks for info. Will check on status/timeline of EOI

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Maja Tait [mailto:mtait@sooke.ca]
Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 10:23 AM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: Health reports

Hi Bruce,

I’'m so very grateful for the time our Premier spent with me last week.

In my haste to get ‘all of my stuff’ in front of him, | never once asked how HE was doing.... | feel badly about that and
hope to be more thoughtful in the future!

He is carrying the weight of the Province, and I'm truly grateful for all the fine work he is doing on behalf of BC — those
of us here now s.22

As discussed, I've attached a few reports that we spoke about.

Sooke Planning document — Public Engagement event is scheduled for June 16", 1 to 3.

The EOI submission — We were lumped in with the Westshore, and the focus has been now for Urgent Care in the
Westshore and extended Primary Care in Sooke.

In this case, | feel Langford and the others are benefitting from the work Sooke has done —in some ways to our
disadvantage, as our residents will still have to navigate Hwy 14 to access urgent care and/or other specialized services.
And the response we received - this remains redacted as the Ministry has not done any formal announcements that |
am aware of,

I most certainly appreciate everyone’s efforts on this file, just feel that because of the tremendous growth in the
Westshore (like with the schools), that we get left behind.

Anyway, thank you for your time.
Maja

Maja Tait

Mayor

District of Sooke

Ph: (50) 642-1634
Cell: (250) 514 6466
Fax: (250) 642-0541

ﬁ}’fease consider the environment before printing this e-mail

This email message, including any attachments, is for the intended recipient(s) only, and contains confidential and proprietary information. Unauthorized distribution,
copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are obviously not one of the intended recipients, please immediately notify
the sender by reply email and delete this email message, including any attachments. Thank you.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 9:24 AM

To: Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Premier is live from the BC Tech Summit

Thanks for providing that link Karl.
Always inspirational isn’t he?

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 9:10 AM

To: LP Ministerial Assistants; LP Executive Assistants
Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: Premier is live from the BC Tech Summit

Hi everyone,

Thought | would send along a link to the livestream of the Premier’s speech from the BC Tech Summit:

https://www.facebook.com/BCIC2/videos/1685367244832950/?notif id=1526486924800202&notif t=live video shar

e
Cheers
k

Karl Hardin
Executive Director | Digital Communications

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Cell: (778) 584 1251
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 9:25 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: s.22

Kate mentioned some changes in his schedule so he will be able to attend?

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 10:31 AM
To: 'Janice Foulger'

Subject: RE: May 16 -s.22

Morning.

Challenging day.

At this point his attendance this evening is unclear.......so, with apologies for not being able to say one way or the other,
I think the best advice is to proceed with your plan.

He is going to make every effort to get there in person......but | cant confirm anything yet.

All I can ask is, if he does get there sometime after 6:30 can he slip into the speaking order...because he may need to
leave fairly quickly as well.

Sorry about my lack of confirmation...just one of those things.

What | do know is that the evening will be great fors.22 regardless and John would want to thank you and your
colleagues for celebratings-2 so wonderfully.

More if | hearing anything one way or the other.

Best

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Janice Foulger [mailto:jfoulger@sd62.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 9:48 AM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: RE: May 16 -5-22

Hi Bruce,
How are things going for John today?

Janice

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX [mailto:Bruce.Fogg@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 2:20 PM

To: Janice Foulger <jfoulger@sd62.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: May 16 -s.22

Hi Janice. John now hoping to arrive at 8pm. Things in flux at Leg so will keep you informed if plans change again (likely

©)

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
Will you be sending me a message from the Premier for$-22

Janice Foulger

Executive Assistant to the
Superintendent and
Associate Superintendent of
Schools

250-474-9807 phone
250-474-9825 fax
ifoulger@sd62.bc.ca

tomorrow?
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 10:32 AM

To: Herzog, Lawrence LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Updated coordinated ressponses document

Thanks as always Lawrence.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Herzog, Lawrence [mailto:Lawrence.Herzog@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 9:38 AM

To: Osborn, Lynn LASS:EX; Frederiksen, Hans LASS:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX
Subject: Updated coordinated ressponses document

G'Day!

Hot off the presses, here is the latest version of the Updated Coordinated Responses. Who says we have no
excitement?

Cheers,
Lawrence

Lawrence Herzog | Constituency Assistant to John Horgan, MLA, Langford-Juan de Fuca
#122 - 2806 Jacklin Road Victoria BC V9B 5A4 |P: 250-391-2801 | F: 250-391-2804 E: Lawrence.Herzog@leg.bc.ca
Office Hours: Monday to Friday, 10 am to 4 pm

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The above message contains confidential information intended for a specified individual and purpose.
The information is private and protected by law. Any copying or disclosure of this transmission by anyone other than the intended
recipient is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message and any
attachments from your system. Thank you.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 10:34 AM
To: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX

Subject: RE: Project Charter - West Shore

Yup 2:45 today is great thanks Sarena. Will await your call.
Thanks.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 7:31 PM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Project Charter - West Shore

How does 2:45pm work for you tomorrow?

Thanks,
sarena

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 2:03 PM
To: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX

Subject: RE: Project Charter - West Shore

Hi thanks for this. $:16

afternoon but tomorrow anytime for a brief conversation would be great.

please and thanks.
Best

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Talbot, Sarena AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 1:54 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Project Charter - West Shore

Hi Bruce,

Please see the attached TOR.

| can’t do this
Let me know if you have a chance tomorrow
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I have time around 5:15pm today if that works for you?

Thanks,
Sarena
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Horgan.MLA, John <John.Horgan.MLA®@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 10:38 AM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: FW: E&N

From: Glenn Migneault [mailts.22
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 10:36 AM
To: Horgan.MLA, John <John.Horgan.MLA@Ieg.bc.ca>

Cc: Jack Peake -s-22 : Harvey Alphonse 8-22 >; Sturgill Jimmy Jr.
s.22 ; Trevena.MLA, Claire <Claire.Trevena.MLA@|eg.bc.ca>; Routley, Douglas
817  Krog.MLA, Leonard Eugene <Leonard.Krog. MLA@leg.bc.ca>; Dean.MLA, Mitzi

<Mitzi.Dean.MLA@]Ieg.bc.ca>; Olsen.MLA, Adam <Adam.Olsen.MLA@Ieg.bc.ca>; Lanny Seaton <s.22 ;
Furstenau.MLA, Sonia <Sonia.Furstenau.MLA®@|eg.bc.ca>
Subject: E&N

Good Morning

John, I am strongly disappointed in your comments to " No" rail services on the E&N.

This is a total reverse of your support for the E&N, when you were in opposition.

I have a strong feeling you have been misled in your current comments supporting buses by beauacrats and
business leaders who have not got any clue to what rail can bring in a positive way.

The CRD has paid millions in upgrading crossing infrastructure for trails and roads.

Upgrading the rail for Commuter services is the direction to take rather than back tracking.

The issues with the ICF can be fixed,but needs Government, Federal and Provincial to make change.

Also, the E&N Railway Roundtable Group met with Minister Claire Trevena on Monday and left with a
positive meeting discussion, only to hear your disappointing comments today.

I suggest meeting directly with E&N Railway Roundtable Group, to hear our suggestions on Rail.

Sincerely Glenn Migneault.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 11:00 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: s.22 event tonight

They are totally flexible. Will fit him in when and if he arrives and are aware he may only be able to stay for a short
time.

. s.22 .
Have message into to discuss.

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 11:09 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Harrison, Veronica EDUCEX
Subject: RE: Techincal Briefing

Yes | can attend either by phone or in person.

Don’t need Minister there unless he wants to be...this is a simple land acquisition announcement....that’s fairly well
known in community already.

Is it a Premier’s event or MLA....just wondering who | can talk to about seeing event plan, invite list asap?
Assuming | will staff and Evan can have... s.22

Btw, just fyi: you are two truly amazing professionals ©

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 11:02 AM
To: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX

Cc: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: Techincal Briefing

HI Veronica,

I’d like to confirm a technical briefing ahead of the skirt mountain announcement on Friday for the Premier. Can you
confirm your Minister and DM/appropriate staff can attend and deliver the briefing at 4:30pm tomorrow here in the
PO?

Bruce — FYI — would like you to join this briefing too if possible.

Amber
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 11:10 AM
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

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 3:08 PM
To: Manton, Kim FIN:EX

Subject: Chat?

Can you call when you have a minute? Certainly not urgent

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 3:38 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Skirt Mtn guest list and itinerary

Attachments: SD62-Invites_Skirt.xls; Skirt Mtn EVENT ITINERARY draft.docx

Re timing Friday.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 12:12 PM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Cc: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

Subject: FW: Skirt Mtn guest list and itinerary

Hi Bruce,

Attached is the draft itinerary for Friday. Also attached is the invite list that went out this morning. Normally it would go
to us for approval, but that step was missed. All good — take a look and let me know if we need to add anyone else.

Veronica

From: Morrison, Carol GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 12:02 PM

To: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX <Veronica.Harrison@gov.bc.ca>; Maartman, William EDUC:EX
<William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>; Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX <Corinna.Filion@gov.bc.ca>; Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX
<Sean.Leslie@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Skirt Mtn guest list and itinerary

Here you go!
Glen Hansman and Justin Schmid have been sent invitations as well. They went out this morning.

Carol
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 4:20 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: s.22
s.22

said he was keen on attending even though he’s tired.
Any word from him when he’s heading out here (to Olympic View)?

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

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 9:44 AM

To: Hill, Robert EMPR:EX; Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX
Subject: RE: Briefing Note Request - Horgan

Thank you both.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Hill, Robert EMPR:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 9:41 AM

To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Briefing Note Request - Horgan

Hi Bruce and Melissa,

I had asked the Ministry to prepare 1) a BN and 2) a letter that would be from PJH as MLA — this is what the Ministry/DM said

they could do.

Thanks kindly

Robert (Rob) Hill | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Michelle Mungall | Minister of Energy, Mines and

Petroleum Resources | C: 250-208-7363 | E: Robert.Hill@gov.bc.ca

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of L obbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists
Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact the

Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https.//www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/

From: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 9:38 AM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX; Hill, Robert EMPR:EX
Subject: RE: Briefing Note Request - Horgan

| worry my information may be dated so we will follow up with our ADM.
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My understanding is that the Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources had advised the District of Highlands
that we would review the information provided by OK Industries with them once we receive the complete package. We
anticipate that this package will complete the information required to make a decision on the application. | just need to
see where they are at with the package. They are committed to conducting a thorough and comprehensive review
based on input from the District of Highlands and other affected stakeholders and agencies.

That said, we will get a more comprehensive BN and check in on the status of the response to the community letter.

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 9:31 AM

To: Hill, Robert EMPR:EX

Cc: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Subject: FW: Briefing Note Request - Horgan

?? Any timeframe for the BN request below from 2 weeks ago?
| forwarded to you a letter from community earlier this week on exactly same topics so hoping Ministry is working on
that response request. Thanks for that.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Hill, Robert EMPR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 12:58 PM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Briefing Note Request - Horgan

Hi Bruce,

s.22

I've passed on your information to the Ministry. I'll reach out when | have an answer.

Thanks

Robert (Rob) Hill | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Michelle Mungall | Minister of Energy, Mines and

Petroleum Resources | C: 250-208-7363 | E: Robert.Hill@gov.bc.ca

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the [ obbyists
Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact the

Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https,/www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/

16
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From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 12:10 PM
To: Hill, Robert EMPR:EX

Subject: RE: Briefing Note Request - Horgan

Hi Robert. $-22
Requesting a couple of things

- an update on the BN referred to below..specifically what is time frame/status now. And will the community be further

consulted for their opinions about this project?

- And | am aware that MLA Forstenau and others (UVic Law) have publicly stated that this project is good
example of why community input should have more of an impact on these types of decisions. They want the
law changed to that affect. Can you let me know what the Ministry is doing/contemplating, if anything in

response to that suggestion?
Thanks Robert.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Hill, Robert EMPR:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 2:16 PM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Cc: Horgan.MLA, John LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Briefing Note Request - Horgan
Importance: High

Hi Bruce,

Here is the briefing note you asked me for.

Thanks kindly

Robert Hill | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Michelle Mungall | Minister of Energy, Mines and Petroleum

Resources | C: 250-208-7363 | E: Robert.Hill@gov.bc.ca

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 12:02 PM
To: Hill, Robert EMPR:EX

Subject: Briefing Note Request - Horgan

Morning. S22
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Requesting a BN for : OK Industries Ltd. Mines Act Permit Application Ref. 1610713.
Which is a gravel pit application in the municipality of Highlands in John’s constituency.
Trying to determine the status and timeline of this application process.

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

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 10:03 AM
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

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 9:53 AM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Briefing Note Request - Horgan
Importance: High

Hi Bruce,

Would you look at that! — A BN IS ready! Just waiting on the letter draft now ©

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

Hi Robert, 522
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

Page 191 of 330 OOP-2018-86389



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

Morning.$-22
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

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 11:11 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Girls in Sport Golf Tournament

So he gets off Heli at 2 and can be out to Highland by 2:30 to catch them until 2:45.
OK tight but can | let them know that’s the plan?

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 9:10 AM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Girls in Sport Golf Tournament

I think we can get him there to say a few words at the shotgun start — he could stay for an hour $.22
s.22

If he heads straight to the golf course from Helijet it should be enough time. I'll ask him.

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 10:55 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Manton, Kim FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Girls in Sport Golf Tournament

| understand Minister Fleming is attending and playing golf, and that Mitzi also attending at some point.

So PJH not obligated to spend too much time there since he must get$-22 back to the Arena for
7pm.

Be that as it may, some suggstions for good times for him to attend are below.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Mike Brooks [mailtS-22

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 3:54 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Girls in Sport Golf Tournament

Bruce,
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Thanks for the note. Terrific news! | appreciate the heads up. Happy to work with you to ensure that we make the best
use of the Premier’s time while he is there. For your information, our current schedule is as follows:

Keep Girls In Sports Golf Tournament — Friday May 25", 2018

2:00pm Registration Opens

2:45pm Players get in their carts and receive greetings and instructions
3:00pm Shotgun start (over 9 holes)

5:30pm Reception begins

6:15pm Banquet and evening program

8:00pm Event ends

Best case would be to have the Premier say a couple of words either at the 2:45pm opening or at the banquet at
6:30pm. If, as your email suggests, neither of these times end up working for you, we can do one of three different
things.

1. Rearrange the schedule slightly so the Premier can speak to the assembled group either at the opening or at the
banquet (happy discuss pros and cons of this option)

2. Set up a separate short speaking opportunity just before 6pm for the Premier to bring greetings to the people at
the reception

3. Organized an even more casual visit in which the Premier talks to volunteers, poses for some pictures, accepts a
token of appreciation and meets groups as they come through the first tee. (I’'ve heard that he occasionally
uses his lacrosse stick for this one — which would be great!)

Just some ideas, all of which can be adjusted (or combined) as you need. As well, for your information, the tournament
is now sold out and with golfers, volunteers and special guests, there should be around 100-150 people present. If you
need more info or have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at any time.

Thank you for your work on this.
Cheers,

Mike Brooks

Keep Girls in Sports Golf Tournament
s.22

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX [mailto:Bruce.Fogg@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: May 14, 2018 2:56 PM

To:s.22

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Girls in Sport Golf Tournament

Hi Mike.

Just a quick note to let you know that yes Premier wants to drop in and thank participants on the afternoon of May 25
at Highlands Pacific.

John’s calendar is not confirmed yet but he hopes to be able to drop in sometime after 3pm. He has another event in
Langford he must be at later in the evening so will need to leave Highlands before 6pm.

I hope to have more confirmed timelines as we get closer to the event and will be in touch then.

Thank you for coordinating this important and useful community event.
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

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 11:23 AM
To: Mahoney, Leslie LASS:EX
Subject: RE: Grad certificates

Morning. Thanks for this.

| have to go out of office with Premier tomorrow morning...leaving around 9:30. Don’t believe my colleague Lynn, who
will be the only other staff in the office tomorrow, will be in until 10am. So if you can deliver either between 9 & 9:30 or
after 10am that would be best. Sorry for any inconvenience as | do appreciate you doing the pickup/delivery.

Let me know your plan.

Best

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Mahoney, Leslie [mailto:Leslie.Mahoney@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 11:13 AM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: Grad certificates

Hi Bruce,

I have the Edward Milne certificates from Amber Nash. Can | drop them off at the CO office for you tomorrow morning
around 9/915?

| also have Belmont and will be delivering those to the school directly.
Leslie

Constituency Assistant to Mitzi Dean, MLA for Esquimalt-Metchosin
250-952-5885 | #104-1497 Admirals Road, View Royal, BC V9A 2P8 | MitziDean.ca | Twitter | Facebook

We acknowledge that the Esquimalt-Metchosin constituency is part of the Coast Salish Community and that we operate
on the unceded lands of the Lekwungen, Sc'ianew, and Kosapsum Nations.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The above message contains confidential information intended for a specified individual and
purpose. The information is private and protected by law. Any copying or disclosure of this transmission by anyone
other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately and delete this message and any attachments from your system. Thank you.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 11:29 AM

To: Connor, Tamara LASS:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: Social Media contact

Hi Tamara. Thanks for the enquiry. Maureen Mitchell-Starkey monitors social media (excluding Twitter) in John’s
constituency office.

But any social media accounts and activity for Premier is all done through Premier’s communications staff (Sage copied)
and government comms shop.

Best

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Connor, Tamara
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 10:58 AM
Subject: Social media contacts in your office

Hi there,

I’'m updating a list of everyone who has access to each MLA’s social media accounts.

If you could please send me the names of everyone who has access and their position (volunteer, ministry staff, CA, etc.)
it would be greatly appreciated. Additionally, if there is one CA in your office who in particular handles social media
please indicate that in your response.

Thank you in advance.

Best,
Tamara

Tamara Connor | Communications Assistant | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
@ 250-953-4753 M tamara.connor@leg.bc.ca
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 11:44 AM
To: 'Janice Foulger'

Subject: RE: Thank You to Premier Horgan
Thanks, will do.

Although it became immediately apparent that the success of the evening, $.22 , the Board, the District was

and continues to be surely in large part the direct result of your years of professionalism and efficiency, ©
Glad you got at least partially recognized for that truth. Because it was a great evening...so thank you.
Best.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Janice Foulger [mailto:jfoulger@sd62.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 8:40 AM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: Thank You to Premier Horgan
Importance: High

Hi Bruce,

Can you please pass on my sincere thanks and appreciation to Premier Horgan for a\ttendings'22 ‘last
night? It was absolutely fantastic that he was able to come and join us for this special evening. §.2 was blown away
that John was able to be there (and we were too!). He helped make a wonderful evening even more special. Thanks so
much for your help with all of this. | appreciated it very much.

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

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 11:51 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Quick call with PJH?

This is not urgent but might help inform his afternoon discussion.

Any chance | can give him a quick call at 12:30 to discuss:
- Langford/Sooke Primary care & other health issues in Constit (ahead of his Primary Care technical briefing)
- E&N & Mitzi

Or can you find 5 minutes before or after the 4:30pm briefing? Then | can do it in person as | will be down there for that.
Thanks for considering.

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

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 1:27 PM
To: 'Harold Cull'

Cc: 'Ravi Parmar"; $.22

Subject: RE: SD#62 Capital Update

Got it thanks.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Harold Cull [mailto:hcull@sd62.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 12:59 PM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Cc: Ravi Parmar;s-22 .

Subject: SD#62 Capital Update

Bruce:
It was good to see you last night at$-22

Ravi asked me to provide you a brief summary of our major capital projects and where we are at in each of the
processes. Hopefully the attached will do the trick for the meeting with the Premier and Minister.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,

HAROLD CULL | SECRETARY TREASURER
School District #62 (Sooke)

P 250.474.9836 F 250.474.9825
A 3143 JACKLIN ROAD, VICTORIA, BC V9B 5R1
W www.sd62.bc.ca

Zn

25050, 2

WARNING: This email message (including any attachment to it) may contain confidential information. If you are not an
intended recipient of this email, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or other use of it is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify us by return email and destroy the
original email and all copies of it.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 8:54 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Skirt Mountain

Yes.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 8:32 AM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Skirt Mountain

Hi Bruce,

Want to make sure you have a copy of Premiers speaking notes in hand today.

Can you bring this copy
With you?

Amber

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Date: May 17, 2018 at 12:45:08 PM PDT

To: "McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX" <Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca>, "Nash, Amber PREM:EX"

<Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Skirt Mountain

Small changes to SN. NR good to go. Looking at QAs now.

Sage Aaron, Communications Director
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8 | 778-678-0832
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 9:38 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Ceremonial Review - 848

He’s already said he’s happy to be the reviewing officer, he’s done it before. I've reminded Mandart to have a plan B in
case Premier is forced by outside events to change plans at last minutes.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 3:33 PM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Ceremonial Review - 848

Bruce will you be reviewing this with PJH before we commit?

From: Mandart Chan [mailtc;:s'22

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 8:07 PM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX; 'thompson.aa'
Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; 'Sally Staples'
Subject: RE: Ceremonial Review - 848
Importance: High

Hi Bruce,
Thanks for getting back to us!

Now that the Premier is coming to our Annual Ceremonial Review, it will be protocol to have him as our Reviewing
Officer.

| know that that wasn’t the plan, however, it would be odd if he wasn't.

Being the Reviewing Officer means that the Premier will be the main officer/person overseeing the review. He would be
on the dais (accepting the salute from the cadets), be the head person in our reviewing party, as well as present a few
awards and have a short speech to the cadets.

With that change, we would also need the Premier’s biography so that we can print it in the program.

If you need any more clarification, please let me know.

Talk soon.

Captain Mandart Chan, CD

Commanding Officer
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848 Royal Roads Royal Canadian Air Cadets
s.22

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX [mailto:Bruce.Fogg@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 10:12 AM
To: 'thompson.aa' 822

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>; M. Chan 5.22

Subject: RE: Ceremonial Review - 848
Great thanks.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: thompson.aa [Ms.zz

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 4:22 PM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; M. Chan
Subject: Re: Ceremonial Review - 848

Hello Mr. Fogg,

Capt Mandart Chan will be the point of contact and I've included him in the cc list.

Amber Thompson

On 5/14/2018 3:12 PM, Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX wrote:

Hello Amber.

Sending you this note to inform you that Premier Horgan has confirmed he will (barring unforeseen

circumstances) attend the 848 Squadron Ceremonial Review May 26.

I note that guests are requested to be seated by 12:45.

Amber do | use you as the main contact for our office for this event? The Premier travels with s.15

s.15 one staff person. 19

s.15

Thank you for all that you, the sponsoring committee and the Command team do for the 848 Air Cadets.

Looking forward to the Review.
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

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 10:02 AM
To: 'chris@anglerscoalition.com’
Subject: Horgan

Thanks for speaking with me this morning. Please add me to your mailing list .
Quite possibly see you Saturday.

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

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 12:18 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Event on Saturday

Yes he mentioned. Not attending ..

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 10:15 AM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Event on Saturday

Eric spoke with PJH and confirmed he won’t be able to attend.
Standing Down.

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 10:06 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Event on Saturday

Chris Bos (of South Island Angler’s Coalition) is the main contact. I've spoken to him this morning and am now on his
mailing list. | had contact with him occasionally at Randall’s office

PJH more than welcome Saturday. 1-3 at Sooke Harbour Resort & Marina.

Checking if Hicks also attending.

Printed off some info and will hand to PJH when | see him at the event.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 9:15 AM

To: Osborn, Lynn LASS:EX; Frederiksen, Hans LASS:EX
Cc: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: Event on Saturday

Importance: High

Hi Both,

This event was in the Times Colonist this morning and John would like more info on it - also did the constit office get an
invite to attend? | don’t recall seeing one come my way.
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Bruce — | think he is going to want to attend this — will need someone in constit to staff if he does.

'All hands' to feed orcas

By Staff

Copyright
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 1:56 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: s.22

Subject: Shamrocks May 25.

Turns out he wants to do his meet and greet with the other team BEFORE the game, as well as take pics with Shamrocks
sweaters on.

So that means he will have to cut his greetings to golfers shorter, thens-22 at Shamrocks game at 6:45ish, rush in
to say high to the other team, take photos with Shamrocks/drop the puck (ball), all before the game starts at 7:30.
Please adjust calendar accordingly and I'll let the golfers know next week.

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 9:59 AM

To: Osborn, Lynn LASS:EX; Frederiksen, Hans LASS:EX
Subject: FW: day ahead

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 9:48 AM
To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: RE: day ahead

Updates:
Attorney General Eby will be updating media on BC’s filing of court documents on Alberta’s Bill 12 and other legal
actions on the pipeline issue to date. Noon.

PRINCE RUPERT -- Minister of State Katrina Chen Tour of Child Care Centre.

TRAIL -- Minister Katrine Conroy Tour of Child Care Centres.

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 8:59 AM
To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: day ahead

May 22, 2018

Premier Horgan attends Western Premiers' Conference in Yellowknife.

COURTENAY -- Minister Rob Fleming makes school funding announcement.

TRAIL (Photo-op) -- Minister Mungall speaks at Teck smelter event with Minister Conroy.

TERRACE -- Minister Judy Darcy speaks at engagement session with people in rural and remote B.C. about how to
improve our mental health and addictions system.

VANCOUVER (Media Event) -- Parliamentary Secretary Bowinn Ma speaks on behalf of the Province at TransLink's Tap to
Pay announcement.

Minister Trevena Statement - in response to BC Ferries about to remove their fuel rebates.
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VANCOUVER -- Minister Melanie Mark speaks at Graduation of Medical School Class of 2018, which consists of 288
medical students.

Provincewide news release -- Roll out to BC Public Service of draft principles to guide reconciliation.

Provincewide news release -- Launch online engagement on "Improving Wildlife Management and Habitat
Conservation.”

Provincewide news release -- Juror support program announcement.

Joint Fed/Prov information bulletin -- Agriculture innovation fund announcement to support new products/processes in
B.C.

Other items:

Global Affairs Canada will issue a news release regarding upcoming Columbia River Treaty negotiations with the U.S.
Min. Katrine Conroy will provide a quote in the federal NR.

Victoria (UVic) -- Island Health events on illicit drug poisoning and cannabis legalization.
Media Teleconference with B.C. River Forecast Centre.
**This email is confidential and intended only for the recipients. Please do not forward. The events are subject to

change. **

Jen Holmwood, Deputy Communications Director
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
British Columbia Parliament Buildings | 501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8 | 250-818-4881

45

Page 211 of 330 OOP-2018-86389



Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 10:40 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; McLaren, Chris PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Ceremonial Review - 848

Importance: High

Morning $-22

Do either of you have a PJH Bio that | can use to send to Mandart?

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Mandart Chan [mailtts'22
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 6:42 PM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Ceremonial Review - 848
Importance: High

Hi Bruce,

We are still waiting for a Bio for the Premier.

Thanks!

Mandart

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX [mailto:Bruce.Fogg@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 4:13 PM

To: Mandart Chan $.22

Subject: Re: Ceremonial Review - 848

And of course given the possibility of national issues overtaking him at that time | know you’ll be preparing a plan “B”.
Just in case. Best

Sent from my iPhone

On May 17, 2018, at 12:42 PM, Mandart Chan $-22
wrote:

Thanks Bruce!

Mandart
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From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX [mailto:Bruce.Fogg@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 12:36 PM

To: 'Mandart Chan's.22

Subject: RE: Ceremonial Review - 848

Hi Mandart.
Yes received.

Will get a bio to you shortly.
s.15

Thank you for the opportunity and for all the work you, the Command team and sponsoring team do for the Cadets.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Mandart Chan [mail'us'22

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 12:12 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Ceremonial Review - 848

Hi Bruce,

Can you confirm that you received my last email?
Here it is below.

Hi Bruce,

Thanks for getting back to us!

Now that the Premier is coming to our Annual Ceremonial Review, it will be protocol to have him as our Reviewing
Officer.

I know that that wasn’t the plan, however, it would be odd if he wasn't.

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

To: 'thompson.aa' -§-22

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>>; M. Chan

s.22
Subject: RE: Ceremonial Review - 848

Great thanks.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: thompson.aa [mailt$-22

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

Sending you this note to inform you that Premier Horgan has confirmed he will (barring unforeseen circumstances)

attend the 848 Squadron Ceremonial Review May 26.
I note that guests are requested to be seated by 12:45.

Amber do | use you as the main contact for our office for this event? The Premier travels with s.15

s.15 one staff person. s-15
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

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 11:48 AM
To: 5.22

Subject: Weekly ready for pick up

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 1:14 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX
Subject: FW: EMCS Grad and Awards?

s.15,8.22

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 1:08 PM

To: 'Lisa Haug'

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; McLaren, Chris PREM:EX; Laura Fulton
Subject: RE: EMCS Grad and Awards?

And a couple of other things.
s.15

And finally, he travels as well with one staff person (probably me) so if you can make arrangements for me to sit in the
back corner somewhere$-15
Thanks Lisa.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Lisa Haug [mailto:lhaug@sd62.bc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 12:46 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; McLaren, Chris PREM:EX; Laura Fulton
Subject: RE: EMCS Grad and Awards?

There ceremony runs 2 — 3 hours. We will make sure he has a chair on the stage with our other guest speakers and if we
have to make a change at the last minute we will deal with it then, thanks again!

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX [mailto:Bruce.Fogg@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 11:38 AM

To: Lisa Haug <lhaug@sd62.bc.ca>

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>; MclLaren, Chris PREM:EX <Chris.McLaren@gov.bc.ca>; Laura
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Fulton <lfulton@sd62.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: EMCS Grad and Awards?

Yes | believe he will stay for the whole ceremony June 2. Do you have any idea how long that ceremony will
be....approximately?

At least that is the plan at this point......unfortunately there are occasions when provincial issues come up quickly and
unexpectedly (fires, floods, pipelines), the end result being that his schedule must change on short notice.

However at this point he is planning on attending both complete events.

Thanks

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Lisa Haug [mailto:lhaug@sd62.bc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 11:15 AM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; McLaren, Chris PREM:EX; Laura Fulton
Subject: RE: EMCS Grad and Awards?

That is fabulous news! Yes we would like him to speak at both and we will have an award for him to present at the
award ceremony which is at EMCS. Those who are speaking at Grad will be sitting on the stage, wondering if John will be
planning on attending the entire service? Are speaking order and seating arrangements will take that into consideration.

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX [mailto:Bruce.Fogg@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 10:37 AM

To: Lisa Haug <lhaug@sd62.bc.ca>

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>; Mclaren, Chris PREM:EX <Chris.McLaren@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: EMCS Grad and Awards?

Morning Lisa.

Yes Premier currently plans to attend both June 2 at UVic at 1pm and June 14, the awards ceremony, at 7pm (can you
please confirm that event is at EMCS?)

If allowed he would be honoured to say a couple of words of congrats at both events. Let us know if you want him to
speak.

Congratulations on another successful year at EMCA

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Horgan.MLA, John [mailto:John.Horgan.MLA®@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 10:16 AM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: EMCS Grad and Awards?
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From: Lisa Haug [mailto:lhaug@sd62.bc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 10:09 AM

To: Horgan.MLA, John <John.Horgan.MLA®@leg.bc.ca>
Cc: Laura Fulton </fulton@sd62.bc.ca>

Subject: EMCS Grad and Awards?

Good morning, grad and awards ceremonies for EMCS are coming up quickly! Has John made any definite plans to
attend either? Grad June 2 @ UVIC starting at 1:00 and Awards is at EMCS June 14 starting at 7:00. We would love to
see him at either, both and for whatever time he has available ©

Lisa Haug, Office Manager Edward Milne Community School
lhaug@sd62.bc.ca
Phone 250-642-5211

EDWARD MILNE

COMMUNITY SCH

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message, including all attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and contains
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender by reply e-mail that you have received the message in error and destroy all copies of the original
message and attachments without using, copying or otherwise disseminating it. Thank you.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 3:42 PM

To: 'Sally Staples'

Subject: RE: From 848 Air Cadets re: Premier’s bio

Looks great. Thanks Sally.,

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Sally Staples [mailtos.22

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 2:41 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; McLaren, Chris PREM:EX
Subject: From 848 Air Cadets re: Premier’s bio

Hi all,

I have been rather bold and have made some changes to the Premier’s biography, so as to underline his
connection to our squadron (paragraph 2). Could you please let me know whether this will work? If not, I will
of course stick to the published bio.

Thanks!

Sally
848 Sponsoring Committee Chair

«John Horgan was elected MLA for the new riding of Langford- Juan de Fuca
in 2017. He was first elected to the legislature in 2005 as MLA for Juan de
Fuca, and has been re-elected three times. He became leader of the BCNDP 1n
2014.

John and his siblings were raised in Saanich by his mother, after his father
passed away when he was very young. John grew up playing sports and was a

natural leader at school, on the basketball court and in the lacrosse box.*?
s.22
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As a young man John worked in a B.C. mill and in a joinery. He earned his
bachelor’s and master’s degrees at Trent University in Ontario and Sydney
University in Australia. A meeting with Tommy Douglas sparked his interest
in social democracy, and he went on to work for members of parliament in
Ottawa.

s.22

5.22 As a cancer survivor, he

1s a passionate advocate for health care, public schools and community
services for families..

s.22
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 12:25 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-83654 Due May 30, 2018

No records at this location

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 12:15 PM

To: LP Premiers Vancouver Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; LP PO Executive Office
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-83654 Due May 30, 2018

Hello,
Please see the below request and please let me know by May 30" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: All Staff

All communications regarding Stratcom Strategic Communications held by the Minister’s/DM's/Premier’s Office; All
records of any government contracts awarded to Stratcom Strategic Communications.

(Date Range for Record Search: From: 07/18/2017 To 05/10/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Victoria BC V8BW 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 12:42 PM

To: Osborn, Lynn LASS:EX; Mitchell-Starkey, Maureen LASS:EX
Cc: Herzog, Lawrence LASS:EX

Subject: RE: J. Horgan Ad

Let’s have a full discussion when Maureen back next week but.....in general | like another opportunity to spread the
good word.

Lawrence can find details and provide advice on which option of we decide to proceed.

Until then, | wish you the best.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Osborn, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Osborn@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 12:52 PM

To: Mitchell-Starkey, Maureen LASS:EX

Cc: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: FW: J. Horgan Ad

Hi you two, not sure if this column would be of interest or not. But, over to you.

Lynn

From: anne@gowestshore.com [mailto:anne@gowestshore.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 12:44 PM

To: Osborn, Lynn <Lynn.Osborn@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: J. Horgan Ad

From: gwen@gowestshore.com <gwen@gowestshore.com>
Sent: May 22, 2018 12:06 PM

To: 'Osborn, Lynn' <Lynn.Osborn@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: J. Horgan Ad

Hi Lynn,

Just wanted to let you know that the GoWestShore June issue will be off to the printer tomorrow and I'll bring around
copies as soon as it gets back to you.

Your ad looks great!

Before | have your invoice processed | wanted to check in and see if there was any interest in the MLA corner (column
concept) that | mentioned? We could make this a 4 page each month, or full page every quarter. Lots of options and the
space would be a combination of editorial and ad (we only charge for the ad space).
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Thanks,
Gwen

From: Osborn, Lynn <Lynn.Osborn@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: May 14, 2018 10:00 AM

To: Gwen Richardson <gwen@gowestshore.com>
Subject: ). Horgan Ad

Good Morning Gwen,
Attached is the ad for GoWS.
Thanks,

Lynn Osborn| Constituency Assistant to John Horgan, MLA, Langford-Juan de Fuca
122-2806 Jacklin Road, Victoria, B.C. VOB 5A4P| 250-391-2801| F: 250-391-2804
E: lynn.osborn@leg.bc.ca

Office Hours: Monday to Friday, 10 am to 4 pm
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 12:53 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Constit Time

Wow — that was quick.
OK will wait a bit to see if that changes in next few days then will start booking stuff.
Thank you

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 12:50 PM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Constit Time

Glad you asked Bruce. We are going to block off June 29" for constit day.

A

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 12:46 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Mclaren, Chris PREM:EX

Subject: Constit Time

Good day. Hope you two are well and getting some chance to experience this good sunshine we r getting.

I know have a couple of local meetings I'd like to set up when he get a chance to be here for a morning or afternoon.
(But not this Friday afternoon® )

Can you let me know at some point when a block of time might become available?

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 1:48 PM

To: Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX

Cc: Routley.MLA, Douglas G LASS:EX; Dean.MLA, Mitzi LASS:EX
Subject: FW: E&N Railway Roundtable Press Conference

Good day.

See below fyi. (You must click on to open the ENRR PR)

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Horgan.MLA, John [mailto:John.Horgan.MLA®@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 1:39 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Cc: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: FW: E&N Railway Roundtable Press Conference

From: Glenn Migneault $-22

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 1:37 PM

To: Jack Peake <8-22

Cc: Olsen.MLA, Adam <Adam.Olsen.MLA@leg.bc.ca>; Sturgill Jimmy Jr. -$:22 : Furstenau.MLA, Sonia
<Sonia.Furstenau.MLA@leg.bc.ca>; Lanny Seaton $-22 ; Barb desjardins
<Barb.desjardins@esquimalt.ca>; David Screech <mayorscreech@viewroyal.ca>; Mayor Port Alberni
<meruttan@shaw.ca>; mayor@duncan.ca; Mayor Marc Lefebvre <janetmarc@shaw.ca>; mayor@gqualicumbeach.com;

Stewart Young 's.22 ;; Harvey Alphonse 's.22 ; Routley, Douglas

<s.17 >; Krog.MLA, Leonard Eugene <Leonard.Krog. MLA@leg.bc.ca>; Dean.MLA, Mitzi
<Mitzi.Dean.MLA@leg.bc.ca>; Beaudoin Deanna <deanna@albernisteamtrain.ca>; Reg Nosworthy s.22

Julian fell -8-22 >; Graham/Anneke Bruce +5.22 » rgill@bayviewplace.com; Chris Reiter
<creiter@bayviewplace.com>; Dick Faulks <s.22 >: Braden Hutchins <bhutchins@langford.ca>;
info@songheesnation.com; Horgan.MLA, John <John.Horgan.MLA@I|eg.bc.ca>; Mark Rickerby

.22 »; Bill Veenhof $-22 >; Joe Stanhope

s.22 > Alec McPherson «8.22 »» Wayne Oliver $.22 »; Ryan McKenzie
<rmckenzie@westhillslandcorp.com>; Weaver.MLA, Andrew <Andrew.Weaver.MLA®@|eg.bc.ca>; Bill Walker

s.22 »>; GoFundMe Customer Happiness <support+id577558 @gofundme.zendesk.com>

Subject: Re: E&N Railway Roundtable Press Conference

Rail Rally with Municipal leaders and First Nations.
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ENRR Press Release

On Mon, Apr 9, 2018, 10:33 Jack Peake 522 > wrote:
Ryan: This is a most disappointing situation. Having had our meeting cancelled once it feels like we are being
pushed aside for reasons unknown to us. This matter of restoring the E&NR and putting it to good use is a
very import issue here on Vancouver Island. It is not just a transportation issue but an economic and
environmental issue as well. With fuel prices reaching unheard of levels, the costliest in North America, makes

it even more urgent that the railway be put back in service in a number of way.

However, having said that we would appreciate someone attending our Rally and press conference at 2pm on
April the 13™ at the Langford train Station.

Thanks Jack Peake
Chair

E&N railway Roundtable

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Olsen.MLLA, Adam

Sent: April 9, 2018 9:12 AM

To: Glenn Migneault; Jack Peake

Cec: Jim Sturgill Jr.; Furstenau.MLA, Sonia
Subject: RE: E&N Railway

Hi Glenn, Jack, and Jim,

I'm so sorry about this, but I was just asked to reschedule Adam's appointments for this Friday. Something
urgent has arisen.

Would I be able to reschedule you all for Friday, May 4™ at 2pm? That's the earliest I can get you back in.
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My sincere apologies for this inconvenience yet again.

All the best,

Ryan Clayton | Constituency Assistant
Constituency Office of Adam Olsen, MLA
#215-2506 Beacon Ave, Sidney, BC V8L 4T9
Phone: 250-655-5600 | Fax: (250) 655-7398

Website | Instagram | Facebook

Want to hear more from your MLA? Sign up for our newsletter!

Thank you for taking the time to write to our office. Please be aware that due to the high volume of
emails our office receives Adam will be unable to respond personally. Every email is treated
confidentially.

IMPORTANT NOTICE

This message contains confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee or
authorized to receive this for the addressee, you must not use, copy, forward, disclose or take any
action based on this message or any information herein. If you receive this message in error, please
aadvise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete this message.

From: Glenn Migneault [mailto®-?

Sent: Tuesday, March 6, 2018 3:51 PM

To: Jack Peake <s-22

Cc: Olsen.MLA, Adam <Adam.Olsen.MLA @leg.bc.ca>; Jim Sturgill Jr. <22
Furstenau. MLA, Sonia <Sonia.Furstenau. MLA @leg.be.ca>

Subject: Re: E&N Railway
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Works for me.
But I would also suggest that

Mla Sonia Furstenau be invited as the railway does go through her riding.

Cheers,Glenn

Save our Railways for the Future!
This email was sent confidentially to person it is

intended for. If you received this by mistake please delete.

On Mar 6, 2018, at 14:54, Jack Peake ~22  wrote:

Not necessarily in all of our best interests but not much we can do about it. Jack

On Tue, Mar 6, 2018, 2:39 PM Olsen.MLA, Adam <Adam.Olsen.MLA @leg.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Glenn, Jack, and Jimmy,

My apologies for this, but Adam has asked if I could reschedule the meetings we had
planned for March 27™. 1 hate to push you further ahead, but unfortunately Adam’s
schedule is quite full.

How does 10am on Friday, April 13" sound?

Let me know if that works for you all, and apologies for needing to shift things
around.

All the best,

Ryan Clayton
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Constituency Assistant | Office of Adam Olsen, MLA

250-655-5600

If you want to hear more from your MLA, sign up for our newsletter!

Please be aware that due to the high volume of emails our office receives Adam will be
unable to respond personally. Every email is treated confidentially. Thank you for taking the
time to write to our office.

Our constituency office is located at #215 — 2506 Beacon Avenue in Sidney (the Landmark
Building). Enter through the breezeway where the dentist’s offices are located and go up the
stairs (or floor ‘1’ on the elevator). We are just down the hallway, look for the blue door!

From: Glenn Migneault [mailto$22

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 10:20 AM

To: Olsen.MLA, Adam <Adam.Olsen.MLA @leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Peake Jack -$-22 -, Jimmy Sturgill Jr.
s.22

Subject: E&N Railway

Adam:

Andrew Weaver’s office has asked us to contact you to setup a meeting to discuss the E&N
Railway issues.

We would suggest that all Green party Mla’s be invited so we can address concerns in regards
to the Railway.

Hi Glenn,

Thank you for taking the time to write and request to meet with MLA Weaver. Unfortunately,
due to his busy schedule he will be unable to meet and sends his regrets.

You may wish to contact Adam Olsen, MLA for Saanich North and the Islands and member of
the BC Green Caucus. MLA Olsen is the BC Green Caucus spokesperson for the Ministry of
transportation and may be able to meet.

Thank you again for your email and understanding.

All the best,
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Allie DeLarge

Constituency Assistant

Office of Andrew Weaver, MLA
Oak Bay-Gordon Head

Ph: 250.472.8528 |Fax: 250.472.6163

Email: allie.delarge @leg.bc.ca

Sent from E&N Division by iPhone
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 1:49 PM
To: Arora, Jasleen MCF:EX

Subject: RE: Kingfisher Pre School - Sooke

Great thanks.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Arora, Jasleen MCF:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 1:24 PM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Kingfisher Pre School - Sooke

Hi Bruce,

If you're referring to providers that have opted into the fee reduction program - it can be found publicly
here: https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/family-social-supports/caring-for-young-children/running-daycare-

preschool/child-care-operating-funding/child-care-fee-reduction-initiative-provider-opt-in-status

Keep in mind it does update weekly so sometimes folks don’t show up right away!

Best,
Jasleen

Sent from my iPhone

On May 23, 2018, at 1:19 PM, Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX <Bruce.Fogg@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good day. Is it possible to check to see if this business is tapped into the Affordable childcare program?

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

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 9:20 AM
To: Groves, Joanna LASS:EX

Subject: FW: MEDIA INQUIRY: E&N followup
fyi

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 9:17 AM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX; Dean.MLA, Mitzi LASS:EX; Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: FW: MEDIA INQUIRY: E&N followup

Morning.
James is your comms shop able to prepare response?
Kate are you able to find time for a brief call with me about this issue?

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: West Shore Voice News - Editor [mailto:editor@westshorevoicenews.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 6:48 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Cc: 'McConnell, Sheena'; 'Holmwood, Jen'

Subject: MEDIA INQUIRY: E&N followup

Hello Bruce, just following up on the Premier’'s comments at the Victoria Chamber event last week, re saying he intends
to get buses running along the E&N during this term of the NDP in government. [West Shore Voice News article on page
1in the May 18" issue of West Shore Voice News: https://westshorevoicenews.com/printnews-
online/WestShoreVOICENews-PremiumSubscriber-MayLongWeekendlssue-V3N29-May1818-postedversion.pdf ]

| have heard John say there are ample reports from over the years. Does any of that documentation include a business
case for train vs bus, with a cost comparison? Apparently this sort of report was ‘promised’ (?). I’'m hearing a bit of
feedback that by John saying on May 15 at the luncheon that “we’ve got this covered” (i.e. through cabinet minister and
MLA contacts in the community) is ‘not enough’.

Meanwhile, if John is planning to green-light buses for the E&N, will those be an extension of BC Transit services (i.e. the
present bus system in Greater Victoria)? How many buses, and what sort of budget for preparing the ground areas that
have rail lines and foliage on them?
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Anything you can fire back by 10 am Friday (May 25) would be appreciated, thanks!
Mary

Mary P. Brooke, B.Sc., Cert PR ~ Editor/Publisher
West Shore VOICE News 'This west side of the island'
Weekly print/PDF newspaper on Fridays & breaking news anytime: www.westshorevoicenews.com
Published by Brookeline Publishing House Inc in Langford, BC
Phone/Text: 250-217-5821 | Email: editor@westshorevoicenews.com
e Facebook: WestShoreVoiceNews | Twitter: @WestShoreVOICE
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 9:20 AM

To: Groves, Joanna LASS:EX

Subject: FW: notes

Attachments: 276205_05_11_2018_MIN_IBN Meeting with Jack Peake of EN Railway Roundtab....pdf;
Draft for Discussion May 11 at 11am 2018.pdf; 2018.04.16 QP Note - EN Corridor -
draft.docx

fyi

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 6:05 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX; Dean, Mitzi FIN:EX
Subject: notes

Hi there,

Per earlier discussions please find these most up to date notes on E&N corridor.

BN, draft discussion matrix for MCT and QP notes. You may have some of these already, but | wanted to make sure you
had them all.

I'll be following up with a call later to discuss.

Thanks,
James

71

Page 234 of 330 OOP-2018-86389



Page 235
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.22



Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 11:49 AM

To: Dean.MLA, Mitzi LASS:EX; Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX
Cc: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: FW: MEDIA INQUIRY: E&N followup / Thursday
fyi

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: West Shore Voice News - Editor [mailto:editor@westshorevoicenews.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 11:39 AM

To: Pope, Danielle GCPE:EX

Cc: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX; 'McConnell, Sheena'; 'Holmwood, Jen'

Subject: FW: MEDIA INQUIRY: E&N followup / Thursday

Hello Danielle, thank you for phoning this morning to acquire a list of questions regarding the E&N.

In summary:

Is in fact the idea of the restoration of E&N trains completely over? Has the idea of buses been given the full
green light by this government as a way to ease commuter congestion? Is this now a go-forward project, with
staff/resources now assigned to making the E&N bus fleet happen?

o s there a cost-comparison analysis to back this up? i.e. ‘operating trains would cost this much, but
buses would cost this much — and which is better and why’ [we didn’t discuss this point on the phone
today but it was first asked in my email last night]. | realize that ‘costs’ are both monetary and political,
as well as the socioeconomic benefits of getting people moved to work/school etc. But for public
purposes, a nuts-and-bolts cost comparison of ‘train vs bus’ would probably be helpful all the way
around.

If in fact the E&N will be opened up for use by buses:

o what will be the cost (to prepare the ground area — remove rail lines and foliage, and build a suitable
paved surface, put in the necessary signage, pay programmers to figure out routes, etc)

o what would be the timeline to being ready for use by buses (the Premier said it would be within this
term of this government’s office)

Regarding the buses themselves:
o Presuming the bus service will be an expansion of the existing BC Transit fleet:
= |f more buses are added to the existing BC Transit fleet, how many would that be, and at what
cost? (buses, drivers, maintenance, fuel)
= |f there would be a separate fleet of E&N buses, is that a better model (i.e. so that distinct
operational costs can be identified, and politically justified?)
Is the idea of a Regional Transit Authority completely ruled out by this government? i.e. 100% green light for
using the available resources/framework of BC Transit as a decision-making body for transit matters in the
Greater Victoria region?
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Whatever you can send by 5 pm Friday May 25 would be great. Aiming to write this up for our Friday night May 25"
issue.

Thanks

Mary

From: West Shore Voice News - Editor
Sent: May-23-18 6:48 PM

To: 'Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX'

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

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 12:39 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Friday Constit Itinerary

Mingling with fans . Photos by Shamrocks Club.
PJH to drop ball...522
Seating for PJH $-22 to be provided. $-15

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 12:13 PM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Friday Constit Itinerary

Revised: (with some more questions)

Friday May 24

Agenda:

5pm — Travel to Highland Pacific Golf Course: 450 Creed Road, Victoria V9B 6C9
s.15

Event organizer: Mike Brooks $-22

5:30: Arrive at Highland Pacific

5:45 — 5:50pm Speak

NOTE: Mitzi & Fleming also attending

5:50 — Warriors Westshore Girls BBall team presents PJH with gift of thanks.
6:00 — Leave Highland Pacific

. { n H 22
6:25 - Arrive at “Q” Centre stadium. PJH to be met at front door of arena.5

NOTE:s-22
s.15

6:30 — 6:45 — Meet Burnaby Lakers & Shamrocks?

6:45 — 7:15 — Photos and mingle ** who are these with?**

7:20 — Ball Drop **822 ok

7:21 — Game Begins!

9pm — Leave “Q” Centre, drop Bruce at Constit Office and PJH $-15.5.22
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From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 11:35 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX

Subject: Friday Constit Itinerary

Morning. Here is constit itinerary for Friday and Saturday. He won’t need any Premier’s office event staff
support for any of these events.

Bruce will staff all.
s.15

Friday May 24
s.15,8.22

Travel to Highland Pacific Golf Course: 450 Creed Road, Victoria V9B 6C9
s.15
Contact for Bruce is: Mike Brookss-22
5:30: Arrive at Highland Pacific
5:30 — 6pm Speak with Golf Tournament Participants. Mitzi & Fleming also attending
5:50 — Warriors Westshore Girls BBall team presents PJH with gift of thanks.
6:00 — Leave Highland Pacific

6:25 - Arrive at “Q” Centre stadium. PJH to be met at front door of arena (formerly Bear Mtn arena) 1767
Island Hiway, V9B 1J1. Behind and down the hill from the Juan de Fuca Rec Centre.

$.22 meet PJH at door.

s.15

6:30 — 6:45 — Meet Burnaby Lakers
6:45 — 7:15 — Photos and mingle

7:20 — Ball Drop
s.15,8.22

Saturday May 25

81{158 Fégval Roads Roval Canadian Air Cadets — 41°* Annual Ceremonial Review.
s. .S,

12:30: arrive at Belmont Secondary. 3014 Langford Lake Road.

s.15,8.22

Bruce to meet you there.

12:45: Be seated.

Premier to watch Cadet parade, inspect Squadron, present awards and SAY A FEW WORDS!.

2:30 — Event end, light refreshments to follow
s.15,5.22

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

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 12:41 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Friday Constit Itinerary

OK will meet them at the events.
Speaking off the cuff at both events. © Yes it will be ok.
And btw fyi Mitzi making formal remarks at the Golf Banquest immediately after PJH says “hi and bye.”

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 12:08 PM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Friday Constit Itinerary

| love this — couple things tho:

s.15

Are you writing Speech notes for PJH for Highlands and the Cadets?

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

Contact for Bruce is: Mike Brooks$-22
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

s.22 meet PJH at door.
s.15

6:30 — 6:45 — Meet Burnaby Lakers
6:45 —7:15 — Photos and mingle

7:20 — Ball Drop
s.15,5.22

Saturday May 25

848 Royal Roads Royal Canadian Air Cadets — 41°" Annual Ceremonial Review.
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

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 12:42 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: MLA Regional Meeting Time!

Will confirm but lets say MCJ office at buildings (or maybe MRF constit office?)

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 12:05 PM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: RE: MLA Regional Meeting Time!

Where is this one being held?

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 11:51 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: MLA Regional Meeting Time!

PJH had agreed to attend if possible.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 11:12 AM

To: Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX; Manton, Kim FIN:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX
Subject: MLA Regional Meeting Time!

Hello everyone!
Please hold June 13" from 2-3 for the MLA regional meeting.
This is, fingers crossed, hopefully the last time it should change!

Best,
Melissa
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Melissa Farrance

Executive Assistant to Hon. Rob Fleming

Minister of Education

melissa.farrance@gov.bc.ca | s.17 | 0:250-387-0896

81

Page 244 of 330 OOP-2018-86389



Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 12:45 PM

To: Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX; Johnson, Lisa E AGRLEX; Manton, Kim FIN:EX
Subject: RE: MLA Regional Meeting Time!

And Kim will invite Mitzi?
PJH potentially in. Can the meeting be again at Carole’s Minister’s office at Leg? More convenient.

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
Please hold June 13™ from 2-3 for the MLA regional meeting.
This is, fingers crossed, hopefully the last time it should change!

Best,
Melissa

Melissa Farrance
Executive Assistant to Hon. Rob Fleming
Minister of Education

melissa.farrance@gov.bc.ca | 8-17 | 0:250-387-0896
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 12:57 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Pride Events

Good day.

Can the following holds be placed in his calendar until he determines his attendance?

Victoria Pride — 25" Annual - Sunday July 8. 11am —12:30, then Parade Ground activities (in James Bay park). Fyi
Trudeau and Jagmeet Singh have been invited and are “likely” to attend.
Vancouver Pride

Vancouver Pride — 40" Annual — August 5 — Vancouver.

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

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 9:34 AM
To: 'M. Chan'

Subject: RE: Bio for Premier Horgan

Morning. Yes still in schedule. s-13
Stand by

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: M. Chan $-22

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 5:15 AM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Cc: Brown, Evan PREM:EX; McLaren, Chris PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Bio for Premier Horgan

Hi Bruce!

s15 Can you confirm that this is still a go for Saturday?

Thanks!

Mandart

On Tue, May 22, 2018, 13:22 M. Chan <522 . wrote:
Hi Bruce,
I will be the contact, my number is $.22

Thanks again!

Mandart

On May 22, 2018, at 13:19, Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX <Bruce.Fogg @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Yes Premier scheduled to attend Saturday.

s.15
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Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

¢) 250-208-2179

From: Mandart Chan s-22

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 11:49 AM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Bio for Premier Horgan

Hey Bruce,

Sorry to bug you, but what’s the forecast for the Premier for this Saturday? Will he be there?

Mandart

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX [mailto:Bruce.Fogg @gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 11:46 AM

To: 'Mandart Chan' $-22

Subject: FW: Bio for Premier Horgan

Morning Mandart. Here is some bio info.

Bruce Fogg
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Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

¢) 250-208-2179

From: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 11:13 AM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Bio for Premier Horgan

Hi Bruce,

Here is the Bio and photo I received from Events services.

There is also a link on the executive council website https://news.gov.be.ca/office-of-the-

premier/biography

Take your pick!

Chris
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 9:38 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Cadets - Bio change

| think they were wanting to ad which High school he graduated from 822 "It'll be fine

But if you're working today can you phone me at your convenience to briefly discuss schedule?
Ta

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 9:31 AM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: Cadets - Bio change
Importance: High

Hi Bruce,

Chris pointed out that Sally at the Cadets had made changes to the Premier’s bio. Which is not ok without sign off. Do
you know where this is at?

Amber
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 10:38 AM

To: Osborn, Lynn LASS:EX; maureen.mitchell-starkey@leg.bc.ca
Subject: Day care providers resource

Here’s a link to a site that shows which daycares have been approved for reduction program. Check the site before
enquiring to EA about status of applications.

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

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 10:43 AM
To: Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: Girls in Sport - Golfing today

And is he staying for the beer/snacks after....from 5 — 6:30ish?

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

MREF is golfing today.

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 10:42 AM

To: Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX; Manton, Kim FIN:EX
Subject: Girls in Sport - Golfing today

Morning. Can both of you confirm that the plan is still to have your MLAs at this event this afternoon?
PJH scheduled to attend at 5:30ish but if both your people there I’'m going to give him the option of having $.22
.22 before his evening event......he will probably still want to attend Highland because of his support

for this cause but want to have options.
Please let me know.
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

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 11:07 AM
To: Manton, Kim FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Girls in Sport - Golfing today

Will do. Assuming PJH will want to attend .22
so wanted to provide this one.......until you hear otherwise assume he is showing up at scheduled time.
Thanks

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Manton, Kim FIN:EX

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 11:00 AM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX; Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: Girls in Sport - Golfing today

Hi,

Yah, PS Dean is attending to say a few words. After we spoke yesterday we changed her arrival time so she can be there
for 5:30 with PJH and then they can work the room/crowd/golfers together for 30 minutes. If PJH says a few words
closer to six then PS Dean will stand with him and can also say a few words but if he is gone or doesn’t speak then she
will say a few words as everyone sits down for dinner at 6:15.

If this is going to change again can you let me know as soon as possible? She is good to be flexible for sure but it might
be awkward to call the organizers again on this as they have shifted things to accommodate the politicians ;)

Thanks for checking in Bruce...
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

PJH scheduled to attend at 5:30ish but if both your people there I’'m going to give him the option of having .22
$.22 before his evening event......he will probably still want to attend Highland because of his support
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

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 12:32 PM

To: Osborn, Lynn LASS:EX

Subject: FW: Letter from Highlands District Community Association re OK Industries
Attachments: 104445 - Highlands District Community Association - STARTER DRAFT.docx
Importance: High

Howdy. Can you please print this on MLA letterhead

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Hill, Robert EMPR:EX

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 10:13 AM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Letter from Highlands District Community Association re OK Industries
Importance: High

Bruce, here is the draft letter that Premier/MLA Horgan can review/use. Please let me know if anything else is needed ©

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

Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists ar: https.//www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/

From: Cochrane, Marlene EMPR:EX

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 10:12 AM

To: Hill, Robert EMPR:EX

Cc: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX; McNish, James EMPR:EX

Subject: RE: Letter from Highlands District Community Association re OK Industries

Hi Robert,
Please see attached draft letter, thanks.

Meghan for
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Marlene Cochrane

Executive Coordinator | Deputy Minister’s Office
Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
Victoria | British Columbia

Phone (778) 698 7254

From: Cochrane, Marlene EMPR:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 10:06 AM

To: Hill, Robert EMPR:EX

Cc: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX; Robb, Peter L. EMPR:EX; McNish, James EMPR:EX; Hunt, Melanie EMPR:EX
Subject: RE: Letter from Highlands District Community Association re OK Industries

Hi Robert,

Staff are working on this and are aware it’s a rush. That being said it won’t be ready today as approvals will need to be
done after draft is finished, thanks.

Meghan for

Marlene Cochrane

Executive Coordinator | Deputy Minister’s Office
Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
Victoria | British Columbia

Phone (778) 698 7254

From: Hill, Robert EMPR:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 9:45 AM

To: Robb, Peter L. EMPR:EX

Cc: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX; Cochrane, Marlene EMPR:EX

Subject: FW: Letter from Highlands District Community Association re OK Industries
Importance: High

Hi Peter,

Another rush that I'm hoping will be done asap. Marlene mentioned that a letter could be drafted by EMPR for Premier

Horgan as MLA.

Hoping to get that ASAP.

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 2:07 PM

To: Hill, Robert EMPR:EX

Subject: Letter from Highlands District Community Association re OK Industries

Thanks for the reminder, Robert. | have sent the Division a note to follow up.

Marlene Cochrane

Executive Coordinator | Deputy Minister’s Office
Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
Victoria | British Columbia

Phone (778) 698 7254

From: Hill, Robert EMPR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 1:07 PM

To: Cochrane, Marlene EMPR:EX

Subject: RE: Letter from Highlands District Community Association re OK Industries

Okay. I will wait. The BN was requested before the letter. | sent the BN request email last Wednesday.

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 12:04 PM

To: Hill, Robert EMPR:EX

Subject: Letter from Highlands District Community Association re OK Industries

Hi Robert. FYl — the Minister responded on this topic last week. (see below). | don’t think a separate BN will be
necessary. | will forward your latest message to the division to incorporate. Thanks.

Marlene Cochrane

Executive Coordinator | Deputy Minister’s Office
Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
Victoria | British Columbia

Phone (778) 698 7254
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From: EMPR Correspondence EMPR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 11:34 AM

To: Cochrane, Marlene EMPR:EX; EMPR Correspondence EMPR:EX

Cc: Jensen, Diane A EMPR:EX; Hunt, Melanie EMPR:EX

Subject: RE: Letter from Highlands District Community Association re OK Industries

Hi all,

I will cliff this and create an e-Approval and send this over to you Diane to start the process. Please note that we have
sent out a Minister’s response on the same topic just last week to another writer and it is saved under Cliff log 104171.

As the topic cannot be commented on as the application process is being reviewed, | suspect the drafted response will
be similar if not the same... | will note this on the e-Approval/Cliff logs for whoever is assigned to draft.

Thanks,
Melissa

From: Cochrane, Marlene EMPR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 11:05 AM

To: EMPR Correspondence EMPR:EX

Cc: Jensen, Diane A EMPR:EX; Hunt, Melanie EMPR:EX; McCann, Meghan EMPR:EX
Subject: Letter from Highlands District Community Association re OK Industries

The DM has suggested that the Division prepare a response for the Constituency Office that the Premier could send out
as MLA. Melanie/Diane, please track. Melissa, please route the draft through Dave for approval, but please send the
final to me, as Robert will have to send it on the Premier’s C.0. Thanks.

Marlene Cochrane

Executive Coordinator | Deputy Minister’s Office
Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
Victoria | British Columbia

Phone (778) 698 7254

From: Hill, Robert EMPR:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 3:30 PM

To: Cochrane, Marlene EMPR:EX

Cc: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX; McNish, James EMPR:EX

Subject: FW: Letter from Highlands District Community Association re OK Industries

Marlene,

This is in the Premier’s riding — is someone from the Ministry able to respond back to this group?

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
Cc: Oshorn, Lynn LASS:EX; Horgan.MLA, John LASS:EX

Subject: FW: Letter from Highlands District Community Association re OK Industries

THE writer as asking for John’s assistance. Will you please respond? Thanks, Moe

From: Scott Richardson $-22

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 9:36 AM

To: Horgan.MLA, John <John.Horgan.MLA@Ieg.bc.ca>

Cc: Minister, EMPR EMPR:EX <EMPR.Minister@gov.bc.ca>; kwilliams@highlands.ca;S-22
5.22

lhilton@highlands.ca

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

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 12:34 PM

To: Hill, Robert EMPR:EX

Subject: RE: Letter from Highlands District Community Association re OK Industries

This perfect thanks.

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

Hi Robert. FYI — the Minister responded on this topic last week. (see below). | don’t think a separate BN will be
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
final to me, as Robert will have to send it on the Premier’s C.O. Thanks.

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

From: Scott Richardson s.22

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 9:36 AM

To: Horgan.MLA, John <John.Horgan.MLA®@Ieg.bc.ca>

Cc: Minister, EMPR EMPR:EX <EMPR.Minister@gov.bc.ca>; kwilliams@highlands.ca; $-22
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

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 1:05 PM
To: Frederiksen, Hans LASS:EX
Subject: FW: Meeting

fyi

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From S22

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 1:04 PM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting

Hi Bruce,

| just sent another email to the john.horgan.mla inbox. It looks like | no longer need to meet with John because | was
just informed that my situation has been rectified! Yay!

Thank you very much for your help.
s.22

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX [mailto:Bruce.Fogg@gov.bc.cal

Sent: 25May2018 12:44 PM

Cc: Frederiksen, Hans LASS:EX <Hans.Frederiksen@leg.bc.ca>; Osborn, Lynn LASS:EX <Lynn.Osborn@Ieg.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Meeting

HiS.22

Thank you for contacting John’s office.

My colleague Hans Fredrickson is one of John’s Constituency Assistants. He will be back in the office Tuesday and will
call you then to gather a bit more information and discuss the situation.

Until then | wish you all the best.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Horgan.MLA, John [mailto:John.Horgan.MLA@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 12:18 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting
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From: 5.22

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 12:08 PM
To: Horgan.MLA, John <John.Horgan.MLA@Ieg.bc.ca>
Subject: Meeting

Hello Mr. Horgan,

I would like to book a meeting with you about an issue happening in the City of Langford. It is regarding a permanent
road blockage. The road blockage is creating some serious issues for my neighbourhood and a man’s life was even put at
risk. I have already talked to the city about this and they said that they would like it changed but they do not have the
authority to do so. | am hoping that you will be able to help.

I have never needed to book an appointment with you or any other MLA and so | am not quite sure of the process.
Please let me know the best way to book an appointment with you.

Thank you,
s.22
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 1:11 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Last Minute Invite for Saturday
yes

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 1:08 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Last Minute Invite for Saturday

Can you talk to him about this too Bruce?

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 1:01 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Last Minute Invite for Saturday

Whichever of use gets to speak with him first should ask if he wants to do this in Sooke Saturday morning in advance of

the Cadets at Belmont.
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

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 1:18 PM
To: s.15,8.22

Subject: FW: Friday Constit Itinerary
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
Contact for Bruce is: Mike Brooks $-22
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

$22 meet PJH at door.
s.15

6:30 — 6:45 — Meet Burnaby Lakers
6:45 —7:15 — Photos and mingle

7:20 — Ball Drop
s.15,8.22
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Saturday May 25

848 Royal Roads Royal Canadian Air Cadets — 41° Annual Ceremonial Review.
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

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 1:20 PM
To: s.15,8.22

Subject: FW: Friday Constit Itinerary

Oh yes and my cell contact below. ©® See you later on.

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

.22 meet PJH at door.
s.15

6:30 — 6:45 — Meet Burnaby Lakers
6:45 —7:15 — Photos and mingle

7:20 — Ball Drob
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

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 2:43 PM

To: Dean.MLA, Mitzi LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Children of the Island Daycare - Colwood

Yes we had another parent in here on same issue. And no response from Jasleen....she’s propably on the road with
Minister. Told the folk it will probably be next week before | hear back from Ministry.

Will let you know when/if | hear anything

Best

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Dean.MLA, Mitzi [mailto:Mitzi.Dean.MLA®@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 2:41 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Children of the Island Daycare - Colwood

Hi Bruce,

| haven’t heard anything back yet, but will let you know when | do. If you can get in touch with her once we know more,
that would be great, thank you.

Leslie

From: "Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX" <Bruce.Fogg@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Friday, May 25, 2018 at 12:37 PM

To: "Mitzi Dean, MLA" <Mitzi.Dean.MLA@Ieg.bc.ca>, "Arora, Jasleen MCF:EX" <Jasleen.Arora@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Osborn, Lynn" <Lynn.Osborn@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Children of the Island Daycare - Colwood

One of the parents is 522 - she lives with her family in Langford....hence her call to us. She can be reached
ats.22 when you hear back from Jasleen. Or | can call her...just let me know what you wish.
Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Dean.MLA, Mitzi [mailto:Mitzi.Dean.MLA@|eg.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 12:23 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX; Arora, Jasleen MCF:EX

Cc: Osborn, Lynn LASS:EX

Subject: Re: Children of the Island Daycare - Colwood
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Hello all,

We received a couple of emails from parents about this issue just today, but | hadn’t had a chance to look in to it yet this
morning. If there is any info available, | would like to pass it along to the parents.

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

Date: Friday, May 25, 2018 at 10:36 AM

To: "Arora, Jasleen MCF:EX" <Jasleen.Arora@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Mitzi Dean, MLA" <Mitzi.Dean.MLA@|eg.bc.ca>, "Mahoney, Leslie" <Leslie.Mahoney@leg.bc.ca>,
"Osborn, Lynn" <Lynn.Osborn@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Children of the Island Daycare - Colwood

Morning Jasleen. Happy Friday

The above day care is actually in Colwood so copying Mitzi’s team....but some of the parents live in Langford.

The daycare has applied for the rebate program but so far not through the system for approval....they aren’t on the list
on the website.

Daycare is now asking parents for 2 months back payment cause cant cover costs.

Not sure if Mitzi’s team already making enquiries about this but....can you give us an update or lines on what the
situation is with this application?

Thanks.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

111

Page 274 of 330 OOP-2018-86389



Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 2:46 PM
To: 'Randall.Garrison.Cl@parl.gc.ca'
Subject: RE: John's plan for Canada Day
Hi Seamus.

No idea yet but will let you know when | hear his plan.
Hope things are well with you and your colleagues...s.22

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Randall.Garrison.C1@parl.gc.ca [mailto:Randall.Garrison.C1@parl.gc.ca]
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 2:09 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: John's plan for Canada Day

Hey Bruce,

Randall just asked me to inquire if you had any idea what John’s plan for Canada is this year. Will he be in Sooke?

Thanks,
Seamus Wolfe

Constituency Assistant | Adjointe de Circonscription
Randall Garrison, Member of Parliament | Député
Esquimalt-Saanich-Sooke

(TEL.-"TEL_‘J 250-405-6551
randall.garrison.c1@parl.gc.ca

s e
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 3:28 PM
To: 'Drew Robertson'

Subject: RE: Meeting with John Horgan

Good day Drew.. Thank you for calling us today.

So you didn’t get an answer to the email below because neither Shannon nor Leslie work in Premier’s office any longer.
Correct is: premier@gov.bc.ca 250-387-1715

Will do some checking and will call you back in the next few days one way or the other.

Best

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Drew Robertson [mailto:drobertson@temeceng.com]
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 2:49 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: Meeting with John Horgan

Bruce:

Thanks for taking my call this afternoon. Below please find the email | sent in April requesting a meeting on the topic of
the pipeline. My phone numbers are listed below.

[ look forward to the opportunity to discuss the issue again with Premier Horgan.

Drew Robertson, P.Eng., PMP
President

Temec Engineering Group Limited

Suite 280 | 6450 Roberts Street | Burnaby, BC | V5G 4E1 | Canada
Office: 604.293.1136 ext. 195 | Fax: 604.293.1146 | Cell: 604.777.0726
drobertson@temeceng.com | www.temeceng.com

This email may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable laws. Unauthorized use,
reproduction or dissemination of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please contact me immediately by return email,
do not open any attachments, and delete this communication and any copies.

From: Drew Robertson

Sent: April 23, 2018 4:18 PM

To: 'Russell, Shannon' <Shannon.Russell@leg.bc.ca>
Cc: 'Leslie.lvens@leg.bc.ca' <Leslie.lvens@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Meeting with John Horgan

Leslie:
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| met with John Horgan in July 2016, before the last provincial election, to discuss my concerns on the housing market
and offer strategies to the NDP.

My company directly employs over 50 personnel in our engineering business, plus dozens more indirectly, providing
highly paid jobs to British Columbians. Roughly 95% of our revenue is from Alberta clients in the oil and gas and pulp and
paper industries. Now, the Kinder Morgan fight is threatening the very survival of our business and these jobs. Alberta
clients are notifying us that they will no longer support businesses from BC. Just last week a major oil sands client
informed us that we have been dropped from the bidders list for a contract worth approximately $140 million over the next
two years. This work would have required the hiring of an additional 40 engineering personnel, plus nearly 200 building
trades workers.

We cannot afford to wait and watch the Kinder Morgan fight. | am writing to you today asking you to set up a meeting
between me and Premier Horgan.

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

Sent: July 7, 2016 6:29 PM

To: 'Leslie.lvens@leg.bc.ca’ <Leslie.lvens@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Russell, Shannon (Shannon.Russell@leg.bc.ca) <Shannon.Russell@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Meeting with John Horgan

Leslie:
Please pass on my thanks to John and Ravi for taking time out of their day to meet with me today.

| have been swamped with major work deadlines and did not have time to coalesce my thoughts beforehand, but |
enjoyed our discussion nonetheless. | am hoping to find time .22 I this summer to summarize my
thoughts. It is clearly time for a change in Victoria and | will provide any input that | can in advance of May 2017.

Drew Robertson, P.Eng., PMP
Director of Projects

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

Sent: July 5, 2016 6:02 PM

To: Leslie.lvens@leg.bc.ca

Cc: Russell, Shannon (Shannon.Russell@leg.bc.ca) <Shannon.Russell@leg.bc.ca>; Milne, Gala <Gala.Milne@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Request for Meeting with Opposition Leader John Horgan
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Leslie:

| am not sure if Shannon's emails are being automatically forwarded to you, so | am resending my reply sent to Shannon
at 4:31 PM today (see below). Feel free to call me if you have any questions, though | should let you know that | will be
very difficult to track down this week by any method other than email.

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2016 4:36 PM

To: 'Milne, Gala'

Cc: Russell, Shannon (Shannon.Russell@leg.bc.ca)

Subject: FW: Request for Meeting with Opposition Leader John Horgan

Gala:

| forgot to copy you on my reply to Shannon Russell (see below).

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
droberison@temeceng.com | www.temeceng.com

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2016 4:31 PM

To: 'Russell, Shannon'

Subject: RE: Request for Meeting with Opposition Leader John Horgan

Shannon:

My apologies for being so difficult to catch up with. My company is in the midst of deadlines which have me working 70+
hour weeks. However, | think that | can squeeze in time on July 7 from 4:00 — 5:00 PM. My office would be terrific.

Let me know if that time slot is still feasible for John and David. If not, we can try again next time both are in the Lower
Mainland.

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

From: Russell, Shannon [mailto:Shannon.Russell@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2016 9:51 AM

To: Drew Robertson

Subject: Request for Meeting with Opposition Leader John Horgan
Importance: High

Hi Drew,

As per my voice mail messages, I was hoping to set up a time for you, John Horgan and MLA David
Eby to meet to discuss the concerns you raised in your email. Would Thursday, July 7th, 4:00 to 5:00pm
work for you? They could meet you at or near your office in Burnaby if that works for you.

Thanks Drew and [ look forward to hearing from you and setting a time for the three of you to get
together.

Regards,
Shannon Russell

Shannon Russell

Executive Assistant to John Horgan

Leader’s Office, New Democrat Official Opposition
250-953-4706

From: Drew Robertson [mailto:drobertson@temeceng.com]
Sent: May 28, 2016 1:53 PM

To: Clark.MLA, Christy <Christy.Clark.MLA@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Opposition Leader <oppositionleader@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Housing prices

Dear Ms. Clark:

I am writing to you as the owner of a substantial business in Burnaby,s'22
s.22

On the business front, | employ over 40 engineers and designers in very high paying roles. Our business will generate
revenue in excess of $20 million in 2016. The average salary in our company, including benefits and profit sharing, is well
over $150,000 per year. Despite these high wages, | have lost two of my three younger engineers due to the unattainable
cost of housing. Each was destined to take on a senior role within our company; each represented our future. Each of
these fine engineers accepted work elsewhere with the knowledge that continuing to work and live in Burnaby meant that
they could never afford to marry, have children, and raise them in a house. | am unable to attract employees from other
parts of Canada due to the over-priced housing market. The average age in my company is 48.3 years. With a few lone
exceptions, all current employees own Lower Mainland real estate from many years back and hence are able to continue
working and living in the Lower Mainland. It is entirely plausible that we will be forced to close our business in the coming
years as current employees retire and we are unable to hire suitable replacements.
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On a human front, there is an entire generation that will be forced out of the cities they consider home. s:22

s.22

Who do | blame for what is happening? | blame all levels of government. | blame lawyers and real estate agents for
turning a blind eye to the situation and even fostering the corruption.

But in the end this is a British Columbia issue and it is the responsibility of the BC Provincial government to remedy the
problem. Your government needs to start representing the people of British Columbia, not foreign investors and the
narrow slice of the population getting rich. My family has actively supported the BC Liberals in the past, but no longer.
You could introduce changes that would cause the market to slowly adjust over a 5-10 year period and hence avoid the
market shock that you use as your defence for doing nothing.

In summary, your lack of concern for the plight of the people of British Columbia is a disgrace. It is time to stop the
obfuscation and begin to lead in the interests of the people.

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

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 3:40 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Speech and Notes

Printed and ready for folder

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

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 4:49 PM

To: 'Sally Staples'

Subject: RE: From 848 Air Cadets re: Premier’s bio

Those changes seem fine but thanks for checking.
See you tomorrow.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 3:54 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: FW: From 848 Air Cadets re: Premier’s bio

This is it.

From: Sally Staples [mailto 822
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

“John Horgan was elected MLA for the new riding of Langford- Juan de Fuca
in 2017. He was first elected to the legislature in 2005 as MLA for Juan de
Fuca, and has been re-elected three times. He became leader of the BCNDP in
2014.

John and his siblings were raised in Saanich by his mother, after his father
passed away when he was very young. John grew up playing sports and was a
natural leader at school, on the basketball court and in the lacrosse box.**
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

22 .
° As a cancer survivor, he

1s a passionate advocate for health care, public schools and community
services for families..

s.22
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 4:52 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: one more for that package bruce
done

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 4:06 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: one more for that package bruce

Amber
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 10:14 AM
To: Frederiksen, Hans LASS:EX
Subject: BC Pins

Morning.

Mandart Chan requests 100 BC Pins for a Cadet thing they are doing this summer. Timeline next couple weeks.
Hi cell s.22

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

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 10:41 AM

To: Mahoney, Leslie LASS:EX

Cc: Barrett, Andrew LASS:EX; Arora, Jasleen MCF:EX
Subject: RE: Child of Island Daycare

Morning again. Fyi —Jasleen looking into this application and situation. She’ll get back to use when she has more info
on status and next steps.
Thanks Jasleen

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Arora, Jasleen MCF:EX

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 10:31 AM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX; Mahoney, Leslie LASS:EX
Cc: Barrett, Andrew LASS:EX; Brown, Edena MCF:EX
Subject: RE: Child of Island Daycare

Hi Bruce,

That’s correct, | was on tour with the Minister on Friday.
Happy to chat anytime between now and 12pm.

Also, from 3:30-4:30 pm.

Best,
Jasleen

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: May 28, 2018 10:20 AM

To: Mahoney, Leslie LASS:EX <Leslie.Mahoney@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Barrett, Andrew LASS:EX <Andrew.Barrett@leg.bc.ca>; Brown, Edena MCF:EX <Edena.Brown@gov.bc.ca>; Arora,
Jasleen MICF:EX <Jasleen.Arora@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Child of Island Daycare

Morning. Hope everyone had a good weekend.

Believe Leslie may be asking same questions since this Daycare is actually in Colwood...but has a bunch of parents from
Langford.

I left a voice mail with Jasleen Friday but believe she may have been traveling with Minister.

Jasleen/Edena can someone call me to discuss the status of this business’s application for the rebate program? Or
Leslie is you’ve got this solved already can you let me know directly?

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

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 10:51 AM
To: 'Laura Fulton'

Subject: RE: EMCS Grad and Awards?
Attachments: Premier John Horgan - Bio.pdf

Hi Laura. Here's his official bio...take anything you want out of there.
And the paragraph below will also work.
Best

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Laura Fulton [mailto:Ifulton@sd62.bc.ca]
Sent: Sunday, May 27, 2018 3:41 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: RE: EMCS Grad and Awards?

Dear Bruce,

Please let me know if Mr. Horgan is ok with the introduction below. All key speakers are being introduced
with a little information about the high school they graduated from (name, year) and their first job or another
fact that helps the students see that the amazing people before them, all had a journey to success that
involved hard work and surprises along the way. Having said that, | am of course fine to introduced Premier
Horgan in whatever manner he feels is most appropriate.

22
Our next guest”®
s.22

s.22 | am very thankful that Premier John

Horgan has taken time from his busy schedule to be with us today. Please
welcome Premier Horgan to the stage.

Laura FuIton

FrinciPaI, F dward Milne Community Sc}?ool
htfp://emcs.wcb,sdéz.bc.ca/

(250) 642-5211
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w————
EOWARD MILNE

Thankaou H‘gch’ka/ H[SW_I_(E_ Kleco chco/ickoo Aekoo! Gilakasla Marsee Merci

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
back corner somewhere ¢5-15
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

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>; McLaren, Chris PREM:EX <Chris.MclLaren@gov.bc.ca>; Laura
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

133

Page 296 of 330 OOP-2018-86389



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

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>; MclLaren, Chris PREM:EX <Chris.MclLaren@gov.bc.ca>
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
Cc: Laura Fulton <lfulton@sd62.bc.ca>

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

=N
EAN L

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

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 10:55 AM

To: Arora, Jasleen MCF:EX

Cc: Mahoney, Leslie LASS:EX

Subject: FW: Urgent appeal regarding approval delays for child care fee reduction application
Attachments: email3ccof.pdf

Here is the letter the owner sent to us on Friday.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Nancy Hughes St-Jacques [mailto:nancy@childrenoftheisland.com]

Sent: Saturday, May 26, 2018 5:35 PM

To: CC Minister MCF:EX; Dean.MLA, Mitzi LASS:EX; Horgan.MLA, John LASS:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX
Cc: MCF Child Care Operating Fund, MCF:EX

Subject: Urgent appeal regarding approval delays for child care fee reduction application

CEMTRE DE GARDE

LES ENFANTS DELLE

CHIL.DREY
e ISLAND

CHILDCARE CENTRE

109-1830 Island Hwy
Victoria, BC V9B 1J2

May 25, 2018
Re: Approval delays for Child care Fee Reduction Initiative Application =17

Dear Minister Katrina Chen, MLA Mitzi Dean and Premier John Horgan,

Please let me start by thanking you for taking the time to read this letter. We are the owners and operators of
a large licensed Bilingual Childcare Centre located in the community of Colwood in Victoria, BC. We have been
working in the childcare industry for 20 years, 15 of those years were spent owning and operating a childcare
center in Montreal, Quebec our hometown. We are very familiar with running a centre under the universal
childcare platform. Our current Centre is licensed for a maximum capacity of 231 Children, ages range from
birth to 12 years of age. We have approximately 265 Children registered within our center and proud to say we
are one of the top 3 largest centers currently in BC. We also employ 34 full time staff. Our center has been in
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operation since June 2016. We provide 2 healthy snacks and a hot lunch daily. Meals are prepared on site in
our licensed kitchen. We also have a great extra curricular program that includes, Yoga, Martial tots, swimming
lessons, Zumba, P.I.S.E.S program and field trips, all these activities are included in our fees. During the past 2
years, we have experience great growth and success but with this growth came expenses as I’'m certain you can
understand.

The reason for this letter is to provide awareness of the impact the application delays are having on our
Childcare Centre and inform you of what we are experiencing after applying to “opt In” to your new fee
reduction initiative and ask you to please intervene and get this matter resolved. | must admit, that after seeing
the state of childcare in BC, compared to Quebec, | was excited to see some changes potentially coming to light
for all the deserving families in BC. So, without hesitation, | decided to “Opt into” this new program and help
families alleviate some of the financial burden around childcare expenses. That being said, we did have a
planned fee increase this year that coincided with the April fee reduction initiative program. Our fiscal year end
was March 31°" and based on those figures we had to increase fees slightly to balance our budget. Parents were
already aware of the increase and provided notice. We did declare this information when sending in our
application to CCOF. We are a new business, and like we mentioned above we have experienced great growth
and with this growth came expenses and lease takeovers in order to expand the facility and create 129 new
child care spots that were greatly needed within our community. We now have over 14,000 square feet. Our
fee increases this year are based on operating costs, leasehold improvements and lease increases not to forget
the cost of living increases we are all facing. Our lease alone is going up by 25% in July 2018.

We were part of the first group to send in our application when the program was announced in March. Based
on the program and the promise made to parents by the NDP Government we took the initiative to extend the
savings to parents effective April 1%, 2018 as announced. We were told refund payments would be retroactive
from April 1%, not to worry. We were also told to expect a response by March 31% 2018. That day came and
went, and no response was given! On April 11™ 2018, we received an email asking for further clarification on
why we had to increase our fees. (please see attached emails) we were again asked on April 19", 2018 to clarify
and provide supporting documents, we provided all supporting documents requested. We have not heard back
from CCOF since April 19" 2018. This is unacceptable!!

We have made several calls to CCOF inquiring about the delays, to try and keep our families informed, and we
were always given the same response, “your file is being processed and you should be receiving an answer
shortly”. Now comes May 1%, 2018, still no response but now we are being told that our file was sent to a level
3 adjudicator yet we are still waiting for a response!!!

We continued to offer our parents the discounted rates in good faith for May’s fees. We must admit, LESSON
LEARNED not to trust or assume when it comes to Government promises. We still have no response and now
are faced with a large income deficit that is putting our childcare centre at risk of financial difficulties. We had
no choice but to ask parents to refund the amount equivalent to the rebate representing the fee reduction
initiative for both April and May’s fees. As | am sure you can understand this is not going over very well! Parents
are outraged that we still have not received a response after waiting patiently for 9 weeks. Other centers in our
area that did increase their fees have already been approved, why haven’t we been approved?

A few facts regarding our fees compared to other centers that provide similar services and food in our area:
2018 fee schedule as of April 1%, 2018

Daycare Group childcare 0 to 36 months Group child care 3 to 5 years

Kids and Co Inc. Full time $2,150.00/month Full time $1,825.00/month
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(Langford)

Willowbrea (Langford) Full time $1675.00/month

Full time $1,407.00/month

Children of the Island | Full time $1300.00/Month

Full time $975.00/month

Our fee increases are 4.5% for Group care 3 to 5yrs (represents a $40.00/month increase) and 9% for Group

care 0 to 36 months (represents a $112.00/month increase)

Please explain why it would be so difficult and complicated for an adjudicator provided with all the information
we listed to make a decision and send out our approval? We are NOT taking advantage of the initiative nor are
we trying to take away any funding intended to help our families. We feel we have demonstrated that we only
have good intentions and provide a great community service and affordable quality child care to many families
in the Westshore communities. We will not let our business go into financial hardships, nor be challenged on
making sounds financial decisions based on our centers individual budgeting needs and expenses.

We ask that you please address this matter promptly as we have all been very patient and the delays are

greatly impacting our business and our families.
Yours truly,

Nancy and Richard St-Jacques

Owners of Children of the Island Childcare Centre/Centre de Garde les Enfants de I'lle Inc.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 9:12 AM

To: maureen.mitchell-starkey@leg.bc.ca; Frederiksen, Hans LASS:EX
Subject: FW: day ahead

fyi

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 8:00 AM
To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: day ahead

May 29, 2018

VICTORIA — Premier Horgan will be holding a media availability to address the federal government’s announcement on
the Trans Mountain Pipeline.

VICTORIA --Premier John Horgan and Andrew Weaver, B.C. Green Party leader, will hold a media availability at the
Alacrity Foundation on the one year anniversary of CASA.

Media Teleconference -- Minister Trevena and Erinn Pinkerton, B.C. Transit's interim president and CEO, make an
announcement on transportation in northern British Columbia.

VICTORIA (Legislature) -- Minister Lana Popham is joined by representatives from BC Honey Producers Association, Feed
the Bees, Capital Region Beekeepers Association and 4-H British Columbia for an announcement that will support the
health of honeybees in B.C.

VICTORIA (Legislature/Hall of Honour) -- Minister Lisa Beare leads Proclamation event to recognize and celebrate
Tourism Week in B.C.

VICTORIA -- Minister Judy Darcy speaks at Children's Health Foundation of Vancouver Island on next steps for HerWay
Home.

LOWER MAINLAND -- Telephone Town Hall: Minister of State Katrina Chen speaks to parents on governments new child
care benefits/programs.

Provincewide news release -- B.C. Aboriginal Network Society funding announcement, in coordination with AccessAbility
week.

Provincewide news release -- BC Smart Communities Pilot.

100 Mile House -- Wildfire recovery and preparedness info session.
139

Page 302 of 330 OOP-2018-86389



Other items:

Island Health news release on indigenous health champion winning an award:** Dr. Evelyn Voyageur, a champion in
Indigenous health care and a North Island Hospital advisor, has been nationally recognized as the recipient of the
Indspire Award for Health.

Kelowna, West Kelowna and Peachland -- B.C. Hydro West Kelowna Transmission Project open houses.

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 9:13 AM

To: maureen.mitchell-starkey@leg.bc.ca; Frederiksen, Hans LASS:EX
Subject: FW: End of Session

Attachments: 20180523 KM End of Session_draft5.docx

fyi

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 4:06 PM

To: LP Ministerial Assistants; LP Executive Assistants
Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: End of Session

Hi Everyone,

Please see attached.

Thank you,

Layne

Layne Clark

Director of Liaison and Coordination

Premier’s Office
P:250-356-0273 | C: 250-818-5583 | E: layne.clark@gov.bc.ca
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 10:02 AM
To: Frederiksen, Hans LASS:EX
Subject: Case work call this morning.
ICBC —issue

5.22

Told her you would call to discuss.

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 10:51 AM

To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: Indigenous Reconcilation Workshop
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 12:30 PM

To: maureen.mitchell-starkey@leg.bc.ca; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: July 1 - Canada Day

Notice there aren’t any events in his calendar. Do you recall what he traditionally does on Canada Day?

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 1:51 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting with John Horgan
Thanks,

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 1:50 PM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting with John Horgan

Hi Bruce, we've added to the queue. No need to add to your pile to discuss with the Premier.

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 11:33 AM
To: 'Drew Robertson'

Subject: RE: Meeting with John Horgan

Hi Drew.

As you can imagine there’s a lot happening on the Kinder Morgan file this week and with the end of Session in Victoria,
Premier’s schedule is full.

| will keep your request to speak with Premier close at hand and hope to be able to fulfill your request in the near
future.

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

| look forward to the opportunity to discuss the issue again with Premier Horgan.
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

Sent: April 23,2018 4:18 PM

To: 'Russell, Shannon' <Shannon.Russell@leg.bc.ca>
Cc: 'Leslie.lvens@leg.bc.ca' <Leslie.lvens@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Meeting with John Horgan

Leslie:

I met with John Horgan in July 2016, before the last provincial election, to discuss my concerns on the housing market
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

To: 'Leslie.lvens@leg.bc.ca' <Leslie.lvens@|eg.bc.ca>

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
enjoyed our discussion nonetheless. | am hoping to find time s.22 this summer to summarize my
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

I am not sure if Shannon’s emails are being automatically forwarded to you, so | am resending my reply sent to Shannon
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

As per my voice mail messages, | was hoping to set up a time for you, John Horgan and MLA David
Eby to meet to discuss the concerns you raised in your email. Would Thursday, July 7th, 4:00 to 5:00pm
work for you? They could meet you at or near your office in Burnaby if that works for you.

Thanks Drew and I look forward to hearing from you and setting a time for the three of you to get
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

| am writing to you as the owner of a substantial business in Burnaby, $-22
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

. . . . iy . 22
On a human front, there is an entire generation that will be forced out of the cities they consider home. s

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 2:08 PM
To: 'Drew Robertson'

Subject: RE: Meeting with John Horgan

As | said sir, your request for a conversation with Premier has, in fact, been placed in the queue with others who are
also wishing to speak with him.

| too hope he gets a chance to speak with you soon.

Until then, | wish you all the best during difficult circumstances.

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

He had lots of time when he wanted my vote. Now when his actions are going to eliminate hundreds of jobs in Canada,
he is “too busy”. All it was going to take was one 15 minute meeting to save those jobs, but | guess | have my answer.

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
Sent: May 29, 2018 11:33 AM

To: Drew Robertson <drobertson@temeceng.com>
Subject: RE: Meeting with John Horgan

Hi Drew.

As you can imagine there’s a lot happening on the Kinder Morgan file this week and with the end of Session in Victoria,
Premier’s schedule is full.

I will keep your request to speak with Premier close at hand and hope to be able to fulfill your request in the near
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
Eby to meet to discuss the concerns you raised in your email. Would Thursday, July 7t, 4:00 to 5:00pm
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

To: Clark.MLA, Christy <Christy.Clark. MLA@leg.bc.ca>

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

On a human front, there is an entire generation that will be forced out of the cities they consider home. 22
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

156

Page 318 of 330 OOP-2018-86389



Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 2:33 PM

To: Richter, Kevin J TRAN:EX

Subject: Accepted: Highway 14 Briefing - Bruce Fogg, Kevin Richter & Janelle Erwin
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 2:44 PM
To: 'fulton@sd62.bc.ca’; 'Lisa Haug'
Subject: Edward Milne Grad Saturday
Good day.

Just checking that you have everything you need from John’s office in advance of Saturday? If not just let me know and
I'll try to track down whatever you need.
And can you send me a bit of info for preparations for his comments:

- How many graduates — approximate

- Name of valedictorian (s)

- Isthere a theme or theme song for this year’s grad?

- Are there particular folk you want John to recognize: staff, retiring staff, exceptional grads.......etc

- Any suggestions you have on particular themes the Grads may find interesting or particularly pertinent?

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 2:54 PM
To: 'Domenico [annidinardo’
Subject: RE: Wind Power Discussion

OK how about 10am Friday June 29 here at the constituency office for 1 hour with John.

Can you please confirm that day and time works for you.

And as we get closer please let me know who else may be joining you and an outline of topics you wish to discuss.
Looking forward to seeing you then Domenico.

Best

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Domenico Iannidinardo [mailto:IannidinardoD@TimberWest.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 3:17 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Wind Power Discussion

Ideally we could meet at earliest available timeslot that day, if at all possible.
Domenico lannidinardo

TimberWest

250715 7387

On May 24, 2018, at 2:44 PM, Domenico lannidinardo <lannidinardoD@TimberWest.com> wrote:

Hi Bruce,

We will be available. Not sure yet if Chief Planes can join that meeting, but | will investigate. Please let
me know what timing you land and we’ll be there on June 29.

Many thanks

Domenico lannidinardo
TimberWest
250 715 7387

On May 24, 2018, at 1:56 PM, Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX <Bruce.Fogg@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Domenico. Yes interested in sitting with you to catch up.

I’'m currently booking him for appointments June 29. Would you be available at some
point that day (sorry such a long wait).? Would you be bringing Chief Planes with you
to discuss wind? Or is that a different topic for a different day?

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
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 10:50 AM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Wind Power Discussion

Good morning Bruce,

I trust all is well.

I wonder if you have any visibility on when we might be able to make this meeting
happen in the next few weeks? We would like to discuss this and give John a
general update on our forestry activities in his constituency. TimberWest owns
about half of the total lands within John’s riding.

Please feel free to call if you wish to discuss.

Best regards,

Domenico

Domenico Iannidinardo, rRPF, RPBio, PEng|Vice President, Sustainability & Chief Forester
T 250 716 3778 C 250 715 7387 E IannidinardoD@TimberWest.com
#201 - 648 Terminal Avenue | Nanaimo, BC V9R 5E2

<image006.jpg>[Facebook.com/TimberWest-Forest-Corp
l<image005.jpg=>] <image006.jpg=>|@TimberWest
<image006.jpg>{TimberWest.com/news

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX [mailto:Bruce.Fogg@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: 23-Jan-18 13:28

To: Domenico lannidinardo <lannidinardoD@TimberWest.com>; Gordon Planes
<gordonplanes@me.com>

Cc: Mitchell-Starkey, Maureen LASS:EX <Maureen.Mitchell-Starkey@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Wind Power Discussion

OK thanks. Let me know when you want to proceed.
Best to all

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca
250-391-2801

c) 250-208-2179

From: Domenico Iannidinardo [mailto:IannidinardoD@TimberWest.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 1:26 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX; Gordon Planes

Cc: Mitchell-Starkey, Maureen LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Wind Power Discussion

Hi Bruce,
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We have decided to defer this meeting into February, but we do not have a date
yet.

We will keep you apprised.

Many thanks,

Domenico

<image007.jpg>

Domenico Iannidinardo, rRPF, RPBio, PEng | Vice President, Sustainability & Chief Forester
C 250 715 7387 E IannidinardoD@TimberWest.com

<image009.jpg>|Facebook.com/TimberWest-Forest-Corp
l<image008.jpg=>| <image009.jpg=>|@TimberWest
<image009.jpg>[TimberWest.com/news

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX [mailto:Bruce.Fogg@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: January 23, 2018 13:24

To: Gordon Planes <gordonplanes@me.com>; Domenico lannidinardo
<lannidinardoD@TimberWest.com>

Cc: Mitchell-Starkey, Maureen LASS:EX <Maureen.Mitchell-Starkey@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Wind Power Discussion

Good day. Just checking in to see if we are still on to have this discussion on Friday Jan
26 at 10am here at constit office on Jacklin?

Can you update me please on whether we are proceeding with this meeting.?

Thanks.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca
250-391-2801

c) 250-208-2179

This message is intended only for the individual or organization to which it is
addressed. It may contain private, confidential or privileged information which is
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Any use, distribution or copying by
anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, or have received this message in error, please notify me by email,
delete this message from your computer and permanently destroy any hard
copies. Thank you.

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

This message is intended only for the individual or organization to which it is addressed. It may contain private,
confidential or privileged information which is exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Any use,
distribution or copying by anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you are not the intended
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recipient, or have received this message in error, please notify me by email, delete this message from your
computer and permanently destroy any hard copies. Thank you.
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 3:00 PM

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Cc: Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Correspondence for MLA John Horgan

Thanks Jake.
Kassandra when you track down the status of this response can you call me to briefly discuss?
Thanks

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 2:51 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Cc: Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Correspondence for MLA John Horgan

Hi Bruce!

We acknowledged Mr. Dickie and requested HLTH follow up with him. I'll paste the response we received

from the ministry below. Cheers!

From: Health, HLTH HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 1:15 PM

To: Hampson, Ashley PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Correspondence for MLA John Horgan

Hi Ashley,

Thank you for forwarding this email. We will forward this onto the appropriate program area for response on

behalf of the Premier.

Thank you,

George Kogan, MA

Issues Assessment and Liaison Analyst
Correspondence Lead

Corporate Operations Unit

Ministry of Health

E-mail: George.Kogan@gov.bc.ca
From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 2:38 PM
To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Cc: Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX
Subject: FW: Correspondence for MLA John Horgan
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Hi Jake and Kassandra.

Attempting to track down the status of draft response to attached letter.
And....Kassandra can you by chance call me on this issue too please.
Thanks.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 12:19 PM

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Cc: Mitchell-Starkey, Maureen LASS:EX

Subject: FW: Correspondence for MLA John Horgan

Good day.

Not sure if a copy of the attached has made it to your shop? | see it’s copied to Darcy but not Dix.
Can you please ensure it’s “cliffed for response drafted by appropriate Ministry on Premier’s behalf?
I'll deal with the request to meet component.

Thanks and best.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Horgan.MLA, John [mailto:John.Horgan.MLA®@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 11:14 AM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Correspondence for MLA John Horgan

From: Board - AIDS Vancover Island [mailto:board @avi.org]
Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 4:23 PM

To: Horgan.MLA, John <John.Horgan.MLA®@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Correspondence for MLA John Horgan

Dear Premier Horgan,

Please find attached some correspondence from the AVI Board of Directors.
Sincerely,

Chad Dickie

Board Chair
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 4:27 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Rest of week

I'll be down there Wed/Thur.
I will come to visit but assume best to wait till at least next week before meeting with PJH.....nothing urgent here
anyway except one Child Care issue which | am in process of finding out about from Minister’s office.

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

Wednesday, May 30, 2018 10:10 AM

Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Re: INTERVIEW REQUEST - Chief Russ Chipps and Chief Gordon Planes

First I've heard of it. Good idea. Logistics of photo....happy to work on it Friday.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 30, 2018, at 10:04 AM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hey!

Can you tell me more about this?

A

From: "OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX" <Premier@gov.bc.ca>

Date: May 30, 2018 at 9:42:15 AM PDT

To: "Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX" <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>, "McConnell, Sheena
PREM:EX" <Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca>, "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX"
<Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: INTERVIEW REQUEST - Chief Russ Chipps and Chief Gordon Planes

Good morning,
An interview request. Thanks.

Titas

From: Charla Huber [mailto:charla@makola.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 9:37 AM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: FW: INTERVIEW REQUEST - Chief Russ Chipps and Chief Gordon Planes

From: Charla Huber

Sent: May 29, 2018 7:55 PM

To: john.horgan.mla@leg.bc.ca

Subject: INTERVIEW REQUEST - Chief Russ Chipps and Chief Gordon Planes

Hi John,

Beecher Bay Chief Russ Chipps called me this evening and mentioned you were chatting
with him about a news story on yourself, Russ and T’Sou-ke Chief Gordon Planes all
being cancer survivors.

Russ said he told you he would be calling me to ask if | would write my column in the
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Times Colonist on this. Russ also suggest we coordinate this with your office.

lam

honoured to be asked and | would like to get a photo of the three of you and interview

you three together for my weekly column.

The best way to reach me is either through email or on my cell at

| look forward to coordinating this with your staff.

Thanks,
-Charla

Charla Huber

Communications & Indigenous Relations
M'akola Housing Society &

M’akola Development Services

Direct Line:  250-940-2745

Office Phone: 250-590-0204 Ext. 3304

Administration and Development Services Office
104-550 Goldstream Avenue, Victoria BC V9B 2W7
makola.bc.ca

Follow us on Twitter @makolahousing
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Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 9:12 AM
To: Maja Tait

Subject: Re: Update

Morning. I'm downtown for meetings for a couple days. Will call you Friday.
Sent from my iPhone

On May 30, 2018, at 12:53 PM, Maja Tait <mtait@sooke.ca> wrote:

Hi Bruce,
5.22 some news of announcements to come in the following week.
I’'m hoping to hear Sooke mentioned.
Anything you can share with me?
Hoping we can have this ironed out by the June 16" event!

Thanks Bruce,
Maja
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